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LOAN AGREEMENT

This Loan Agreement js mads between the parties hereto on this 25° day of July, 2012,

BETWEEN:

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Herelnaftar referred to as the 'LENDER’)

PARTY OF THE FIRST PART
(Lender / Secured Parly)

-and-

2110785 ONTARIO INC.

(Herainafter referred to as the 'BORROWER")
PARTY OF THE SECOND PART
{Borrower)

ARTICLE 1 - OFFER OF L OAN & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

OFFER OF LOAN: The Lender, under the auspices of Industry Canada's
Communlty Futures Development Program, hereby offers to provide
Business Loan Flnancing to the Borrower in accordance with the terms
and conditions set forth herein this LOAN AGREEMENT, which shall
include all Schedules, Security Instruments and other Documents
executed by each Borrowsr in refation to compietion of the within
proposed transaction.

CONSIDERATION: The within Buslness Loan Flnancing is hereby
proposed and granted by the Lender and accepted by the Borrawer in
conslderation of the payment of ONE - 00/100 DOLLAR {$1.00} to
each other together with other good and valuable conslderation, the
recelpt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by each party.

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL & OTHER INFORMATION: Each
Borrower heraby states that the financial and other information disclosed
to the Lender for the purposes of complefing the within Business Loan
Financing transaction Is true, complete and aceurate.

BENEFIT RECEIVED BRY EACH BORROWER: Each Borrower hereby
acknowledges and agrees that he has or will receive a direct or indlrect
benefit, or both, as a result of the within Business Loan Fihancing
transactlon. Specifically, sach Borrower acknowledges and agrees that
such benefit will result from the financial, personal and emotional
satisfaction and/or other galn that he anficipates to receive as a result of
completion of the within Business Loan Flnanging transaction.

JOINT & SEVERAL LIABILITY: Each Borrower hereby acknowledges
and agrees that he shall be personally responsible to perform aif
abligations owed %o the Lender In accordance with the terms and
conditions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT, Further, each Borrower
hereby acknowledges and specifically agrees to be fointly, severally &
separately lable and responsible to fuifll all repayment obligations
owad to the Lender in accordance herewith,



1.8

1.7

1.8

1.8

VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT: Each Borrower hereby acknowledges that
he has entered in to the within Business Loan Financing transaction and
LOAN AGREEMENT voluntarily in an exercise of free will,

TERMS & CONDITIONS: Each Borrower hereby acknowledges that he
has acquired complete understanding of all repayment and other
abligations that may be owed to the Lender In accordarnce with the tarms
and conditions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT.

ENFORCEMENT RIGHTS: Each Borrower hereby acknowledges that he
has acquired complets understanding of the manner in which the
repayment and other obligations owed under the terms and conditlons of
the within LOAN AGREEMENT may be enforced against him personaily
and in absence of any enforcement actions being contemplated, taken or
raguired to be taken against any other Borrower, Guarantor (i applicable)
or person cbligated to the Lender under the terms and conditions of the
within LOAN AGREEMENT,

ABSENCE OF UNDUE INFLUENCE: Each Borrower hereby
acknowledges that he has executed the within LOAN AGREEMENT,
Schedules, Securlty Instruments and other related Documents as a result
of -his absolute free will in absence of any psychological or physical
pressure or undue Influence exercised against him by any other Borrower,
the Lender or any other person.

ARTICLE 2 - LOAN ADVANCE & REPAYMENT PROVISIONS

21

22

2.3

PRINCIPAL LOAN - $160,000.00

INTEREST RATE - 10.0%, calculated Monthly
INSTALMENTS - $1,333.34 Interast Only
FREQUENCY - tonthly

TERM - 12 MONTHS
AMORTIZATION - Not Applicabie

DISBURSEMENT OF LOAN FUNDS: FEach Borrower and Guarantor (i
applicable) shali execute and deliver a Direction for Disbursement of
Funds authorizing the Lender to disburse the LOAN funds directly to the
Borrower's Solicitor and/or Creditors, Vendors or other persons identified
by the Lender as belng entitled to receive such funds, The Direction for
Disbursement of Funds shall be drafted in a form and approved by the
Lender.

PAYMENT OF EXISTING CREDIT OR OTHER ACCOQUNTS: Each
Borrower hereby acknowledges that the Lender reserves the right to
advance any portian of the LOAN funds directly to one ar more Third Party
Vendors, Suppllers or other persons Identifled by the Lender as lawful
Creditors of the Borrower. For clarity, but not to limit the generality, the
foregoing payments to Third Party Creditors may include any existing
Credit Account, Debt, Liabfllty or other Account owed or payable by the
Borrower, Guarantor (if applicable) or any other person closely related or
assoclated with the Borrowar.

Further, the Lender shall be entitted to exercise its discretion at any time
prior ar subsequent to advancing any part of the LOAN funds by requiring
the Borrower to dsliver any Payment Historles, Account Statements,
Payout Statements or other information, instruments or documents an
ongoing Authorlzation permiltting the Lender to obtain such ltems from any
existing or future Creditor of the Borrower, Guarantor {if applicable) or any
other person closely related or assocliated with the Borrower. Should the
Borrower rafuse to comply with any demand for information or
documentation made by the Lender upon having received reasonable
notice, then the Lender shall be enfitled to cancel this Business Loan
Financing transaction before its completion or otherwise declare that such
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fallure or refusal constitutes an Act of Default under the ferms and
conditions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT.

The Lender shall be entitled to demand the Borrower and Guarantor {if
applicable) affect immediate rapayment of all monles owed under the
terms and conditlons of the within LOAN AGREEMENT in ¢lrcumstances
where the Lender has exerclsed its discrefion by means of making such
declaration of Default in accordance with this Article.

Each Borrower hersby acknowledges and agrees that the Lender shall be
entitled to require him or any Guarantor (if applicabls) to axecute any
Authorizations & Directions that the Lender may require In order to
ensure that any existing or fulure Accounts, Debts or Llabilitias of the
Borrower or Guarantor (f appifcable) shall be Paid-Qut, Discharged,
Released and/or Closed upon completion of the within Business loan
Finaneing transactlon or as ctherwise detarmined in the discration of the
Lender. For ciarity, such Accounts, Debts or Liabllities may include, but
are not limited to, any Suppliers, Banks, Contractors, Credit Card
Companles, Government Ministries or Departments or any other persan
who is or may be a Creditor of the Borrower andfor Guarantor (i
applicable).

ARTICLE 3 - TERMS OF REPAYMENT

3.1

3.2

PROMISE TO REPAY DEBT: Each Borrower hereby agrees to repay, or
cause tc be repald, the Business Loan Financing advanced to us on the
basis of our Individual credit worthlness. Each Borrower acknowledges
that such Business Loan Financing forms a debt in the principal sum of
$160,000.00 owed to the Lender. Each Borrower further agrees fo repay
the foregoing debt in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
within LOAN AGREEMENT.

INSTALMENT PAYMENTS: Each Borrower hereby promises to repay, or
cause fto be repald, the debt referred to at Article 3.1, together with
accrued interest, charges and penaities (ff applicable), by means of
MONTHLY INSTALMENT PAYMENTS fixed In the amount of:

ONE THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE --------
33/100 DOLLARS ($1,333.34} comprised of INTEREST ONLY
PAYMENTS with the aggregate of the foregeoing amount divided
Into TWQ (2) equal Payments of SIX HUNDRED SIXTY-5[X ——
671100 DCLLARS ($668.67) to bs made and submlited to
SAUGEEN ECCNOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE . COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION respectively.

Each Borrower further agrees to pay, or cause to be pald, the MONTHLY
INSTALMENT PAYMENTS commencing on September 1°' 2012 and
continuing on the 1™ day of each and every month thereafter until the full
amount of the outstanding debt then owed to the Lendsr shall fail due and
be payable on August 1°' 2013. Howsver, the Lender shall reserve the
right to renew and extend this LOAN AGREEMENT on terms and
conditions agreed to with the Borrowsr in wrlting from time to time.

The MONTHLY INSTALMENT PAYMENTS shall be paid by negotlation of
TWELVE (12) POST-DATED CHEQUES delivered to each of SAUGEEN
ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  CORPORATION and BRUCE
COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION respectively
and concurrently with the completion of this Buslness Loan Financing
transaction. The Borrower further agres to deliver a further TWELVE (12)
POST-DATED CHEQUES lo tha Lender on the ANNIVERSARY DATE of
the completion of this Business Loan Financing transaction and in each
year thereafter for the entire TERM of this LOAN AGREEMENT or any
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3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

renewsal hereof,

PRINCIPAL DUE FORTHWITH ON REGEIPT OF SRED TAX REBATE:
Notwithstanding the foregolng terms contained within this Article 3.2, in
the event that prior to August 1% 2013, BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED (an Ontarlo Corporation related to the Borrowsr)
receives payment of its Refundable Tax Credits relating to the Tax Year
Ending December 31 2012 under the SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND
EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM administerad by the
Federal Government of Canada and/for tha INNCVATION TAX CREDIT
PROGRAM administered by the Ontario Government (collectively ‘SRED
TAX REBATE), then the entire balance of the Indebtedness owed
hereunder, tncluding any accrued Interest, Penalties and Faes, shall
immediately become due and payabla at the sole and unfettered option
and discretion of the Lender.

CALCULATION OF INTEREST: INTEREST shall be computed and
accrue agalnst the PRINCIPAL LOAN on the earller date of tha Initlal
advance of any part of the PRINCIPAL LOAN or commencing on and from
August 1% 2012. INTEREST shall continue to accrue and be appiied
against the outstanding debt owlng from time to time until the amount of
debt owed by the Barrower to the Lender has been repald In full.

AMOUNTS TO BE ADDED TO THE PRINCIPAL: Each Borrowsar hereby
acknowledges and agrees that all accrued INTEREST, FEES,
PENALTIES, COSTS and other amounts charged In accordance with the
terms and condltions stated herein shall be added to the debt owed by the
Borrower to the Lender, Such amounts shall be added to the sald debt
regardless of whather such amounts accrue or bacome payable befors,
after or as a rasult of any Act of Default committed by the Borrower or
upon mafurity of the TERM or any renewal of the within [LOAN
AGREEMENT.

APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS: Al payments recelved by the Lender in
accordance with the terms of this LOAN AGREEMENT shall be applied
firstly toward FEES, PENALTIES and COSTS properly charged or
incurred by the Lendar. The remalning amount of any payment made by
the Borrower shall then be applled to the payment of accrued and
oufstanding INTEREST before belng applied to- reduction of the
PRINCIPAL LLOAN or debt amount then owed by the Borrower to the
Lender in accordance herewlth the terms of this L OAN AGREEMENT.

ARTICLE 4 - PURPOSE OF BUSINESS LOAN FINANCING TRANSACTION

4.1

PURPQOSE OF LOAN FINANCING: The Borrower hereby confirms that
the funds to be advanced under the terms of this LOAN AGREEMENT
shzll be utilized and employed for the following purposes:

{13 To assist in mesting the PAYROLL obiigations of BOGDON &
GJ\‘«’OSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to be pald on August
7" 2012;

(2} To bring intc good standing, If required, the HST REMITTANCE
ACCOUNT owed by BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED to REVENUE CANADA,

(3) To bring Into good standing, if required, the EMPLOYEE SOURCE
DEDUCTIONS REMITTANCE ACCOUNT owed by BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to REVENUE
CANADA:

{4} To bring Into good standing, if required, the EMPLOYER HEALTH
TAX REMITTANCE ACCOUNT owed by BOGDON & GROSS

4



4.2

43

FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to the MINISTER OF FINANCE
(Ontario;

(8)  To bring into good standing, if required, the settlemant of arrears In
payment the WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE
PREMIUMS owed by BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED to the WORKPLACE SAFETY &
INSURANGE BOARD (Onfario);

(6) To hire CENTIMARK LTD. to Install a new ROOF at the
Manufacturing and Office faclities of BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED; which such facilitles are located
at 75 Ridout Strest, Walkertcn, Ontario; and

{7)  Tharemainder, if any, for cash flow and operating purposes.

LOAN CONDITIONAL ON USE OF FUNDS: The Borrower hereby
acknowledges and agrees thal the within Business Loan Financing
transaction is being proposed by the Lender on the basis of, and
conditional upon, all of the PRINCIPAL LOAN funds to ba advanced are
utflized and employed by tha Borrower for the SPECIFIC PURPOSES or
PURPOSES stated at Article 4.1 hersin.

CREATION OF EMPLOYNMENT: The Borrower further acknowladges and
agrees that by virtue of the Lender having agreed to extend the within
Business Loan Financing, the Borrower will endeavour to maintain and/or
create SEVENTY-SIX (78) FULL TIME and PART-TIME employment
posltions within the TWELVE {12) MONTH perlod following the completion
of the within Business Loan Financing trensaction and malntain such
levels of employment throughout the TERM and any renewal of the within
LOAN AGREEMENT.

ARTICLE 5 - PRE-FINANCING CONDITIONS & PLEDGE OF SECURITY

5.1

CREDIT _ _ADVANCE __CONDITIONAL: Esch Borrower hereby
acknowledges and agrees that the Lender shall not be obligated to
advance any part of the PRINCIPAL LOAN unless the Borrower andfor
Guarantor (if applicable), as the case may bs, has pledged all SECURITY
and fulfilted all of the PRE-FINANCING CONDITIONS stated as follows:

® AUTHORIZATIONS & DIRECTIONS: Each Borrowsr, Guarantor
(ff applicabie) and other Interested persons not dealing at arms
langth with the Borrower, as determined In the discretion of the
Lender, shall execute and deliver all Authorizations & Directions
required by the Lander to complste all of lts due dltigence searches
and procedures. Such Authorizations & Directions may include,
but are not limited to, Credit History [nvestigations; Real Property
Mortgage Statements; Real Property Title & Off-Title Searches;
Personal Property Securlty Interest Searches & Information in the
possesston or control of any existing or future Secured Party;
Property Damage & Loss Insurance Policies; Credit Card and other
Unsecured Debt Account Statements, Payment History & current
Balances of Debt owed, Life Insurance Information, all levels of
Government Tax obligations, Remittances, and other Accounts or
currency of raquired Licensaes or Permits or any other matier or
Information that In the sole discretion of the Lender may be required
to determine the Credit Worthiness of each Borrower and
Guarantor (If applicable) or the sufficiency or validity of the Security
Interests pledged and created In accordance with the terms and
condltions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT.

(i PROMISSORY NOTE: Each Barrower shail execute and deliver to
the Lender a Promissory Note in a form acceptable fo the Lender.
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iif)

(iv)

(v)

(Vi)

GUARANTEE OF DEBT REPAYMENT & POSTPONEMENT OF
CLAIMS: The following Individuals, Corporations or other Legal
entitfes shall execute and deliver to the Lender a2 Guaranfee of
Debt Repayment and Postponement of Claims in a form
acceptable to the Lender:

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED;
ADAM HOFMANN; and
DIRK MIELSEN.

ASSIGNMENT OF SRED TAX REBATE (2012) & POWER OF
ATTORNEY: The Guarantor, BOGDCN & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED, shall execute a valid Assignment of SRED
Tax Rebafe, as harsinbefore defined, and a sorresponding
frrevocable Power of Attorney naming the Lender SEDC as its
Attarney with respect to receipt of the sald SRED Tax Rebate, both
of which shall be in a form approved by the Lender. The said
Assignment of SRED Tax Rebafe shall evidence, grant, pledge
and create a FIRST PRIORITY SECURITY INTEREST & CHARGE
against receipt of the title to the said SRED Tax Rabats.

The Lender shall be enfitled to satlsfy itself as to the sufficiency of
the security pledged and reglster one ot more Financing
Statements n  the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY
REGISTRATION SYSTEM maintalned in accordance with the

provisions of the Personal Property Security Act (Ontarig).

Any proceeds received by the Lender as a result of the
enforcement of the Assignment of SRED Tax Rebate shall be
applied firstly to the payment of all debts owad to the Lender under
the terms and conditions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT. The
Lender shall then dsliver and pay gver any surplus Benefits or other
Proceads to the Named Insured or as he may otherwise direct in
writing.

The Lender hereby agrees to deliver a RELEASE in respect of the
Assignment of S8RED Tax Rebate and lrrevocable Power of
Atfarney forthwith upon the Borrower having fulfiled all of fis
repayment and other cbligations owed in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT.

LEGAL STATUS OF BORROWER & GUARANTOR: The
Borrower and BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED shall sach deliver & Corporafe Profile Report issued by
the Ministry of Consumer & Commercial Relations or other
documentary evidence satlsfactory to the Lender to evidence that
each such entity Is an existing and active Corperation pursuant to
the Laws of Ontario or Canada, as applicable,

Each Indlvidual, whether acling in hls personal capacity or as an
authorlized representative of 2 Corporation, who is executing the
within LOAN AGREEMENT or any ather Document or Instrument
retated hersto shall deliver a true copy of his Birth Certificate,
Canadian Citizenship or Canadlan Passport together with a true
copy of hls Social Insurance Card and Photo Identification Card
or current Photo Driver's License to the Lender for its review,
verlfication and approval of the legal identity of each such
Individual.

AUTHORITY TO BORROW & PLEDGE SECURITY: The
Borrower and BOGDCON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED shall each deliver a Resolution of the Board of
Directors, which shall be Ratifled & Consenfed to by all of the
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{wll)

(vit})

{ix)

Shareholders of the Corperation. Such Resofution shall be in a
form approved by the Lender and shall specifically state that the
Borrower Corporation is authorized to anter In to the within LOAN
AGREEMENT and grant ar pledge all Securfty described herein
and that BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED 15
authorized to pledge the Guarantee of Debt Repayment and
Postponrement of Claims described at Article 5.1(ill} and the
Assignment of SRED Tax Rebate and corresponding frrevocable
Power of Attorney described at Article 5.1(lv) herain.

CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY: The Borrower and BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED shall each deliver a
Certificate of Incumbency together with true copy of fts current
Shareholder Ledger.

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL RECORDS: FEach Borrower and
Guarantor (if appifcable) shall dellver true and accurate coples of all
Financial Records and other Documents required by the Lender to
investigate the Business affairs and credit worthiness of the
Borrower. Such Flnanclal Records may include, without limiting
the generality of the foregeing, the following items:

{a) Aged List of Accounts Payable,

{p)  Aged List of Accounts Receivable,

(c) Proflt & Loss (Income) Statements,

(6) Balance Sheets,

{8) Accounting Books & Ledgers,

f Bank Statements & Records,

{g) Income Tax Returns & Notices of Assessment or
Re-Assessmant,

(R} Goods & Services Tax Returns & Remitfance
Statements,

{1 Provinclal Retall Sales Tax Returns & Remitiance
Statements,

() Employee Deduction Remiftance Statements,

(k) Loan Agreements & Security !nstruments (both
given and recetved), and

(1 Any other Document, Instrument or Record
required by the Lender.

Each Borrower hereby acknowledges and agrees to deliver the
foregoing items as raquasied by the Lender in respect of any one
or more Borrowers or Guarantors (If applicable) for the peried being
up to and including the SIX (6) YEARS immediately preceding the
date of the approval of the Borrower's application In relation to the
within Businass Loan Financing transaction.

The Lender is hereby authorized and entitled to take whatever
actlons, including requiring any Baorrower or Guarantor (ff
applicable) to exscule Third Party Authorizations & Directions to
release Information or Documentation directly to the Lender, as
means to review, update, verify and approve the financial status
and credit-worthiness of each Borrower and Guarantor (if
applicable) prior to making any advance of funds under the terms of
the within LOAN AGREEMENT.

CLEARANCE CERTIFICATES: The Lender shall be entiiled at
any fime to requirs the Borrower to deliver any Clearance
Certificates issued by the responslble Provinclal or Federat
government, Professional Association or other enfity in relation to
Corporate Income Tax, Harmonlzed Sales Tax, Employee
Deduction Remiftances andfor similar Taxes, Levies, Fees or
Charges. Alternatively, the Lender may agree to accept any other
avidence approved by the Lender or an ongolng and lrrevocable
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5.2

Authorization & Direction executed by the Borrower to permit the
relevant Provincial or Federal government, Professional
Assoclation or other entity to provide such Clearance Ceriificates
or other documented evidence or any other related informatlon
directly to the Lender,

{x) BORROWER'S INDEPENDENT LEGAL REPRESENTATION:
The Berrower shall be required to arrange for and receive
Independent Legal Representation with respect fo the negotiation
and completicn of the within Business Loan Financing Transaction
and his agreament to be bound by the terms of this LOAN
AGREEMENT and Securily Instruments Identified herein.

Alternatively, the Lender may consent to the Borrowsr's request to
Waive his right to raceive independent Legal Representation.
The Lender's agresment to any Request for Consent to Walve
Independent Legal Represantation shall only be granted on
condition that the particular Borrower executes a Waiver of
independent Legal Representation in a form satlsfactory to the
Lender.

(xi} GUARANTOR'S INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE: Each
Guarantor shall be requlred tc arrange for and fe receive
independent lLegal Advice with respect to his agraement to be
bound by the terms of the Guaranfee of Debf Repayment and
Postponemert of Claims identifled at Artlcle 5.1(iii) and the
Assignment of SRED Tax Rebate and corresponding frrevocable
Power of Atforney described at Article 5.1(iv) herein. Further,
each Guarantor shall execute and deliver to the Lender an
Acknowledgment of Independent Legal Advice, supported by a
Solicitor's Certificate in a form acceptable to the Lender.

Alternatively, the Lender may consent to the Guarantor's request {o
Waive his right to recelve I(ndependent Legal Advice. The
Lander's agreement to any Request for Consent to Waive
Independent Legal Advice shall only be granted on condition that
the particular Guarantor executes a Walver of Independent Legal
Advice In a form satlsfactory to the Lender.

TERMINATION OF TRANSACTION FOR_NON-COMPLIANCE WITH
CONDITIONS: Should the Borrower fail fo fulfll any of the PRE-
FINANCING CONDITIONS stated herain this Article on ar before August
7% 2012, the Lender shall be entltled at any tme thereafter to terminate
the within Business Loan Financing transaction by netice given to the
Borrower. Should the Lender elect to terminate the within Business Loan
Financing ‘ransaction In accordance herewith this Article, the Borrower
shall remain responsible to pay al! of the Lender's expenses, including the
Application Fee, Administrative costs, Credit investlgation expenses and
Legal costs incurted by the Lender in relation hersto.

ARTICLE 6 — POST-FINANCING TERMS & CONDITIONS

6.1

6.2

EXECUTION OF ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS: Each Borrower hereby
agrees (o execute and deliver to the Lender such additional Agreements,
Security Instruments or other documsnts as may be required from time to
time to give effact to the within Businass Loan Flnancing transaction.

LATE PAYMENTS & NON-PAYMENTS: The Lender shall be enlitled to
charge a FIFTY -—— 00/100 DOLLAR ($50.00) Service Charge should
any payment owed in accordance with the ferms of the within LOAN
AGREEMENT Is delivered or paid after its Dug Date or the payment s not
made, delivered or Is relurned to the Lender from the Financial Institution
upon which such payment was drawn and is marked non-negotiable

g



6.3

6.4

6.5

8.6

8.7

because of Insufficlent Funds on Deposit (NSF}, Stop Payment or for
any other reason.

ANNUAL FINANCIAL DOCUMENTATION: The Borrower shall deliver

Annual Financial Staterments prepared by an Accountant approved by
the Lender. The said Annual Financlal Statements shall be delivered fo
the Lender within NMINETY (90) DAYS following the end of the financlal
year of the Borrower.

In the event that the Borrower fails to deliver any Annual Financial
Statements within the prescribed periad, the Lender shall be entitted to
charge a TWC HUNDRED -—--- 00/100 DOLLAR ($200.00)
Administration Fee to review the credlt position of the Borrower.
Furthermore, the Lender shall remaln entiiled to receive the Annual
Financial Statements as required herein.

BUSINESS INFORMATION & ACCESS TO RECORDS: The Borrower
shall provide the Lender with agcess to any Informatlon related to his
business oparatlons as may be reqgulred from time fo time. Such
information may include, but is not limitad to, the Lender having {ree and
uninhibited access to the Borrower's place of business for the purpose of
inspecting the aperation and its Accounting and ofher racords.

The Borrower shall also execute all Authorizations & Directlons or othar
documents required by the Lender in order to gain unrestricted access to
all availabie Information, financial dacumentation and records In the
possession or control of the Borrower's Banker, Accountant, Bookkesper
or any other Indlvidual, Corporation, person, organization or entity. For
clarity, the Lender may rely upon thls clause as a deemed
Acknowledgment & Direction glven by the Borrower and as may be
required by any person as a condition to disclose any information
concerning the Borrower's business affairs, finances and accounts.

MONTHLY _FINANCIAL DOCIMENTATION: The Borrower and
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED shaill dellver an
Aged List of Accounts Recelvable, Accounts Payable, Income
Statement, and Balance Sheet in relation to its business affairs for each
Month during the term of the within LOAN AGREEMENT. The foregoing
Information and documentation Is to be delivered to the Lender within
THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS following the end of the relevant Fiscal
Month,

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO INDUSTRY CANADA: The
Borrower acknowledges that the Federal Government of Canada Is
permitted access to the Lender's client files. Such access is permitted for
the purposes of reporting, monitoring and evaluation of the Lender's
operaticns. The Lender's clients may thersfore be contacted from time to
time by representatives of the Federal Governmant of Canada in order to
effectively evaluate the performance of the Lender. The Lender's clfents
are encouraged to cooperate with Industry Canada representatives by
delivering any Information that may be requestsd in regard to the services
and assistance provided by the Lender to the Borrower. Al Iinformation
and documentation provided by the Borrower to the Lender and the
Federal Government of Canada wi#! be held in strlst confidence and
privacy.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Borrowsr shalt comply with all laws,
regulations, by-laws, ordinances, decress and other regulrements of the
federal, provincial, fterritorial, municipal governments and other
autheritative bodies that may govern or regulate the Borrower's business
operations.  The foregoing requirements Include adherence to any
Provisions or Raegulations relating to the Environmental Protection Act
{Cntario)} and the protection of the environment in general,




8.8

8.9

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(i

(in)

(i)

(v}

MISREPRESENTATION QF ASSETS: This LOAN AGREEMENT
becomas void and the Princlpal Debt owed hereunder shall become
immediately due and payable, together with all present and future
Interest, Penalties, Fees and Costs, if at any time the Lender
determinas in #ts sole discretion that the Borrower has purposely or
mistakenly misreprasented his title and Interest in respect of any
part of the Real Property andfor Personal Property secured under
the terms of the within LOAN AGREEMENT or any related
Agreements, Security [nstruments or other Documents completed
and executed in relation hereto,

LEGAL COSTS: The Borrower shall be responsible for all cosls
incurred by the Lender in refation to the pracessing of this Business
Loan FInancing transaction, which such costs shall include, but are
not limited o, all Lagal Services and Disbursements required to
give effact to the within LOAN AGREEMENT and Security Interests
pledged by the Borrowar and/or Guarantor (i appilcable) in relation
hersto. The payment of the Lender's Cosis by the Borrower shail
be applicable regardless of whether the within Business Loan
Financing transaction s completed and regardless of whether any
part of the LOAN funds have been advanced to or for the beneflt of
the Borrower,

CREDIT INVESTIGATION & SECURITY REGISTRATIONS: Each
Borrowar and Guaranior (i applicable) shall authorize, grant and
direct the Lender to undertake and complete any investigations that
it deems necessary for ihe purpose of delermining the financial
affairs and credit worthipess of the Borrower and Guaranior {if
applicable) and for the purposes of enforcing the Repayment and
other obligations owed to the Lender in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the within LOAN AGREEMENT.,

For clarity, the Lender is hereby authorized and directed by the
Borrower to conduct any Cradit Investigatlons it deems necessary to
datermine the present or future ¢redit worthiness of the Borrowsr
and Guarantor (i applicable). Such Crsdit Investigations may
nclude the obtaining of present or future Credit Bureau Reports or
Credif History Reports with respect to each Borrower and
Guarantor (if applicable) as maintained by any Credit Reporting
Service in Canada.

The Borrower agrees to pay or reimburse the Lender for its Loan
Application and Administration costs and fees, including any fees
incurred by the Lender with respect to completing any present or
future Credit investigations in retation to the within Business Loan
Financing transaciion.

Tha Borrower further agrees to pay or reimburse the Lender for all
fees incurred by It with respect to any Personal Property Security
Registration System Searches, Securlfy Interest Registration
Fees, Land Reglistry Searches, Land Registry Registration
Fees, Appraisals, Letters of Oplnlon and any and all other fzes,
expenses and costs associated with the undertaking, processing,
completion andfor enforcement of this LOAN AGREEMENT.

PREPAYMENT PRIVILEGES: The Borrower shall be entitted to
make any Prepayment of the whole or part of the Principal Debt at
any time or times WITHOUT PENALTY OR INTEREST BONUS
APPLIED.

ONGOING COVENANTS (Positive & Negative); Each Borrower agrees

that he shall not in any way participate or authorize any of the following
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actions to be taken in absence of the written consent of the Lender:

i) Increase Salasies or Draws of any Officers, Directors, or
Shareholders of the Borrowsr Corporation:;

(i) Change the location of the principal place of business of the
Borrower or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED;

(iii)  Sell, Convey, Transfer or otherwise Dispose of any Capital Assets
pledged as Securlly fo the Lender hereunder,;

{iv)  Disburse or enter in to any agreements with respact to the maklng
of any Capital Expenditures are Individually or collectivaly in excess
of FIFTY THOUSAND -----—--- 00/100 DOLLARS ($50,000.00) In
any calendar, except as contemplated under the specific terms of
the within LOAN AGREEMENT:

{v)  Hire any employee wha resides cutside of the area of Op'eration of
the Lender;

(vi) Create or pledge any subsequent Securlty Interests or other
encumbrances or liabilitles in relatlon to the Real Property andfor
Persenal Property pledged as Securlty to the Lender hereunder;

(vii) Create, issue, transfer, convey or otherwise assign any Shares,
Classes of Shares or other ownershlp interests in relation to the
Borrower or its Business enterprise;

(vii) Pay out Dividends, Bonuses or ather Distribution of Profits or
Capital to any Owner, Partner, Shareholder, Offlcer, Director,
Employse or other person not dealing at arms length with the
Borrower, as defined by the Jncome Tax Act{Canada).

ARTICLE 7 — ACCELERATION OF DEBT REPAYMENT

7.1

7.2

7.3

DEMAND FOR ACCELERATED REPAYMENT UPON DEFAULT: The
Lender raserves the right to accelerate and demand Immediate payment
of the Principal, Interest and other amounts owed hereunder in any
clrcumstance where there has been an Act of Default committed by the
Borrower as hereinaffer definad In this Article,

PROMISE TO EFFECT ACCELERATED REPAYMENT UPON
DEMAND: Each Borrower hereby promises and agrees to effect
immedlate repayment of the autstanding debt owed In accordance with the
terms of the within LOAN AGREEMENT If at any time the Lender makas
demand for accelerated payment by written notice upon or following of
one or more Acts of Default hereinafter deflned In this Article.

ACTS OF DEFAULT: Each Borrower hereby acknowledges and agrees
that the occurrence of any of tha following circumstances as determinad in
the sole discretion and opinion of the Lender shall constitute an Act of
Defauft of the Borrower's obligations hereunder:

(N The Borrower has committed any Default of its repayment or other
obligations owed to the L ender in accordance with the terms of tha
within LOAN AGREEMENT or any Agreement, Security Instrument
or other Document executed in refation thereto; or

(i) There is a material adversa change in risk of default in respect of
the Borrower's repayment or other obligations under the terms of
this LOAN AGREEMENT which may occur due to the Borrower's
andfor Guarantor's (if applicable) ability or willingness to fulfill the
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i)

(V)

v)

(vi)

{vil

{viti)

(x)

repayment and other cbligations owed to the Lender, or

The Borrower has not drawn the entire loan advance within
NINETY {90) DAYS of the data the Borrower Is advised In writing of
the Lenders Offer and Commitment to complete the within
Business Loan Finanging transaction; or

The Borrower or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED falls to comply with any term, condition or provision of this
LOAN AGREEMENT other than for the repayment of money
{including il if Is discovered that any informalion, representations or
warranties provided by the Borrower are Incorrect) and that such
event of default is not cured by the Borrower within THIRTY (30)
DAYS of having received Written Notice from the Lender; or

The Borrowsr or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED is In default with respect to any llability for the payment of
money ta any of lts Creditors, other than the Lender; which such
default of payment Includes, but is nat limited to, any Government
Tax, Levy or Charge, Insurance Premlums, Business Premises
Rent, Supplier Accounts, General Accounts Payable, Equipment or
Vehicle Lease Payments or obligations related to any Loan
Financing or Credit Facility with any other Creditor; or

The Borrower of BOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE GOMPANY
LIMITED amalgamates or conveys any part of its Business
Enterprise and Operations to any other Business, Corporation,
Partnership, Indlvidual or other entity without the written consent of
the Lender;

The Borrower or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED relocates its #ke Business Premises or a substaniial
portion of lts business operations and enterprise cutslde the
geographic area serviced by the Lender; or

The Borrower or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED ceases to carry on business, or if the principal place of
business of the Borrower fails to open for business for a period of
FIFTEEN {15} DAYS in any TWENTY (20) DAY perlad or becomes
vacant or unoccupled; or

The holder of any Mortgage, Charge, Encumbrance or Security
Interest with respect to any of the Borrower's ar BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED'S Real Property ar
Personal Property (Business Assefs) or Business Enterprise takes
any steps or actions to enforce or realize against the Securlty
pledge under any such Mortgage, Charge, Encumbrance or
Security [nterest; or

A Petition in Bankruptey Is filed agalnst the Borrower or BOGDON
& GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED; which Is not
dlsmissed within SIXTY (60) DAYS of such flling, or the Berrower
makas an Assignment of all of its property under the terms of the
Bankruptcy & Insolvency Act (Canada) or an Agent or Receiver
is Appolnted fo take possesslon over any portion of the assets of
the Borrowar, or tha Borrower permits its property to be seized or
taken in exerclse of any Writ of Executfon, or the Borrower or
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED makes an
Assignment for the benefit of ite Creditors or Is adjudicated to be
Insolvent or Bankrupt or the Borrower makes its own Petition ar
Application to any Court or Tribunal of Competent Jurlsdiction with
respect to the appolntment of any Recelver, Recelver Manager,
Trustee, Liquldator or Segquestator of or for the Borrower or
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED or the
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Borrower's or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED'S property.

ARTICLE 8 - INTERPRETATION

8.1

NOTICES: Any Raquest, Notice or Demand made or given In
connection with the terms of the within LOAN AGREEMENT may ba made
or given by Facsimile Transmission or by Pre-Paid Regular Letter Mail,
Courier ar Hand Dellvered to the recelving party as set out below:

To the Borrower: 2110785 ONTARIO INC. &
BOGDON & GRCSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
75 Ridout Stroet
Box 1240
WALKERTON, Ontarlo NOG 2V0

Phone: {519) 881-0800
Fax: (519) 881-1068

To the Lender: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPCORATION
515 Mill Street
P.Q. Box 177
NEUSTADT, Ontaric NOG 2M0

Phone: (519) 798-5750
Fax: (519) 789-5752
And to: BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
281 Durham Street

P.C. Box 208

KINCARDINE, Ontarlo N2Z 2Y7

Phone: (519} 396-8141
Fax; (519) 396-8348

pravided, however, that either party may change its contact tnformation for
the purposes of receipt of any notices or communications by delivery of
Written Notice provided TEN {10) DAYS prior to such change to the othar
party in the manner described herein this clause.

In addition fo being entitied to serve the opposing party with such notlces
and communlications at the address or facsimile contact Information
provided above, elther party may serve any Request, Notlcs or Bemand In
respect to of the within LOAN AGREEMENT upon any other party by
delivering such communications In the manner set out above, but to the
Solicitor representing the raceiving party, unless such party has provided
Notlce in writing confirming that he s no fonger represented by a Solicitor
or s represented by a different Sollcitor who Is unauthorized to accept
delivery of such notices and communications.

For clarity, any communication served by Facsimlle Transmisslon shall be
deemed to have baen recelved by the raceiving party at 8:00 a.m. on the
first Busingss Day following the successful transmlsston of such
communications provided that the delivering party has retalned and is able
to producs a ¢opy of the successful Facsimile Transmission Report.

For further clarlty, any communication served by Regular Letter Mall shall
be deemed to have heen received by the recslving party on the FIFTH
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8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

(5™ DAY following the day in which such communication was deposited
with Canada Postal Servicas. However, no party shall be entitied to serve
any written communications by Regular Letter Mall at a time that thare 1s
an actual or threatened stoppage of Postal Services.

WAIVER: Any party to this LOAN AGREEMENT may (a) WAIVE, In
whole or in part, any of the Rights accruing to such party by reason of any
term stated herein; andfor {b) WAIVE, In whole or In part, any Act of
Default under any clause stated heretn which is to the benefit of such
party. However, any such WAIVER by sither party shall not consiitute
WAIVER of any such term thereafter or any ather clause or any
subsequent Act of Default, as circumstances may so dictate.

APPLICABLE LAW: The within LOAN AGREEMENT Is hereby made
and shall be construed, govemned and enforced In accordance with the
laws of the Province of Ontarlo and Canada, whare applicable.

HEIRS & ABSIGNS: The within LOAN AGREEMENT shali be binding
upon and enure to the beneflt of the parties hereto, their respective
successors, admintstrators and assligns, except that the Boerrower shall be
prohibited from making any Assignment of Its rights or obligatlons stated
and set out hersunder unless the Borrower has recelved the prior written
consent of the Lender with respect to such Assignment.

INDEMMITY: The Borrower shall Indemnify and save the Lender, its
Officers, Directors and Employees harmless against all Liabilitles, Claims,
Damages or Expenses due to or arising out of any act or omission or
neglect committed by the Borrower or its Servants, Employees, Agents,
Invitees or Licensees In any way retated to the operation of the Borrower's
Business Enterprise or arising out of any Breach committed by the
Borrower of any of the Covenants or Warranties given hereunder or in any
other document provided in connection to the Application, Approval or
Processing of the within Business Loan Financing transaction, Including
this LOAN AGREEMENT and any Security Interests granted, pledged or
taken in relation thereto,

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS: This LOAN AGREEMENT may be
executed In several counterparts, each of which so executed shafl be
deemed to be an original hereof, and such counterparts together shall
constitute but cne and the same Instrument or Agreement so long as
elther an original or reproduction copy of each parties signed LOAN
AGREEMENT has been delivered and received by each pasty In the
manner as provided for at Artlcle 8.1 harein.

ARTICLES & HEADINGS: The divislon of this document info ARTICLES
and SUB-ARTICLES and the inserticn of HEADINGS are for the
convanience of reference oniy and shall not affect the construction or
interpretation of this LOAN AGREEMENT. The terms stated as 'LOAN
AGREEMENT', *hereof, ‘hereunder, ‘herein’ and glmilar expressions refer
to the terms of this documant and not to any partlcular ARTICLE, SUB-
ARTICLE or any other specific porfion of this document or any anciftary or
supplemental instrument unless specifically stated as such. Uniess
something In the subject matter ar context is inconsistent therewith,
references heraln to any ARTICLE are meant to be references to the
ARTICLES and SUB-ARTICLES as stated harein,

NUMBER & GENDER: Words imperting the singular number shall
Include the plural and vee versa. Words importing the masculine gender
shall include the femlnine and neuter genders and vice versa. Words
tmporting or referring to persons shall Include individuats, partnaerships,
associatlons, trusts, unincorporated organizations, corporations and any
other legal entity.

14



ARTICLE 9 - LENDER'S LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

9.1

LENDER'S SOLICITOR: The Lendar wili instruct it's Solicltor to perform
all Legal Services that it regquires in relation (o the processing and
completion of the within Business Loan Financing transaction,
Specifically, the Lenders solicitor shall prepars all necessary
documentation and complete all Invesiigations and searches on their
behaif. Howaver, the costs incurred by the Lender in relation to such
Legal Services shall be borne by and are the responsibilily of the
Borrower. Payment of such costs shall be deducted from the initial or any
subsequent advanca of funds to be provided in accordance with tha terms
of this LOAN AGREEMENT.

The Lender Solicitor for the purposes of the within Buslness Loan
Financing transaction shall be as follows:

KEVIN W. McMEEKEN LAW OFFICE
207 — 10" Street
HANQVER, Ontarlo N4N 1N8

Phone: (519) 364-5505
Fax: {518) 384-0185

[SIGNATURES ON THE NEXT PAGE FOLLOWING]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have executed this LOAN AGREEMENT
on the date refsrred to herein and as follows:

The Lender hereby advances the within proposal for Business Loan Financing to
the Borrower on the ferms and conditions stated hersin this LOAN AGREEMENT

and such offer is open for acceptance by the Borrowsr until 5:00 p.m. on July
31°' 2012,

PARTY OF THE FIRST PART (Lender/ Secured Party)
S/GNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPQORATION
Per:

ROSE AUSTIN
(General Manager)

Date: July 25" 2012

! have authorlty to bind the Corporation

P
VAT BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Per:

BARBARA FISCHER
(General Manager)

DIANNE HEINISCH
{Secrefary-Treasurer)

Date: July 25" 2012

We have authority to
bind the Corporation

vvvuvvv\..:%

Each of the undersigned hereby accepts the above Business Loan Financing
proposal an the terms, conditions, obllgations and provisions stated herein.

PARTY OF THE SECOND PART (Barrower)
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

2110785 ONTARIO INC

Per: -

ADAM HOFMANN
(Prasident)

Dated: July 27 2012

ot e v et e o o Tt Tt et

! have euthority to bind the Corporation

One execufed copy of this proposal must be returned to the Lender prior to the
initlal advancement of funds under the ferms of the within LOAN AGREEMENT
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PROMISSORY NOTE

CREDITOR: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELCPMENT CORPORATION &
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
DEBTOR: 2110785 ONTARIQ [NC.

PRINCIPAL DEBT:  $160,000.00

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION RECEIVED & ACKNOWLEDGED, the undersignad promises lo pay
to SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES
DEVELCPMENT CORPORATION ('SEDC & BCFDC') the sum of ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND -
—-- 001100 DOLLARS {$160,000.00) (herelnafter referred as the "Principal) with Interest computed and
accrued theraon at the rate of TEN PERCENT {10.00%) per annum, calculated MONTHLY both before, as
well after as, after maturity, and both befora and after detault, Interest shall be computed on the culstanding
Principal from the earlier of the date of advanca or August 1 2012 and shall be added to the Principal as
such interest accrues and Is calculated from time to time. Furher, the undersigned hereby acknowledges
and agrees that his, her or its obligation to pay the Principal shall include and be together with all acerued
Interest, Bonuses, Penalties, Faes, other Charges and Costs provided for within the terms of a certain LOAN
AGREEMENT made with SEDC & BCFDC and executed by the undersigned on July 34 2012 (all of which
fs hereinafler referred to as the 'Debft),

THE UNDERSIGNED further acknowledges and agrees that my oblgations to repay the Debt to SEDC &
BCFDC shall be Joint, several and separate of all other Individuals, persons, Gorporations or other enlilies
obligated to repsy the sald Principal and other monies that may be owed to SEDC & BCFDC in respect
thereot from time to time.

THE UNDERSIGNED further promises to repay the Debt in equal Monthly Installments of ONE
THCOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE -—- 34/100 DOLLARS {$1,333.34), belng INTEREST
ONLY, commencing on September 1% 2012 fo and Including August 1% 2013 whan the remaining balance of
tha Dei, If any, shalt become due. Alisrnativaly, the undersigned hereby agrees to pay the entire Debt then
owing to SEDC & BCFDC hereunder forthwith upon having recelved ila 2012 Tax Rebate/Tax Refund under
the SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM administered by the
Federal Government of Canada and/or the INNOVATION TaX CREDIT PROGRAM administered by the
Oniario Govemnment if such funds are recalved prior o August 4™ 2013.

THE UNDERSIGNED hereby reserves the right to repay all, or any, of the Principal outstanding at any tmea
or times without Notice, Penally or Interest Ronus. Provided however that any partial Prepayment of the
Debt shell be applied firstly to the reduction of any outstanding Bonuses, Pensifies, Fees, other Charges
and Costs provided for within the termg of the sald LOAN AGREEMENT before raduction of any accrued
Interest and lastly to the reduction of Principal In Inverse order of maturlty of this Promissory Nofe.
Notwithstanding any Prepaymen: on account of the Principal hersby secured the aforesald Monthly
Instaltnent payments shall confinue o fall due and become payable for so long as any part of the Debt
heraby secured remains unpaid.

THE UNDERSIGNED hersby acknowledges and agress that should he, she or 1t fail to pay any Monthly
Installment on the date such payment falls due or otherwise commits any Act of Default, as such term Is
defined within the said LOAN AGREEMENT, the current balance of the Cebt then owad shail bacome due
and payable at tha option of SEDC & BCFDC. For clarity, the undersigned acknowledges and agrees that
the Dsbi shall then include all Collection Costs, Legal Expenses, Disbursements or Fees lncurred by SEDC
& BCFDC for any reason regardiess of whather belng as & result of making Demand or delivery of Notice or
for the Institution of any measuras or actions taken to enforce the repayment and other obligations and
llabilitiss of the undersigned in accordance with the terms of this Promissory Note,

SIGNED & DATED at HANCOVER, Onterlo this 3% day of August, 2012.

2110785 ONTARIOQ ING,
Per:

ADAM HOFMANN
{President)

| have authority to bingd the Corporation.

et T et Bt st o ot e et S



ASSIGNMENT OF SRED TAX REBATE

WHEREAS BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED (the “CORFPORATION”) is
entitled 10 recelve certain Investment Tax Credits pursuant to the SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH &
EXPERIMENTAL DERVELOPMENT PROGRAM administered by the Federal Government of Canada and
the INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT PROGRAM administered by the Government of the Province of Ontario
(such credits and all related righis are hersinafter referred to as the “SRED TAX REBATE™,

AND WHEREAS SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION & BRUCE
COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“SEDC & BCFDC™) have made certain
crodits available to the CORPORATION;

AND WHEREAS a portion of the lisbilitics, indcbtedness and obligations owing by the CORPORATION te
SEDC & BCFDC is evidenced by, inter alia, 2 GUARANTEE OF DEBT REPAYMENT (dated on or about
the date heregf) issued by the CORPORATION to, and in favour of, SEDC & BCFDC, as same may be
amended, restated or replaced from tme to time to covenant and guarautes the due performance of the
repayment and other obligations owed by 2110785 ONTARIO INC., being an Ontario Corporation related to
the CORPORATION, to SEDC & BCFDC under the terme of a certain LOAN AGREBMENT {dated July
25" 2012) in the Principal Amount of ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND ---— 00/100 DOLLARS
(3760,000.060% (collectively the “INDEBTEDNESS™;

AND WHEREAS it is anticipated that, upon receipt by SEDC & BCFDC of the proceeds of the SRED TAX
REBATE (the "SRED PROCEEDS"), such funds shalt be applied ta the repayment of the Indebtedness;

AND WHEREAS as further security for the due performance of the repayment and other obligations owed
by 2110785 ONTARIO INC. under the terms of the said LOAN AGREEMENT (dated July 25* 2042), SEDC
& BCFDC require the CORPORATION, and the CORPORATION agrees, to irrevocably and unconditionally
assign all of its dghts, titlc and interest in and to the SRED TAX REBATE and SRED PROCEEDS to SEDC
& BCFDC, subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agresment;

NOW THEREFORE TN CONSIDERATION of the payment of TWO ---- 00/100 DOLLARS (32.04) and
for other pood and valuable consideration including, without linvitation, the gredit made available by SEDC &
BCFDC in favour of 2110785 ONTARIO INC,, the receipt and sufficicacy of which is hereby aclmowledged,
the CORPORATION hereby agrees as follows:

ARTICLE 1: ASSIGNMENT

1.1 Assignment

Throughout {he term of this Agreement, the CORPORATION hereby irrevocably and unconditionally
assigns, transfers and sets over by way of a fixed and specific assignment (without recoursz) and grants to
SEDC & BCFDC a continuing security intercst in and to the SRED PROCEEDS and additionally grants te,
and in favour of, SEDC & BCFDC absolutely all of the CORPORATION'S right, title and interest in, and to,
all credits, refunds, proceeds and/or accrued intorest payable thereon together with all other monles that may
become due and payable in respect of all past, present and future SRED TAX REBATES of the
CORPORATION and the full benefit of sll powers and covenants to which the CORPORATION is entitled
wnder any of the SRED TAX REBATES,



1.2 Attprney of Corporation

To facilitate the foregoing assignment and the other purposes of this Agrecment, the CORPORATION herchy
imevocably and unconditionally appoints SEDC as ils lawful atiorney and expressly authorizes SEDC to
cxeroise any of the rights, eniitlements, privileges, powers, benefils, advantages, authorities and discretions
which could otherwise be exercised by the CORPORATION with respect to any of the SRED TAX
REBATES. As attomey or agent of the CORPORATION, SEDC may collect and othorwise realize upon
{including converting same into cash for the sole and exclusive benefit and wse of SEDC & BCFDC) any
credits, refunds, proceeds, acerued Intergst or other moniss that may become due and payable in respeot of
any of the SRED TAX REBATES, and SEDC may appropriate such procesds thercof in its absolute
discreticnt on accouwrt of such parts of the Indebtedness as may scem best to SEDC & BCFDC; and SEDC
before appropriating the same a3 aforesaid may deduct all rcasomable costs, charges and expenses of
reglization including reasonable commissions for collestion and all legal costs on a solicitor and his own
client basis.

1.3 Payments to Corparation

If any of the SRED PROCEEDS are teceived or held by the CORPORATION, the CORPORATION hereby
agrecs to forthwith remit such SRED PROCEEDS in full to SEDC & BCEDC without set-off, deduction or
counterclaim and, pending such delivery andfor remittance by the CORPORATION, all such SRED
PROCEEDS shall be reccived and held in trust by the CORPORATION for the sole and exclusive benefil of
SEDC & BCFDC. Any such SRED PROCEEDS received from time to tme by the CORFORATION shell at
all times remain segregated and not co-mingted with the CORPORATION’S own funds.

ARTICLE 2; INDEMNITY

2.1 Indemnity

Nothing contained in this Agrecement shall render SEDC & BCFDC, or any of its agents, employecs,
directors, officers, partners or any other persons for whom SEDC & BCFDC is in law responsible (such
persons, the “"RELATED PERSONS™), liable to any person or government body (including Canada Revenie
Agency) for any obligation or liability of the CORPORATION in respect of any SRED TAX REBATES. In
this repard, the CORPORATION heroby indemnifies and agrees to bold harmless SEDC & BCFDC and all of
the RELARTED PERSONS from and ageinst any aud all amounts, claims, demands, payments, charges,
actions, causes of action, Josses, suits, damages and costs whatsoever suffered or incurred by SEDC &
BCFDIC, or sny of the RELATED PERSONS arising dircetly or indirectly from any SRED TAX REBATE,
including, without limitation, any amounts that may be required to be refunded to any governments] body.
Nolwithstanding the foregoing, SEDC & BCFDC may, at its option, assume or perform any obligations which
SEDC & BCFDC considers necessary or desirable to maintxin the benefit of any SRED TAX REBATE fiee
of any set-off, deduction or abatement and any monies txpended by SEDC & BCFDC in this regard shall
form part of the INDEBTEDNESS owing by the CORPORATION to SEDC & BCFDC, as the case may be,
and shall bear interest at the highest rate applicable to such INDEBTEDNESS.




ARTICLE 3: REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS

3.1 Representations of the Corparation

The CORPORATION herchy repregents and warrants to and in favour of SEDC & BCFDC as follows:

{a) it is & duly incorporated, orgsnized and subsisting corporation, and has all requisite
powers, capacities, licenses, permissions and has taken afl requisite action and
proceedings under its Statutes of Incorporation and all other lews applicable to it, and
under its Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws and governing Resolutions to:

(8] own the assets which the CORPORATION has represeoted as belonging
to the CORPORATICN in any financial statement or representation made
by the CORPORATION to SEDC & BCFDC;

(i)  carry on all business in which the CORPORATION is currently engaged;
and

(iii)  enter into, exercise its rights and perform and comply with its obligations
under this Agreement,

(b

Pl

it i¥ not a party to any agreement under the terms of which the CORPORATION is
prohibited or restricted in any way from cntering into any of the obligations assumed,
liabilities irmposed, or restdctions accepted by the CORPORATION under this
Agrecment, except as previously expressly disclosed in writing to SEDC & BCFDC;

{¢) no litigation, arbitration or administrative procseding is currently underway or pending,
30 far as the CORPORATION is aware, in respect of the CORPORATION which may
reasonably be expected 1o have a matertal adverse effect on the CORPORATION, ifs
business as currently condusted or its financial condition;

(d) no event of defsult under any material agreement ontered into by the CORPORATION
with any other person, including, without limitatton, SEDC & BCFDC, appesrs
reasonably lkely to occur as of the date of this Agreement;

(e

Ry

it is the sole legal and beneficial owner of, and has good and marketable title to, the
SRED TAX REBATES, free and clear of all encumbrances except for those created in
favour of SEDC & BCFDC under the terms of this Agreemeat or any other agrecment
and except for those certain permitted eneumbrances, if any, listed in Scledule “A”
attached herato (collectively, the “FERMITTED ENCUMBRANCES™,

(f) it has paid or remitted all Potenttal Freferred Claims (“Potential Preferved Claims”
means any amounts due and owing from time to time for Wages, Employee Source
Deductions, Sales Tax, Excise Tax, Value Added Tax, Income Tax, Worker's
Compensation Insurance Premiums, Government Royalties, Pension Fund Contributions,
overdue Rents or Taxes of any kind and other Claims which would effectively rank in
priority to the cleim in favour of SEDC & BCFDC under this Agreement).




3.2 Covenants of the Corporation

The CORPORATION hereby irrevocably and unconditionally covenants to, and ia favour of, SEDC &
BCFDC that during the term of this Agreemnent, it shall:

(8) ensurc that thc Representations and Warranties given in ARTICLE 3.1 (other than
possible third party litigation elaims beyond the controf of the CORPORATION) remain
tru¢ throughout the term of this Agreement;

(b) pay forthwith to SEDC & BCFDC, or their agent, any remitiance, rebaie or proceeds
received by the CORPORATION in payment of, or on account of, any SRED TAX
REBATE in accardance with the provisions of ARTICLE 1.3 herein;

(c) observe and conform to all laws and all valid requirements of any governmental authority
with respeet to all, or any perticular part, of its business as may be required;

(d) prompily notify SEDC & BCFDC, or their agent, of any Notice of Assessment or Notice
of Re-assessment that it receives from the federal government of Canada conceming arry
matters relating to any SRED TAX REBATE;

(e) without undue delay, deliver to SEDC & BCFDC, or their agent, any and all
correspondence, accounts, Notices of Aassessment aud/or Notices of Re-assessment,
SRED PROCEEDS (fncluding any Refund Chegues) or any other information relating to
any and all SRED TAX REBATES ss may be recsived from time to time by the
CORPORATION from the Ministry of Finance {(Ontario), the Canada Revenue Agency
or any other povernmental agency or body;

(f) vigorously defend any Tax Assessments or Re-assessments levied against the
CORPORATION by the federal governmont of Canada or provincial government of
Ontaro;

(g) refrain from selling, assigning, pledging, charging, mortgaging or otherwise disposing of
or dealing with any of the SRED TAX REBATES, or any part thereof, other than as
expressly pormitted by this Agreement or any other agroement between the
CORPORATION with SEDC & BCFDC;

(h) keep proper Baoks of Financial Account and mainfzin therein true and faithlul entries of
all dealings and transactions with respect to the SRED TAX REBATES in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles; and

(i) pay or remit, in a timely manner, with accompanying requisitc documentatfon, all
amounts that are or may become Potential Preferred Claims.

ARTICLE 4: MISCELLANEOUS

4.1 Severabili

If any provision of this Agreement is deemed by s Court, having competent jurisdiction, to be wholly or
pattially invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respeet, the validity, legality or enforceability of the
rengaining provisions contained herein shall not in any wey be affected or mpaired therchy.




4.2 Further Assurances

The CORPORATION shall duly excoute and deliver, or cause to be execuled and delivered, sll such further
agreements, documents or ingtruments and do, or cause to be done, such further acts, deeds, mortgages,
transfers and other assurances in law as may be reasonably requested by SEDC & BCFDC from time to time
to evidence, perfect, maintain and cnforee the security interests created hercin, and the prority thereof, and to
otherwise give effect to the terms and intentions of this Agreement or related agreements. Where permited
by law, the CORPORATION hereby authorizes SEDC & BCFDC, or their agent, to file one or mote
Financing Statements in accordance with the provisions of the Paryonal Property Security Aet (Onitario) or
other similar legislation.

4.3 Notices

Any notice, consent or other writing required or permitted to be given to any party hereunder for the purposes
hereof (each 2 Y{NOTICE") shall be sufficienily given if sach NOTICE is delivered by personal delivery to
such party, or malled by prepaid registered mail, or sent by facsimile, addressed to such party, at the
following address:

To SEDC & SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BCFDC: 515 Mill Street

Box 177

NEUSTADT, Ontario

NOG 2M0

Fax: (519) 799-5752

Attention: ROSE AUSTIN (General Manoger)

To the BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
CORPORATION: 75 Ridout Street

Box 1240

WALKERTON, Oniacio

NOG 2V0

Fax; {519) 881-1068

Attention: ADAM HOYMANN (Lresident)

or at such other address as the party to whom such NOTICE is to be given shall bave last notified in
writing to the other party hereto by Change of Address for the purposes of this provision. Any NCOTICE
personally delivered to the party to whom such NOTICE is to be given shall be deemed to have been
given and received by the party to whom it is addressed on the day it is personally deliversd or sent by
facsimile. Any NOTICE mailed, as aforesaid provided, shall be deemed to have been given and received
by the party to whom it is addressed on the Third (3™) Business Day following the date of its mailing. In
the event of a postal disruption of the Canada Postal Service, NOTICES given hercunder must be
personally delivered or delivered by facsimile trauvsmission evidenced by a Tramsmission Report
confirming the delivery and receipt of such NOTICE.




4.4 Entire Agreement

This Agreement expresses the final agreement among the parties hersto with respect ta all matters herein and
no representations, inducements, promises or ugreements or otherwise among the parties not embodied herein
shall be of any force and effect. This Agreement shall not be altered, amended or qualified except by 2
memorandum {n writing, signed by all of the parties hereto, and any alieration, amendment or qualification
thereof shall be deemed to be void and shall not be binding upon any such party unless made and recorded as
aforesaid,

4.5 No Waiver

No waiver by any party of u breach of any of the covenants, conditions and provisions herein contained shall
be effective or binding upon such parly unless the same shall be expressed in writlog and any waiver so
expressed shall not limit or affect such party's rights with tespect to any other breach of the torms stated
herein or future breach of the particular term,

4.6 Assignment

This Apreement is personal to the CORPORATION and no right or obligation of the CORPORATION under
this Agreement may be assigned by the CORPORATION without the written consent of SEDC & BCFDC.
This Agreement may be assigued, deposited, pledged or hypothecated by SEDC & BCFDC absolutely or as
collateral security for its present and fiuture primacy or contingent indebtedness and liabilities, and in the event
of any such assignment, deposit or pledge, the person to whorn the Agreement is assigned, deposited, pledged
or hypothecated shatl take it free and clear of any right of set-off, connterclaim or other contra claim that may
exist between SEDC & BCFDC with the CORPORATION other than such of those righte sst out in this
Agreement. This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of, and be binding vpon, the parties and their
respeciive sucocssors and permitled assigns.

4,7 Copies of Correspondence

SEDC & BCFDC covenants to notify the CORPORATION af, and deliver to the CORPORATION, copies of
all correspondence, Nolices of Assessment andfor Notices of Re-assessment and other written
communications received by, or delivered to either SEDC or BCFDC on behalf of the CORPORATION, in
connection with any of the SRED TAX REBATES, and to notify the CORPORATION of any and all
payments for credits, refunds, procesds, interest and other monies that may become due or payable and that
are paid dircetly to SEDC or BCFDC in respect of all SRED TAX REBATES.

4.8 Appllcation of SRE&ED Proceeds

Any amounts reccived by SEDC or BCFDC (or any assignee of SEDC & BCFDC ptirsuant to this
Agreement) on account of the SRED PROCEEDS shall be deemed to be received on account of, and shall be
applicd to, the repayment of all, or a portion of, the INDEBTEDNESS, up to the full amount of the
INDEBTEDNESS owed by the CORPORATION and 2110785 ONTARIO INC. to SEDC & BCFDC from
time to time when any part of the SRED PROCEEDS are received,

ermination of Agreement

Upon repayment in full of the INDERBTEDNESS, SEDC & BCFDC shall forthwith deliver to the
CORPORATION all of the SRED PROCEEDS received, or held by, SEDC & BCFDC in cxcess of the
amount required to repay and satisfy the full amount of the INDEBTEDNESS.




4.10 Governing Law

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and be governcd by, the laws of the Province of
Qntarlo and the federal Iaws of Canada applicable therein. For the purposes of legal proceedings, this
Aprecment shall be deemed to have been made in the said Provinge and to be performed within its boundaries
and the Courts of that Province shall have sole jurisdiction over all disputes which may arise under this
Agreement. The CORPORATION and SEDC & BCFDC hereby irrevocably and unconditionally submits to
the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of Ontario with respect 0 any issues that may arise under the
terms of this Agrecment.

4,11 Time of the Essence
Time shall be of the esseace with respect to this Agreement and of cvery part thereof,

4.12 Counferparts

This Agresment may be executed in any number of facsimile counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to
be an original and together will constitute one and the same agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the CORPORATION has executed and delivered this Agreement ag of the 3
day of August, 2012.

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

e

ADAM HOFMANN (President)

Per:

I have the authority to bind the Corporation,
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GUARANTEE OF DEBT REPAYMENT

TO: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHEREAS you have agreed to enter into a Loan Agreement with 2110785
ONTARIO INC. (hereinafter referred to as the ‘BORROWER').

AND WHEREAS a conditicn of lending the funds as provided for within the said
Loan Agreement, you have demanded securlty as hareunder written.

NOW THEREFORE In consideration of you lending funds to the BORROWER,
gither continuously or intermittently, so long as you may see fit and of such past,
prasant or future advances as you may make to the BORROWER, |, THE
UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY GUARANTEE THE DUE PAYMENT AND
DISCHARGE OF ALL DEBTS AND OTHER LIABILITIES OWED TO YOU BY
THE BORROWER howsoever incurred including without limitation with respect to
the repayment of all money or other considsration advanced or which may be
advanced by you to the BORROWER and all liabilities, whether diract or indirect,
to which you may become sublect as a result of making advances to, or
otherwise dealing with, the BORROWER,

AND WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING
GUARANTEE, | PROMISE AND COVENANT TO YOU THAT |, THE
UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY GUARANTEE THE DUE PAYMENT AND
DISCHARGE of all debts, money or liabilities now owing by the BORROWER ta
vou, or which shall at any time, or from time to time, hereafter become llable or
owing by the BORROWER to you, whether dirsctly or indirsctly incurred, or
whethar matured or not, ar whether alone or jaintly with othars, or whether as
principal or surety, or whether absolute or contingent, and such amounts shall be
paid by the undersigned together with all interest, commisslons, costs, charges
and expensas which may be Incurred in respect of such advances or iiabilities
owed to you by the BORROWER or relating to any securities granted or pledged
to you in respect thereof.

AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE, AGREE AND
ACCEPT THAT MY GUARANTEE HEREIN shall evidence the fact that |, the
undersigned, have taken responsibliity for fulfillment of all obligations owed to
you by the BORROWER regardless of how or when such obilgaticns wars or will
be incurred by the BORROWER.

AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE to be
Jjointly, severally & separately liable and responsibie to fulfill all repayment and
other obiigaflons owed to you by the BORROWER regardless of whether you
have taken, intend to take or sxhausted any or ail steps or actions In exercise
your rights of enforcement against the BORROWER or any other person
responsible to perform the BORROWER'S repayment and other obligations
owed to you and regardless of whether you have taken, Intend fo take or
exhausted any or all steps or actions In exerclse of your rights to enforce or
realize upan any or all security pledged to you with respect to the performance of
the BORROWER'S repayment or other obligations owed to you,



AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE that the
amounts Cuaranteed by me hereunder shall include any Penalties, Charges,
Fees or Costs applicabls to the BORROWER in respect of the foregoing
amounts and shall be as egually payable by, and recoverable from, the
undersigned elther Jointly, severally and separately with the BORROWER and
any other person responsible to you in respect of such repayment and other
obligations owed to you by the BORROWER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has hereto set my hand and seal this
3% day of August, 2012,

SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED In the presence of:

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

ADAM HOFMANN
{President)

| have authority to bind the Corporation.



GUARANTEE OF DEBT REPAYMENT

TO: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHEREAS you have agreed fto enter into a Loan Agreement with 2110785
ONTARIO INC. (herelnafter referred to as the 'BORROWER").

AND WHEREAS a conditlon of lending the funds as provided for within the sald
Loan Agreement, you have demanded securlty as hereunder written.

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of you lending funds to the BORROWER,
either continuously or intermittently, so long as you may ses fit and of such past,
present or future advances as you may maks to the BORROWER, |, THE
UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY GUARANTEE THE DUE PAYMENT AND
DISCHARGE OF ALL DEBTS AND QTHER LIABILITIES OWED TO YOU BY
THE BORROWER howsogver Incurred Including without limftation with respect to
the repayment of aill money or other consideration advanced or which may be
advanced by you to the BORROWER and all liablifties, whether direct or Indirect,
to which you may become subject as a result of making advances fo, or
otherwise dealling with, the BORROWER.

AND WITHQUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING
GUARANTEE, | PROMISE AND COVENANT TO YOU THAT |, THE
UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY GUARANTEE THE DUE PAYMENT AND
DISCHARGE of all debts, money or liabilities now owing by the BORROWER to
you, or which shall at any time, or from time to time, hereafter becoma ligble or
owing by the BORROWER to vou, whether directly or Indirectly incurred, or
whether matured or nof, or whether alone or jointly with others, or whether as
principal or surety, or whether absolute or contingent, and such amounts shall be
pald by the underslgned togethar with al Interest, commissions, costs, charges
and expenses which may be incurred In respect of such advances or llabilities
owed to you by the BORROWER or relating to any securities granted or pledged
to you in respect thereof,

AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE, AGREE AND
ACCEPT THAT MY GUARANTEE HEREIN shall evidence the fact that |, the
undersigned, have taken responsibllity for fulfiifment of all obligations owed fo
you by the BORROWER regardiess of how or when such cbligations were or will
be incurred by the BORROWER.

AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE to be
Jointly, severally & separately ffable and responsibie to fulfill all repayment and
other obligations owed to you hy the BORROWER regardless of whether you
have taken, Intend to take or exhausted any or &lf steps or actions In exerclse
your rights of enforcement against the BORROWER or any other person
responsible fo perform the BORROWER'S repayment and cother obligations
owed to you and regardless of whether you have taken, Intend to take or
exhausted any or all steps or actions in exercise of your rights to enforce or
realize upon any or all security pledged ta you with respect to the performance of
the BORROWER'S repayment or other obligations owed to you.



AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE that the
amounts Guaranteed by ms hereunder shall include any Penalties, Charges,
Fees or Costs applicable to the BORROWER In respect of the foregoing
amounts and shall be as equally payable by, and recoverable from, the
undersigned either jointly, severaily and separately with the BORROWER and
any other person responsible to you in respect of such repayment and other
obligations owed to you by the BORROWER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has hereto set my hand and seat this
3" day of August, 2012.

SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED in the presence of:

KEVIN McMEEKEN ADAM HOFMANN
(Witness) {Personally}



GUARANTEE OF DEBT REPAYMENT

TO: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHEREAS you have agreed to enter into a Loan Agreement with 2110785
ONTARIO INC. (herainafter referred 10 as the ‘BORROWER).

AND WHEREAS 3 condltlon of lending the funds as provided for within the sald
Loan Agreement, you have demanded security as hereunder written,

NOW THEREFORE in conslderation of you lending funds to the BORROWER,
sither continuously or intermitlently, so long as you may see fit and of such past,
presant or future advances as you may make to the BORROWER, |, THE
UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY GUARANTEE THE DUE PAYMENT AND
DISCHARGE OF ALL DEBTS AND OTHER LIABILITIES OWED TO YOU BY
THE BORROWER howsoever Incurred including without fimitation with respect fo
the repayment of all money or other consideration advanced or which may be
advanced by you to the BORROWER and all liabilities, whether diract or indiract,
to which you may become subject as a result of making advances to, or
otherwise dealing with, the BORROWER.

AND WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING
GUARANTEE, | PROMISE AND COVEMNANT .TO YOU THAT 1, THE
UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY GUARANTEE THE PUE PAYMENT AND
DISCHARGE of ail debts, monay or llabiliies new owing by the BORROWER to
you, or which shall at any time, ar from time to time, hereafter become liable or
owing by the BORROWER 10 you, whether direclly or indirectly Incurred, aor
whather matured or not, or whether afone or jointly with others, or whether as
principal or surety, or whether absoluts or centingenti, and such amounts shall be
paid by the undersigned together with all interast, commissions, costs, charges
and expenses which may be hcurred In respect of such advances or liabllities
owed to you by the BORROWER or relating to any securltios granted or pledged
to you in respect thereof.

AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER ACKNOWILEDGE, AGREE AND
ACCEPT THAT MY GUARANTEE HEREIN shall evidence the fact that |, lhe
undersignad, have taken responsibility for {ulfilment of all obligations owed to
you by the BORROWER regardless of how or whan such obligations were or will
be incurred by the BORROWER,

AND 1, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE to be
jointly, severally & separately fiable and responsible to fulfill all repayment and
other obligations owed to you by the BORROWER regardless of whather you
have taken, intend to take or exhausted any or all sieps or actions In exercise
your rights of enforcement against the BORROWER or any other person
responsible to perform the BORROWER’'S repayment and other obligations
owed to you and regardless of whether you have taken, intend to fake or
exhausied any or zl! steps or actions in exercise of your rights to enforce ar
raalize upon any or all security pledged to you with respect to the performance of
the BORROWER'S repayment or other obligations owed to you.



AND |, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE that the
amounts Guarantead by me hereunder shall include any Penalties, Charges,
Fees or Costs applicable tg the BORROWER in respect of the foregoing
amounts and shell be as equally payable by, and recoverable from, the
undersigned either jointly, severally and separately with the BORROWER and
any other person responsible to you In respect of such repayment and other
obtigations owed to you by the BORROWER.,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has hereto set my hand and seaf this
3" day of August, 2012.

SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED in the presence of;

Bk Addha,
KEVIN McMEEKEN DIRK NIELSEN
(Withess) (Personally)




POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

TO: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHEREAS SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and BRUCE
COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (the "LENDER" have
agreed to provide certain credit facilittes to 2110785 ONTARIO INC. (the
"BORROWER”&on the terms and conditions set out In & Lean Agresement, dated on
or ahout the 25™ day of July, 2012,

AND WHEREAS BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED is a
related Corporation to the BORROWER.

AND WHEREAS THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the
LENDER has required that | execute and deflver this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a condition precedent to
LENDER agreeing to extend credit to the BORROWER under the terms of the Loan
Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of LENDER having agreed to grant the said
Loan to the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE --—-- 00/100 DOLLAR
($1.00) and other VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of
which Is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned, namely BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the
"SUBORDINATOR"), hereby agrees and undertakes as follows:

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION:

From the date hereof and until such time as zll indebtedness, obligations and other
liabililes owed by the BORROWER to the LENDER under the terms of the Leoan
Agreement or arising under any other agreement made between the LENDER and
the BORROWER are entirely repald and fulfiled, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to
comply with and abide by all of the following terms, conditions and restrictions:

(a) To postpene the payment and sefisfaction of all SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONUSES, or any part thereof, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or hereafter due and owihg by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR, Including all interest accruing therecf (the "Subordinated
Obligations") In favour of the LENDER and to subordinate the Subordinated
Obligations to 2l INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and other OBLIGATIONS
owed by the BORROWER to the LENDER,

(b)  To assign and transfer to the LENDER (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all llabilittes of the BORROWER owed to the LENDER) all
debts, demands and labliities which are now due, owing; or accruing due; or
may hereafter become due, owing or accruing due to the SUBORDINATOR
by or from the BORROWER,

fc) To assign and transfer to the LENDER (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all ifabilltes of the BORROWER owed to the LENDER) all
securittes, including any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY
AGREEMENTS, FINANCING STATEMENTS or other SECURITY
INSTRUMENTS whether unregistered or registered in a LAND REGISTRY
OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM or filed with any SHERIFF In any County within the Province of
Ontaric or elsewhsre and Including any rights of any nature which are now
held, or may hereafler be held, by the SUBORDINATOR as security or
coflateral for the performance of the BORROWER'S obligations fo the
SUBORDINATOR and the same shall be deemed to be security granted and
pledged by the BORROWER to the LENDER in the stead of the
SUBORDINATOR;

(8)  That except with the prior written consent of the Lender, any monies owing,
or which may become owing, by or from the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR and which constitutes the Subordinated Obligations,
shall not be withdrawn, transferred, pledged, encumbered, assigned or
otherwise dealt with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remain as an
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obligation, debt and liability within the Financial Books and other Records of
the BORROWER at all times for so long as any amount of money, debts
labitiies or other obligations remain owing by the BORROWER to the
LENDER under the terms of the Loan Agreement or otherwise; and

{e) Not to demand or accept payment of all, ar any part, of the debt owed by or
from the BORROWER to the SUBORDINATOR In respect of the
Subordinated Obligations.

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In the event of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affalrs of the
BORROWER, ar of any DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS of the BORROWER, or
DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thereof among It's creditors or Sharebolders
In any manner whatsoever, the LENDER shall be entitled to receive the DIVIDENDS
or PROCEEDS, If any, payable In respect of the Subordinated Obligations. Such
DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS shall be applied against or in satisfaction of such part,
or parts, of the BORROWER'S indabtedness then owed to the LENDER in such
manner as the LENDER shall deem fit and proper until the whole of such
Indebtedness has been paid In full, and thereafter, the SUBORDINATOR shall be
entitled to demand and receive such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBORDINATOR hersby consents to the LENDER registering or filing
evidence of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT or any olher Caution, Notice, Instrument or Document that may be
desirable or required to evidencs the existence and pledges or undertakings granted
hereunder. Such registration may be made by means of a Notlce or ofther
instrument that Is properiy registerable In any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE in the
Province of Ontaso or elsewhere. Further, such registrations may be made by
means of the fiing of one or more Financing Statements, Financing Change
Staternents, or any similar Reglstrations, Deposits or Fifings within the
PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM for the Province of
Ontario or any other Jurlsdiction, The SUBORDINATOR hereby agress and shall,
upon receipt of a written raquest from the LENDER, undertake such Registrations,
Deposits or Filings In any relevant or Prescribed Form, if applicable. Further, to
facilitate the fliing of any Caution, Notice, Instrument or any other Document,
including any Financing Statements, Financing Change Statements or any
simliar Reglstrations, Deposits or Filings that the LENDER may reguire, the
SUBORDINATOR hereby authorizes the LENDER, or if's Solicitors or Agents, to
prepare, executs and file such documents as agent of the SUBORDINATOR, The
SUBORDINATOR hereby WAIVES sll rights to receive a copy of any such Caution,
Notice, Instrument or other Document, including any Financing Statement,
Verification Statement and any Financing Change Sfatement relaling thereto.

RECEIPTS FROM BORROWER AS TRUSTEE

In the event that any payments are made by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR in confravention of thls POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to, and shall, hoid
such paymenls, money, assats or other valuabies IN TRUST FOR THE LENDER
and the SUBORDINATOR hersby agrees to forthwith pay and deliver such
payments, money, assets or other valuables to the LENDER regardiess of whether
any demand has or will be made by the LENDER upon the BORROWER or
SUBORDINATOR.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

(a) The SUBORDINATOR shall, from time to time, and at all times hereafter, do
all things and execute all documents that the LENDER may deem necessary
ar deslrable In order to glve full effect to this POSTFONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.

(b) The SUBORDINATOR acknowledges that he or she has or will recelve a
direct or indirest beneflt as a result of the LENDER having extended tha
above referenced Loan and credit facliity to the BORROWER.

NUMBER, GENDER & EXPRESSIONS

Words importing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa. Words
imponing the use of any gender shall include the masculine, feminine and neuter
genders. Words imporling natural perscns shall Include an individual, & trust, 2
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partnership, a body corporate, an association or other incorporated or
unincorporated organization or entity.

GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT
This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall

be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the Province of
Ontario and the laws of CANADA applicable thereln. The parties agree that any
actlan under or for the enforcement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBQRDINATION AGREEMENT may cnly be commenced In the Courts of the
Provinee of Ontario and the parties attorn to the exclusive jurisdiction of those
Courts.

HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
extend and snure to the bensfit of and be binding upon the LENDER, the
SUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER (where applicable) and each of their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE LENDER

THE BORROWER & SUBORDINATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES,
UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES that this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall not suspend or otherwlse affact the present
or future rights or remedies held by the LENDER with respect to the present or
future indebtedness or liability of the BORROWER 1o the LENDER, or the securities
that the LENDER now holds, or may hereafter recelve, against and from the
BORROWER as collateral to the said Indebtedness and other llabllity.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the pariies hereto have executed this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT at the Town of WALKERTON,
County of Bruce in the Provinga of Ontario on this 37 day of August, 2012,

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED ™, BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Per:

L

ADAM HOFMANN R
{Freosidont)

— | hava authority fo bind the Corporation.

BORROWER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 8 CONSENT

I, ADAM HOFMANN (President), on behalf of 2110785 ONTARIO INC., hereby
acknowledge and consent to and shall abide by the terms and condilions of this
POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT. Further, |
hereby acknowledge and agree personafly and on behalf of 2110785 ONTARIO
INC. to refrain from engaging er undertaking any actions that result in or otherwise
facilltates a breach of the terms of thls POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT to be cornmilted by BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED or any other person.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED 2110785 ONTARIO INC.

PER:
<

ADAM HOFMANN
(President)

! have authorify to bind the Corporation.
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POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

TO: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHEREAS SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPCORATION and BRUCE
COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION {the “LENDER") have
agreed to provide certain credit faclliles to 2110785 ONTARIO INC. (the
"BORROWER") on the terms and conditlons set out in & Loan Agreement, dated on or
about the 25™ day of July, 2012,

AND WHEREAS ADAM HOFMARNN and DIRK NIELSEN are the only Shargholders of
the Capital Stock in the Barrower,

AND WHEREAS ADAM HOFMANN and DIRK NIELSEN are the onty Directors of the
Borrower.

AND WHEREAS THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the LENDER
has reoulred that | execute and deliver this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a condition precedent to LENDER agresing to
extend credit to the BORROWER under the terms of the Loan Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of LENDER having agreed to grant the said Loan
to the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE ——-- 00/100 DOLLAR (§1.00) and
other VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and suffictency of which is hereby
acknowledgad, the undersigned, namely ADAM HOFMANN (hersinafter referred to as
the "SUBORDINATOR"), hereby agrees and undertakes as follows:

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION:

From the date hereof and until such iime as all indsbtedness, obligations and other
liabilittes owed by the BORROWER (0 the LENDER under the terms of the Loan
Agreement or arising under any olher agreement made between the LENDER and the
BORROWER are entirely repaid and fulfilled, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to comply
with ang abide by all of the following terms, conditions and restrictions:

{a) To postpone the payment and satisfactlon of afl SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONUSES, or any part therecf, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or hereafter due and owlng by the BORROWER or BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to the SUBORDINATOR, including
all Interest accruing thereof (the “Subordinated Oblfgations®) in favour of the
LENDER and to subordinate the Subordinated Obilgations to sl
INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and other OBLIGATIONS owed by the
BORROWER to the LENDER:

) To assign and transfer fo the LENDER (as secunly for the Subordinated
Gbligations and all Habilllies of the BORROWER and BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED owed to the LENDER) ait debts, deimands
and liabliities which are now dus, owing; or accruing due; or may hereafter
become due, owlng or accrulng due to the SUBORDINATOR by or from the
BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED.

(c) Ta assign and transfer to the LENDER (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all llabiliies of the BORROWER and BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED owed to the LENDER) all securlilas, including
any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY AGREEMENTS, FINANCING
STATEMENTS or other SECURITY INSTRUMENTS whether unregistered or
registered in a LAND REGISTRY OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY
SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM or fled with any SHERIFF in any County
within the Province of Ontario or elsewhers and Including any rights of any nature
which are now held, or may hereafter be held, by the SUBORDINATOR as
security ot collateral for the performance of the BORROWER'S or BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED'S obligations lo the
SUBORDINATOR and the same shall bs deemed to be sacurity granted and
pladged by the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED io the LENDER in the stead of the SUBORDINATOR;

{(d) That except with the prior written consent of the Lender, any monies owing, or
which may become owing, by or from the BORROWER or 2110785 to the
SUBORDINATOR and which constitules the Subordinated Obligations, shall
not be withdrawn, transferred, pledged, sncumbered, assigned or atherwise dealt
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with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remain as an obligation, debt and Rability
within the Financlal Books and oiher Records of the BORROWER or BOGDON
& GROSS FURMITURE COMPANY LIMITED at all times for so long as any
amoaunt of monhey, debts fiabilitles or other obligations remain owing by the
BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED io the
LENDER under the terms of the Loan Agresment ot otherwlse; and

{(e) Not to demand or accapt payment of all, or any part, of the debt owed by or from
the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to
tha SUBORDINATOR In respect of the Subardinated Obligations.

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In the avent of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affairs of the BORROWER or
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED, or of any DISTRIBUTION OF
ASSETS of the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED, ar DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thereof among it's creditors or
Shareholdsrs in any manner whatsoever, the LENDER shall be entltled to recsive the
DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS, if any, payable in respect of the Subordinated
Obligaticns. Such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS shaff be applled against or in
satisfaction of such part, or paris, of the BORROWER'S andlor BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED'S indebtedness then owed to the LENDER in such
manner as the LENDER shall deem fit and proper untit the whole of such Tndebtedness
has bean pald in full, and thereafter, the SUBORDINATOR shall be enlitled to demand
angd receive such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBORDINATOR hereby consents to the LENDER regisiering or fliing evidence of
fhis POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORD|NATION AGREEMENT or any
other Caution, Nofice, instrument or Document that may bs desirable or required to
evidence the existence and pledges or undertakings granted hereundsr. Such
cegistration may be made by means of 2 Notice or othar instrument that is properly
registerable in any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE In the Province of Ontario or elsewhere.
Further, such registrations may be made by means of the fiing of one or more
Financing Statements, Flnancing Ghange Stafements, or any similar Reglisirations,
Deposits or Fillngs within the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM for the Province of Ontario or any other jurisdiction. The SUBORDINATOR
heraby agrees and shall, upon racelpt of a wriften request from the L ENDER, undertake
such Registrations, Deposifs or Fillngs In any relevant or Prescribed Form, if
applicable. Further, to facilitate the filing of any Caution, Natice, instrument or any
other Document, including any Financing Statements, Financing Change
Statements or any slmilar Registrations, Depasits or Filings that the LENDER may
requlre, the SUBORDINATOR hersby authorizes the LENDER, or t's Solicltors or
Agents, to prepare, execute and flle such documents as agent of the SUBORDINATOR.
The SUBORDINATOR hereby WAIVES afl rights to recelve a copy of any such Caufion,
Notice, Instrument or other Deocument, including any Financing Statement,
Verification Statement and any Financing Change Statement retating thereto.

RECEIPTS FROM BORROWER OR 2110785 AS TRUSTEE

In the event that any payments are made by the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED o the SUBORDINATOR In contravention of this
POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, the
SUBORDINATOR agress to, and shall, hold such payments, monay, assets or other
vafuables IN TRUST FOR THE LENDER and the SUBORDINATOR hereby agrees fo
forthwith pay and deliver such payments, money, assefs or other valuables to the
LENDER regardless of whether any demand has or wilk be made by the LENDER upon
the BORROWER, BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED or
SUBORDINATOR,

GENERAL PROVISIONS

{a) The SUBORDINATOR shall, from time fo time, and at ail imes hereafter, do all
things and execute all documents that the LENDER may deem necessary or
deslrable In order o give full effect to this POSTPONEMENT. ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT,

{b) The SUBORDINATOR acknowledges that he or she has or will recelve a direct
or Indirect beneflt as a result of the LENDER having extended the above
referenced Loan and cradit facllity to the BORROWER.

NUMBER, GENDER & EXPRESSIONS
Words Imporiing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa. Words
importing the use of any gender shall include the masculine, fermining and neuter
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genders. Words imporiing natural persons shall include an indlvidual, a frust, a
partnership, & body corporate, an associztion or other incorporated or unincorporated
organization or entity.

GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMEMNT shall be
governed by and construed in accordance wilh the laws of the Provinee of Ontario and
the laws of CANADA applicable thereln. The partles agree that any action under or for
the enforcement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT may only be commaenced in the Gourls of the Provincs of Ontario and the
parties altorn to the exclusive jurisdictton of those Courts.

HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGMMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shal
oxtend and enure to the beneft of and be binding upon the LENDER, the
SBUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED (whera applicabie) and each of their respective hairg, legal
representatives, successors and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE LENDER

THE BORROWER, BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED &
SUBORMNATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES, UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES that
this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall not
suspend or otherwise affect the presen! or fulure rights or remedies held by ihe
LENDER wih respect to the present or futuwre Indebledness or liability of the
BORROWER andior BOGDON & GRQOSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to the
LENDER, or the securiies lhat the LENDER now holds, or may hereafter receive,
against and from (he BORROWER andfor BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED as collateral to the sald indebladness and other liability.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the parfles heralo have executed this POSTPONEMENT,

ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT at the Town of WALKERTON,
|

County of Bruce in the Provinee of Ontarlo on this 3™ day of August, 2012.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED T
In the presence of
e P —d

Print Ngme: ADAM HOFMANN

Address; {Shareholder & Director of the Borrower
, & Director of Bogdon & Gross Furniture

Phone Number: Company Limited)

(Witrness) Y,

BORROWER’'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & CONSENT

I, ADAM HOFMANN {President), on behaif of 2110785 ONTARIO INC, and BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED hersby acknowledge and consent lo and
shall abide by lhe terms and conditions of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, Further, | hereby acknowledge and agree
personally and on behalf of 2110785 ONTARIO INGC. and BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to refrain from engaging or underiaking any aclions
lhat resull In or alherwise faclitales a breach of lhe lerms of this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT to be commilled by ADAM
HOFMANN cr any other person.

SIGNED, SEALED & DEIIVERED ™ 2110785 ONTARIO INC. and
BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED-

=

ADAM HOFMANN
{President of each of the forggoing
Corporations)

! have authority fo bind each of the Corporations.

~



POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

TO:  SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHEREAS SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and BRUCE
COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (the “LENDER") have
agreed to provide certain coredit faciites to 2110785 ONTARIO INC, (ths
"BORROWER") on the terms and conditfons sef out in a Loan Agreement, datsd on or
about the 25™ day of July, 2012.

AND WHEREAS ADAM HOFMANN and DIRK NIELSEN ara the only Shareholders of
the Capital Stock in the Borrower,

AND WHEREAS ADAM HOFMANN and DIRK NIELSEN are the only Directors of the
Borrower.

AND WHEREAS THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the LENDER
has required that | execute and deliver this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a condition precedent (o LENDER agreeing fo
extend credit to the BORROWER under the terms of the Loan Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of LENDER having agreed to grent the said Lean
to the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE ---—- 00/100 DOLLAR ($1.00) and
other VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the undersigned, namely DIRK NIELSEN (hersinafter referred to as the
*SUBCRDINATOR"), hereby agrees and undertakes as follows:

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION:

From the date hereof and until such tme as all indebtedness, obligations and other
liabilites owed by the BORROWER to the LENDER under the terms of the Loan
Agreement or arising under any other agreement made between the LENDER and the
BORROWER ars enticely repaid and fulfilled, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to comgply
with and abide by all of the following terms, conditions and restrictions:

(a) Te postpone the payment and satisfaction of all SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONUSES, or any part thergof, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or hereafter due and owing by the BORROWER or BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED 1o the SUBORDINATOR, I[ncluding
all interest accruing thereof (the “Subordinated Obligations®) In faveur of the
LENDER and 1o subordinate the Suvbordinated Obligations to all
INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and other OBLIGATIONS owed by the
BORROWER ic the LENDER,

{b) To assign and transfer to the LENDER (as security for the Subordinated
Qhligations and all lisblliies of the BORROWER and BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED owed 10 the LENDER) all debts, demands
and liabilities which are mow due, owing; or accruing due; or may hareafer
become dus, owing or accruing due to the SUBORDINATOR by or from the
BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED.

(¢ To assign and transfer to the LENDER (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all liablitles of the BORROWER and BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED owed to the LENDER) all secutities, Including
any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY AGREEMENTS, FINANCING
STATEMENTS or other SECURITY INSTRUMENTS whether unregistered or
registered In a LAND REGISTRY OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY
SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM or filed with any SHERIFF in any County
wilthin the Province of Ontario or elsewhere and Including any rights of any nature
which are now held, or may hereafter be held, by the SUBORDINATOR as
security or collateral for the performance of the BORROWER'S or BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED'S obligations to the
SUBORDINATOR and the same shall be deemed to be security granted and
pledged by the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED to the LENDER in the stead of the SUBORDINATOR;

{d) That except with the prior written consent of the Lender, any monies owing, or
which may bacome owing, by or from the BORROWER or 2110785 lo the
SUBORDINATOR and which constitutes the Subordinated Obligations, shell
not be withdrawn, transferred, pledgad, encumbered, assigned or otharwise deail
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with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remain as an obligation, debt and liability
within the Financlal Books and olher Records of the BORROWER or BOGDON
& GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED at all times for so long as any
amount of maoney, debts liabilitles or other obligations cemaln owing by the
BORROWER or BOGDON & GRDSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to the
LENDER under the terms of the Loan Agreement or otherwise; and

(=) Not ta demand or accept payment of all, or any part, of the debt owed by or from
the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to
the SURORDINATOR in respect of the Subordinated Qbligations.

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In the event of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affairs of the BORROWER or
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED, or of any DISTRIBUTION OF
ASSETS cof the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED, or DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thereof among It's craditors or
Shareholders In any manner whaisoever, the LENDER shall be entltled fo racelve the
DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS, if any, psyable In respect of the Subordinated
Obligatlons. Such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS shall be applied against or in
satisfaction of such part, or parts, of the BORROWER'S andfor BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED'S indebtedness then owed to the LENDER in such
manner as the LENDER shall deem fit and proper untll the whole of such indebtedness
has been paid in full, and thereafter, the SUBORDINATOR shall be entitled to demand
and receive such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBORDINATOR hereby consents to the LENDER reglstering or filing evidence of
this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT or any
other Caution, Motice, fnstrumant or Document that may be desirable or required to
evidence the existence and piedges or undarlakings granted hareunder. Such
registration may be made by means of a Nalice or other instrument lhat is properly
registerable in any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE in the Province of Onlarlo or alsawhere.
Further, such registrations may be made by means of the filing of ona or more
Financing Statemants, Financing Change Statemants, or any simillar Reglistrations,
Deposits or Filings within the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM for the Province of Onlarie or any other jurisdiction. The SUBORDINATOR
hereby agrees and shall, upon receipt of a written request from the LENDER, undertake
such Registrations, Deposlts or Filings In any relevanl or Prescribed Form, if
applicable. Furlher, lo fadllitaie the flling of any Caution, Notice, instrument or any
other Document, including any Financing Sfatements, Flnancing Change
Statements or any slmilar Registrations, Depasits or Filings that the LENDER may
raquire, the SUBORDINATOR hereby authorizes the LENDER, or it's Solleitors or
Agents, to prepare, execute and file such documents as agent of the SUBORDINATOR.
The SUBORDINATOR hereby WAIVES all rights to recelve a copy of any such Cautlon,
Notice, Instrument or olher Document, lncluding any Financing Statement,
Verlfication Statement and any Financing Change Statement relating thereto.

RECEIPTS FRONM BORROWER OR 2110785 AS TRUSTEE

In the evant that any payments are made by the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED lo the SUBORDINATOR in contravention of this
POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, the
SUBORDINATOR agrees to, and shall, hold such payments, money, assets or other
valuables [N TRUST FOR THE L ENDER and the SUBORDINATOR heraby agrees to
forthwith pay and deliver such payments, money, assets or other valuables to the
LENDER regardless of whether any demand has or will be made by the LENDER upon
the BORROWER, BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED or
SUBORDINATOR.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

{a} The SUBORDINATOR shall, from time to time, and at all fimes hereaftar, do all
things and execuia all documents that the LENDER may deem necessary or
desirable in order to give full effect to this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.

(b) The SUBORDINATOR acknowladges that he or she has or will recelve a direct
or Indirect benefit as a result of the LENDER having extended the sbove
refarenced Loan and credit facility to the BORROWER.

NUMBER, GENDER & EXPRESSIONS
Words importing lhe singular number shall include the plural and vice versa. Words
importing the use of any gender shall include the masculing, feminine and neuter
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genders. Words imporing natural perscns shall inciude an Individugl, a trust, a

partnership, a body corporate, an association or other incorporated or unincorporated
organization or entity,

GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMEMT shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Onlario and
the laws of CANADA applicable therein, The parties agree that any actlon under or for
ths enforcement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT may only be commenced in the Courts of the Province of Onterio and the
pariles attorn to the exclusive jurisdiction of those Courts,

HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shafl
extand and enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the LENDER, the
SUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER or BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED (where appficable) and each of thelr respsctive helrs, legal
representatives, successors and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE LENDER

THE BORROWER, BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED &
SUBORDINATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES, UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES that
this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shail not
suspend or otherwise affect the presenl or future rights or remedles held by the
LENDER wihh respect to the present or fulure indebledness or liability of the
BORROWER andlor BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to the
LENDER, or the securities that the LENDER now holds, or may hersafter receive,
against and from the BORROWER andfor BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED as collateral to the said indebtedness and other Hability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the partles herelo have exscuted this POSTPONEMENT

ASSIGNMENT & SUBCRDINATION AGREEMENT at the Town of WALKERTON,
County of Bruce In the Province of Ontario on this 3 day of August, 2012.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED ™

In the presence of -

Print Naghe > DIRK NIELSEN

Address: (Shareholder & Director of the Borrower
& Direcior of Bogdon & Gross Furniture

Phone Nurabar: Company Limited)

(Witness) L

BORROWER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & CONSENT

|, ADAM HOFMANN (President), on behalf of 2110785 ONTARIO INC. and BOGDON &
GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED hereby acknowledge and consent to and
shall ablde by the tarms and conditions of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT. Further, | hersby acknowledge and agres
personally and on behalf of 2110785 ONTARIO INC. and BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED to refrain from engaging or underaking any actions
that result in or otherwise facilitates a breach of the terms of this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT to be committed by DIRK NIELSEN
or any other person.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED ™ 2110785 ONTARIO INC. and
BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
PER:

T

>' ADAM HOFMANN
{President of each of the foregoing
Corporations)

1 have authorlly to bind sach of the Corporations

-
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AMENDED AND RESTATED PRIORITIES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT dated as of the 3rd day of August, 2012,
BETWEEN:

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
and BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, cach being & corporation incorporated under the
laws of the Province of Outario,

(coliectively, “SEDC & BCFDC” and separately, “SEDC™ and “BCFDC”
respectively)

OF THE FIRST PART
-and -

TCE CAPITAL CORPORATION, a corporation incorporated
under the laws of the Province of Ontario,

{(“TCE™)
OF THE SECOND PART
-ang -

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED, a
corportation incorporated under the laws of the Province of Ontario,

(the “Company”)

OF THE THIRD PART

WHEREAS SEDC & BCFDC, TCE and the Corpany are parties to a certain priorities sgreement
dated February 21, 2012 (the “Original Priorities Agreement™ and have agreed to enter into this
Agreement with the intent that this Agreement shall amend, update, restate and supercede the
Criginal Priorities Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES that in consideration of the mutual

agreements contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration acknowledged to have been
received, the parties agree as follows;
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ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement, the following terms have the following meanings:

“Accounts” means any and all accounts receivable now or hereafler arising under
contracts between any person (Le, an account debtor) and the Company for the
supply by the Company of goods or other materials, services, or & combination of
goods or ather materials and services, together with all rights under or in relation to
the contracts to which such accounts receivable relate, including all liens or other
rights in any good, material, or product or any service that is to be the supplied, all
instraments (including, for greater ceriainty, negotlable instruments, bills of
exchange, cheques and post-dated cheques), guarantees and securify interests taken
or held by the Company te secure the performance of any or all of the obligations of
the account debtors and the right of the Company to rescind or terminate such
contracts or to accept a return of any goods or other materials supplied under such
contraets; provided, however, that for purposes of this Agreement, “Accounts™ shall
not include any proceeds from the sale, disposition or realization of any Equipment or
real property of the Company;

“Creditars” means, collectively, TCE and SEDC & BCFDC and “Creditor” meang
either TCE or SEDC & BCFDC;

“Inventory” means any and all goods that are held by the Company for sale or that
are to be furnished or have been furnished by the Company under a contvact of
service or sale or a combination of service and sale, or that are work in process or
materials used or consumed in any business of the Company;

“Manufacturing Machinery & Equipment™ means goods that are not [nventory;

“proceeds® shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Personal Fraperty
Security Aci (Ontario);

“Real Property” shall mean the Lands & Premises located at Municipal Address
koown as 75 Ridout Street, WALKERTON, Ontarfo and as otherwise described
within PIN 33198-028%(LT) situate within the County of Bruce, Ontario;

“SEDC & BCFDC Securlty” shall mean any security interest held by SEDC &
BCFDC, now or in the future, in any asscts of the Company, including the
charge/mortgage registered against title to the Real Property in the principal amount
of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND—----00/100 DOLLARS ($300,000.00) as
evidenced by Instrument Number BR246;

“TCE Security” shall mean any security interest held by TCE, now o in the future,

in any assets of the Company including a charge/mortgage to be registered in its
favour against title to the Real Propetty in the principal smount of FIVE HUNDRED
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2.02

2.03

2.04

THOUSAND-~—~-----00/100 DOLLARS (3500,000.00); and

(i) “2012 Tax Credit Entitlements” means, collectively, (i) the Company’s Scientific
Research and Experimental Development (SR&ED) refundable tax credits and
resulting federal tax refunds as claimed by the Company pursuant (o the Mncome Tax
Act {(Canada) in respect of the Company's tax year from January 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2012, and (ii) the Company’s Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC)
entitlement and resulting tax refund arising out of approval by Canada Revenus
Agency of the foregoing claim for a federal tax refund in respect of the Company’s
tax year from January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012.

For greater certainty, the expression “SEDC & BCFDC” is used in this Agreement to
identify SEDC & BCFDC as a unit, reflecting that loans to the Company and security in the
assets of the Company are made and held by SEDC & BCFDC jeintly. Any loans or other
financial accommodations t¢ the Company now or hereafler made by either of them
separately shall be deemed for purposes of this Agreement to be indebtedness and
obligations of the Company to “SEDC & BCFDC” and any security held by cither of them
separately shall be deemed to be included in the “SEDC & BCFDC Security”.

ARTICLE 2 - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS & CONSENTS

SEDC & BCFDC consents to the creation and issue by the Company to TCE of the
TCE Security, agrees that the said creation and issuance shall not constitute an event
of default under the SEDC & BCFDC Security and consents to the incurring by the
Company of the indebtedness and obligations secured by the TCE Security.

SEDC & BCFDC further consents to the absolute assignment from time to time by
the Company to TCE of any Accounts and alt proceeds thereof, free and clear of the
SEDC & BCFDC Security.

TCE consents to the creation and issue by the Company 1o SEDC & BCFDC of the
SEDC & BCEDC Security, agrecs that the said ¢reation and issuance shall not
constitute an event of default under the TCE Security and consents to the incurring by
the Company of the indebtedness and obligations secured by the SEDC & BCFDC
Security.

TCE acknowledges being advised that SEDC & BCFDC is currently in the process of
granting a loan to 2110785 Onlario Inc., an affiliate of the Company, in the principal
amount of ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTY THOUSAND ----- 00/100 DOLLARS
($166,600.00) (the “2012 SR&ED Loan™) to be secured by a Guarantee of Debt
Repayment and an Assignment of SRED Tax Rebate by the Company.
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ARTICLE 3 - SUBORDINATION

The SEDC & BCFDC Security and the TCE Security, subject to Section 3.04, shall
have the following priorities as against one another and ave hereby subordinated and
postponed to give effect to such priorities:

The SEDC & BCFDC Security shall have priority over the TCE Security in respect
of any and al} Manufacturing Machinery and Equipment and all proceeds thereof, fo
the extent of the Company’s indebtedness-and obligations to SEDC & BCTFDC from
time fo time to the aggregate maximum principal amount of TWO HUNDRED
THOUSAND-----00/100 DOLLARS {£200,000.00) together with all accrued interest
thereon and all costs, charges and expenses incwrred by SEDC & BCFDC in
connection therewith;

The SEDC & BCFDC Security shall have priority over the TCE Security in respect
of the Real Property to the extent of the Company's indebtedness and obligations to
SEDC & BCFDC from time to time to the aggregate maximum principal amount of
THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND---~—~- 00/160 DQLLARS ($304,000.00) together
with al! accrued interest thereon and all costs, charges and expenses incurred by
SEDC & BCFDC in connection therewith;

The SEDC & BCFDC Security shall have priority over the TCE Security in respect
of the 2012 Tax Credit Entitlements to the extent of the 2012 SR&ED Loan to the
aggregate maximuim principal amount of ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTY
THOUSAND---—-00/100 DOLLARS (8160,000.00) together with all accrued
interest thereon and all costs, charges and expenses incurred by SEDC & BCFDC in
connection therewith; and

The TCE Security shall have priority over the SEDC & BCFDC Security, except as
set out in paragraphs 3.01(s), 3.01(b} and 3.01(c) above.

Subject to Section 3.04, the subordination and postpenements contained herein shall
apply in all events and circumstances regardless of:

The date of execution, attachment, registeation or perfection of any security interest
held by SERC & BCFDC or TCE,

The date of any advance or advances made to the Company by SEDC & BCFDC or
TCE;

The date of default by the Company undet any of the SEDC & BCFDC Security or
the TCE Security or the dates of crystallization of any floating charges held by SEDC
& BCFDC or TCE;
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The date of any notice to or demand upon the Company (or the failure to give any
notice or demand); or

Any priority granted by any principle of law or any statute, including any personal
property security, corporation securities registration or like statute,

Any proceeds of insurance or expropriation received by the Company, SEDC &
BCFDIC or TCE in respect of the collateral charged by the SEDC & BCFDC Security
or the TCE Security shall be dealt with as though such proceeds of insurance or
cxpropriation were paid ar payable as proceeds of realization of the collateral for
which they compengate,

If any of the SEDC & BCEDC Securily or the TCE Security is found to be
unenforceable, invalid, unregistered or unperfected against any party other than
SEDC & BCFDC or TCE by a court of competent jurisdiction and all appeals from
any such finding have been heard and determined or the period for making any such
appeal has expired without an appeal being made, the foregoing provisions of this
Article 3 shall not apply to such security, Ifany third party shall have a valid claim to
the proceeds of any of the property or assets of the Company in priority to oxr on &
parily with ene of the Creditors but not in priority ta or on a parity with the other
Creditor, then this Agrecment shall not apply so as to diminish the rights (as such
rights would have been but for the provisions of this Agreement) of such other
Creditor against any such other third patiy 1o the proceeds of disposition of such
property or assets. None of the partics hereto shall take any steps or do any act or
thing whereby the priorities provided for herein may be defeated or impaired.

The Creditors shall allow each other, and their respective agents, access at all
reasonable times to any property and assets of the Company upon which such other
Creditor has a cherge or security interest to view the same, and access to, s¢ a3 lo
make copies of or extracts from, any books of account and all records, ledgers,
reports, docunzents and other writings relating to such property and assets, and to
permit such other Creditor at all reagonabie times to remove any property and assels
of the Company upon which its charge or security interest has priority under this
Agreement from the premises of the Company, without interference, provided thal
such other Creditor shall promptly repair any damage caused to the premises by the
removal uf any such property or agsets and the Company waives any right to requirs
security for the costs of such repair or compensation.

ARTICLE 4 - COYENANTS OF THE COMPANY

The Company bereby confirms to and agrees with the Creditors that se long as the
Company remaing obligated or indebted to the Creditors, it shall hold and deal with
its assets for the Creditors in accordance with their respective inlerests and priorities
under this Agreement.
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ARTICLE 5 - GENERAL

Euch Creditor shall provide to the other Creditor from time to time upon request full
information and parficulars as 10 the amounts owing by the Company to that Creditor,
the performance by the Company of its obligations to that Creditor and any other
information which the party requesting the same deems material. The Company
consents to such disclosure.

The Creditors and the Company shall do, perform, execute and deliver all acts, deeds
and documents at the reasonable request of either Creditor and at the expense of the
Company as may be necessary from time to time to give full foree and effect to the
intent of this Agreement.

Neither SEDC & BCFDC nor TCE shall transfer or assign any of the SEDC &
BCFDC Security or the TCE Security without obtaining from the assignee or
transferee an agreement to be bound by the provisions of this Agreement to the same
extent a5 the Creditor assigning same.

Any nofice or written communication given pursuant to or in conneclion with this
Apreement shall be in writing and shall be given by delivering the same personally or
by prepaid courier, pre-paid registered mail or telecopier, addressed to the party to be
notified, at the address of such party set out below, or at such other address of which
such party has given notice to the other parties herelo. Any such notice shall be
conclusively deemed 10 have been given and received on the actual date of receipt by
the addressee if given by personal delivery, prepaid coutier or telecopier, or, if given
by pre-paid registered mail, on the fifth day following the mailing date (absent a
general disruption in postal service),

To SEDC & BCFDC at;

515 Mill Street Fax: 519-799-5752
P. Q. Box 177

Neustadt, Ontario

NOG 2M0

Attention; ROSE AUSTIN (General Manager)
Tg TCE at:

505 Consumers Road

Suite 707

Toronto, Ontario

M2] 4V8 Fax: 416-497-3139

Attention: President
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To the Company at:

75 Ridout Sireet, Fax: 519-88t-1068
Walkerton, Ontario NOG 2V(

Attention; President

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when so
executed shall be deemed to be an original and such counlerparis together shall
constitute one and the same insirument and shall be effective as of the formal date
herecf.

Neither SEDC & BCFDC nor TCE shall transfer or assign their respective rights or
obligations under this Agreement, except in connection with 4 transfer or assignment
of the SEDC & BCFDC Security or the TCE Security as provided in Section 5.03,
Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding
upen the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Ontario.

This Agreement shall constitute a continuing agreement, notwithstanding that the
Company may not be indebted or obligated to a Creditor at any time, and each
Creditor may, without notice to the other Creditor, purchase receivables, lend money,
extend credit and make other financial accommeodations to or for the account of the
Company on the faith hereof. Nothing herein shall restrict any Creditor from
revising, replacing, amending or supplementing the securify in its favour, or
acquiring additiunal encumbrances upon any proporty or assets of the Company (now
or hereafter acquired), provided that all such securities and encumbrances shall be
held and dealt with in accordance with the provisions herein. This Agreement shall
continuc in force until terminated by the mutual consent in writing of the Creditors or
until either of the Creditots has discharged all of the security in its favour granted by
the Company.

Neither this Agresment nor any provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged or terminated except by instrument in writing, signed by the parties or by
the party against whom enforcement of the change, waiver, digcharge or termination
is sought. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no consent of the Company shall be
ngcessary Lo any amendment to the terms hereof by the Creditors unless the interests
of the Company are directly affected hereby,

Nothing coutained in this Agreement shall be construed as conferring any rights or
benefits of any kind whatsoever upon the Company, or any person who is not a party
to this Agreement, or as modifying an other agreerment between the Creditors or any
of them and the Cornpany, and the Company shall not be entitled to enforce any
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provision of this Agreement.

Any provision of this Agreement which is invatid or unenforceable under the laws of
any jurisdiction in which this Agreement is sought t0 be enforced shall, as to such
jurisdiction, and to the extent such provision is invalid or unenferceable, be deemed
severable and shall nol affect any other provision of this Agreement.

This Agreement contains Lhe entire understanding of the parties with respect to the
priority of the SEDC & BCFDC Security and the TCE Security and supersedes any
prior agreements, uadertakings, declarations, representations and understandings,
both written and verbal, in respect of the priority of the SEDC & BCFDC Security
and the TCE Security including, without limitation, the Original Prierties
Agreement. There are no restrictions, agreements, promises, warrantics, covenagts ar
undertakings relating to the priority of the SEDC & BCFDC Security and the TCE
Security other than those set forth in this Agreement.

(NEXT PAGE IS SIGNING PAGE.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOQY the parties hereto have executed this Agresment under the hands of

their duly authorized officers.

Per:

Per:

Per.

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(SEDC)

11/

ROSE{AUSTIN (General Marager)
1 have:,auth;frity to bind the Corporation.

BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(BCFDC)

_ Du¥ Futs
BARBARA FISZHER (General Manager)
I have authority to bind the Corporation.

TCE CAPITAL CORPORATION

- N (?mﬁgy

Name & Tifle: ¥
(Authorized Signing Qffctrkkell

\iag Prasidant Finance and Adminlstralton

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

{the C’o_mpm%% .
Per: -

ADAM HOFNMANN (President)
{Authorized Signing Officer)




DATED August 3, 2012,

BETWEEN:

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY

FUTURES DEYELOPMENT CORPORATION

- and -

TCE CAPITAL CORPORATION

~and -

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

AMENDED AND RESTATED
PRIORITIES AGREEMENT




This is Exhibit “N” referred f¢ In the Affidavit of ADAM
HOFMANN swom March 5, 2014

Commissioner for Taking Affidavits (or as may be)
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(o) Whare enyWoimanky, Ruprasahtation bir Stelomant made or furnighed to the
Securad Party by, or.on bahat of, the Dabror provssin any malarisl respect
to have Badn falss when mada or funished.

{d}  Tha Bankrupley or i ofthe Dabdor, the lngagainsl e Debiorof

' u PatiBon in Bankmyp tag aiking of an authorized:Assianmeont fae the.,
Beneflt of Croditora-ty the Dabitor, i Apbointment ot Recsivar; Truslee,
arLiquidatirfortha Peblor, of over e Collateral or any other Assaly of tha

Gubtor, of i intlition by.or sgdinstihe Debior ofanytyps of Insohvency
progeeding onCredlior FeaangemEnt,

{e}  TheDsathior Daciarion'of ncompetency of i Dabtor (i the Babtor toan
indhAdualy qf cagaion of ‘the Deblora 'i»hh!lhy L

cRnCam, or ngal sisus 88-8 pareen, Within ke maanley af- Law: at
Conadu (if the Dablor ky.nolon. r‘mrvidum).

i Onthe oooumsnioolsuch olheu‘ qmtq whars be Secured Pirty coriatders,
ingood faith and on {4 Grounda, thal e Collstars! s

in Jeopardy.de mvdsk ol koss of, Gm the Sucored Piarty's Sscurily ntesass of
fhandal pesiion In
Inesbure.

poct of the indetisineay of Colidteral or both 1u

{

OENERAL FIGHTS - :r addiben m Aphts.granted heroln, e Secured Pedy
misy exiTorce dny othiorgis and reimedl

i ava.llabior at Liow orln Equity:. Spadifically
“thy, Geciped Rerty shall s sriblied to sxaccig

rkg‘m mdrpmd!os ofa:Secursd
Party axssmi 'nid providatl tor 1 accardanicn with the provisions o fihe PRSA and

any Mﬂm@w Al fights and camedion of the Sum Pastysd provided

for wilkin the PPSA pr hareld this Gumécal ‘Sactrty Agresmoni or otharwisa
evaitatle by operaiart df. mysmula Law, Ceds, Didinance, By-Law, the Comman
Lew or [ £quity xhall bs cumulative.

COLLEGTICN GF GEBTH FORMIRG PART OF THE GOLLATERAL ~ Tha
Securad Pesty friay ditbt ony Apouil Debtors of the Debovio make .ol shla
oidng ta e Dabfor dirsolly & the Seoured Party. by, nafifying such ‘Account
Debtdre of the, Sepured Perfy’s'S intartst in o Colfataral, which T haraby
ackhowladged byﬂmunmuu a snd Book Debis or oMeriiabifbes owed
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fx)

. & .
to’the Debtor-and whaiher suoh Notce (s delivarad gither befora or-aler défaut

INSPECTION OF THE COLLATERAL & RIGHT O ACCESS BY THE.SEGURED
PARTY - Tha-Sequred Party shalnave Ihe rightutany e, which I3 canded oul.In
any manner hat the Setursd Party may vonsldor appropringe, to conflim Ihy
existencg;and sisla of the Collateral and each oftha uitdarsignad hemby promizes
and covenanta to ke Secured Party thaf the, Pebtorshall fumishial asslstnce s
tha Secored Perty mayroasanably mquire or jusalin cannaclion tharewh, Tho
Dabior horehy grints accassto s §estred Party wih reapact ool placas where:
1ha Collaterad muy bs locatad ard 1o sl promiaas pccupied by

tho Secared Party may inspact or obtals posseasion of Lha

tha Dablor 8o thal

RECEIVERS S OTHER AGENTS OF THE SPEURED PARTY + The, Sucured Party
moy mppolnl 5 Recalst {Rocsiyse inghd aRacafens-Mansgeriorather peron o
el dovil bahell, ragardtbes of whaiier sUEh eppolobmwnt oogurs bafre or aflor
defatilt or v any ‘Insoivahey or Jica, procioding, Ay such Recaiver or alher
Appifiiten chall Hva all the powars of 1ha Sevired Party under tha'terms of this

i 1 \‘mr[fmn‘-&cundi'nrm
e Recetver or othar Appolnten.shek bs antited A0.£amy bR tho busineas of e
Debtar wifi ol the powars WL Iho.Dedilds would have I opargto ite Tasinais.for
sucls flmojed thé Revelveror ottt Appointes Gelsmmmines ittdvigabiy afy in b beel
Inlorestof e Seoured Purty,

ACCELERATION GF PAYMENT OF THEINHEAGTEDNESH - The Segured Party
fray doclarn Ul ol of mivy part of 19debtbdnens, wiich {a.nol by [is lsrme payabin
ondamand, to be Wnmsodiataly tis:End fiyable on th vetummanca ot uny Eventot

Dstalilt o3 defined ol Paragraph S{1} ke,

POSAEGION OF THE COLLATERAL BY THE SECURED PARTY - Tho Seaured
“Party ma it any Sing akepassassion of, cofinc] Seifiand, sue on, enlores, fapaver
and recelve the Colliteral by e Binding receiptsiand discharges Ihatglate.

UBE OF THE COLLATERAL BY THE SECURED PARYY - Wheti Inpossension of
\ha'Calinteral, B Securad Party muy usa tha Collaiesd] ns i yaes fil, pravided thet

any Incom flom yee of e Cpllareral is applisd to the raduction of The
Indattednyas.

BALE OR LEASE OF THE COLLATERAL BY THE SECURED PARTY - The
Swecured Party may lsell, Lease or vlharwlse dispise of the Collat

y oral in any
cammaercintly fog 10¢ providad what any i 1 fiom such Suto, Lamze or
ciher disposition 6f the Collatar| Is 2ppiles to ihg reduclonof thaindebtstnens,

PAEPARATION, ADMINISTRATION & ENFORGEMENT CO8TS =Each of thy
niderelingd haraby. promies and zovenaola o the Swaured Pary thet the Debior
agtets 15 pay ot che;{g:u rendared 1o fhe Sactired Pardy by sny poron. (includhg
Soliciors, Addirovs,. R aberor fika penons’] With roapact bo-any amao(inis gwing
for Coats, D&sbuféunéﬂls.. Foas. Remunerelion oy blhar siiniiny Bipensea
: ie arty, arany olier parsan aypokiisg oz 4
Ruceivar by, or aw agarit for, tha Jecured Party, in operating 'the Debtors
Husinass ar admini ho Dibnr's Atcounia or 09 olhanvigh required fh M
dhazrefion of tho" Secured Party 1o propara or Iskd §lops to'
Avoardencg wjihihs tamms of, Big General Seourity Ag
bo dromed to conslfuts future advances nnd tharaby incraasin
hersupidar,

il

shlorce fis righits in
1. Suchaumpd shat
9 e Indebitadneny

DEFlCIl!NCt'-‘-Inahki?‘or!&kum'by s Seauod Pardy 1o racatvs ol paymantor

ataciion of indableddasn through 06 exsreise; of folura 1o wxsreiso, aay of il
rightsand ramadies horeln provided hall nol1ri arty way rolescs e Debicr iy whols
or In-part from the obiigation Lo sxpisty any dsficiangy, Including, any Costs of
r;qmpn opon ite Coltatar] or colisction,iof the fndebigtiness by th Sodurvd

VARIATIONS, AMENOMENTS & WAVERS = The lolawing provislone fiall apslyio
all clpimi' Of elegabions of 0 Vaitaton or Amandment or Walver of the Tenris or
‘Candtfforis of ths Generef Snaydty Agresment,

18} No Madalion, Amandment or Walver of any provitlon of Uils Genecal
Security Agreerment.shall Do-affuctiva.unkess. mads by Vrittan Agresment




8
;a:c;ted by:all parfiss hemio ankd cansented bo:In wiling by the Sedured

(6} Nodalay oramibsionty tha SecuredParty In sxarcising sry dghl of romaddy
wWith reapatl fo oty port of the Indebtadnens setured hortunder shall
* opefate a6 Walver of that dgh{ o rcmodyam} na. n(ngio arpartlal exarcies
of nny right or remedy shall plecluda-ahy athor sxercius of Ihe cumulative
vighia and femedics of he Socured Parly.

fel  Tho Secured Party ihay raredy 'any fefiut or pefotm any oty of e
“Drabitor in sccortdanes willy the femoe.of. this Ganes 'y Agri
or with respecl i riy part of Iha Indabledrisss, by fisans af- takdng, any.
acbone on betall of iy for withoul Valving any other dghls of remingten
“avallabie, 1o thiy Setyhed Parfy heraunder andd withoul walvihg any tiher
pronor sutsogusnt default by the Sebfor,

7. GENERAL PROVIHONS &INTERPRETATION:

¢y ‘SUBDRDINATION OF THE SEQURITY INTEREST + No actian tSkan- by the
Swaured Party shel) constiisle a Subgrdiration of it Secydty intarent to'any othar
iitarestin tha Coltatoral uniess such Sube ination 1s oftactod by an Agrsementin
Wnﬁnm whilch i ‘antiled “Pasf £, or “Subordinstion

Agswement or soma othet sl T2, and whith tuch Agreemeént bos basn
wgned gnd daled by tho Secared Party,

()  HE{RY, AUCCESBQRS & ASSIGNE - This & ! Sacurity Agre f $hat
emm the! bam:ﬁmf and \m.lenn UpEn, D PEMeT Iido] ‘i Vielr roapeciva
Hales, & Sudchiiors andtowdul Assipns,

I} AFPUGAELE LAW < This Gapeigf Seaikity: Agrsement and fta Relissd

Docusments shal ba govirmed by tha Laws of tie Srovines of Ohiarto and Camga.
whare bpplicotie.

v TERMINATION': This Ganersl Sucurity.Agrewnan( shall ramaln in fulforce and
effaclUniiiha enlks Indibtedngss hag bean pald ans Wriltan Ngliisa of Dacherga
5 dellverad by the Secured Party and roosived by the Dadfor.

) DEBTOR's AGKNQWLEDBMENTB — Bach of the yndersfgned hersby

acknowladges having Awivad, undersiood and approved en triglial e
copy el Ihis Gl Saaurity: Agmmmt.

N WITHESS WHEREOF anch of! lhaunamlgmd nag executad this Gandrul Sacurty Agresimant
s 8 Dabtor atdie TOWN.OF WALKERTON, in the-Uplinty.of Bruce, Proyirice of QAtanG thls. 27
day of Fabriogy, 2012,

A0GHON LGROSE

RURNTI’UBB GOMPANY: LIMITED

‘RDAM FGFIARN
(Prosfing

| hirve nuttiortly & Kind the Corporatidn,
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SCHEDULE “A"

VEHICLES - All of lho Debtor’s present, spoctfically those Vehictea
Idantified in the Schadule attached harelo, and fturs fterest In any and all

eurranlly owned or subsaguenky acuired sutmeblias, traliore, boats, and efl
wther commercial, passangsr and recrealional vahidas.

INTANGIBLES & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY- All of the Debtor's prosenl
and future interast in any itang'ble property, Induding any proceeds, there
from,-and withoul imiting the ganerelty of the foregoing, alf of the Debtor's
prasant and fulute book daébia, accmints recotvable, chatiel prper,.contracl

rghts and ‘othar chogaes in actlon of évory Kind or nature now due: or
hereafter to bacome due.

CAPITAL ASSETS - All of the Debter's prassnt, specifically Ihose places ol
Eguipmant, Tgola, Furnitureand ather Shatials jdentfied In the Schedule
altached herato, and futurd Interes! in squipment, Including any procasods
Lhero trom, end without lirnilng the gonaralify of (he foregolng, alt fixtures,

machinary, teols and furniure naw or heteatiar ownng or acquired by fho
Dobtor,

INVENTORY - All of the Dablor's interst In present ani futite invoitory
ang any pracesds tharefrom Ingfuding, without Imitng the genarsiley of tho
farpgolng, all raw matedals, govds In pracess, alshad goods and packaging
matera) and il goods scquired or held for sals ar furnished of to be
furnished under contracle of rantal or-asrvica made with the Debior or any
parsan net dealing at armne-fehgthvath the Daebtor (a8 such 1erm Is'definad
by the provislons of tha fpeonre Tax 4cf) in respeet.of the Coltateral.

LEASES - Al of the Debtar's inlerest in prosent ard future Leases of
Leasehold Tile or any Agrosmani tharefore, now owned or Naresiler
acguired of occupled by the Dabtor, ichelher with alt of the Debtor's

slruciures, aractlons, improvamonts and fitures situate thersupan of mmads

in elation tharsta or used (n-connection Wherewith, pravided, howaver, that
Iha last day of any terws of any sich Lease of Laasa Agragment or othar
similur Agreernanl, whather varbal or wrillen, or any Agrasmant thial would
olherwlas ba'excopted out of the Coliataral by any Security Agraamant, but
the Dabtorahall stand passasasd of any such reveralan, upon irus! 10 ssaign

and dlapose nereof ar the Sectrad Party haveunder may seo:Al and so
tirgcl

PROCEEDGS - Al of tha Debfor's Interest i prascnl and holufe suma of
rhoney o proparty In any form derved dboctly or indkéclly from any deslings
with the Callatersl, undeartakings, property and asgpts desorbed berein this
Generel Securlty Agreement, induding this 3chadule or .dny oliter
Sohaduls attached harato, or that shel Indennify or pompanaate tha Dablgr
in respeotof such Collateralwhich may becomedemagod, deslroyed, lostor
uthorwisa legally or lllagally laken from tha posgeasion of the Debfor,
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a Charge/Mortgage of Land Sotpens & Wordemcor s

Onimla Form 2w Land Ragistration Ralorm Act
g@ ayé (1) Reowtey O3 Land Titiew (X {2 Poge 1 of vmﬁ /]
u /

. {3} Proparty Biock Frogarty
CERTIFIGATE OF RECEIPT (1 Wsniiflorts) 33198-0029 (LT)
BRUCE (3) WALKERTON  -.i" °

[4) Princlpal Amaunl
Three Hundred Thousand

DECO12008 /4 Q24— 007100 Oolara §300,000.00

(6) Deasriplion

W Lot 2 - 12, Plan 140; Doslund Streel, Shicld®Sireet, Plan 140, Closed
LAHD REGISTRAR ) by WKA779; Lot 2-6, 12-13, 7-8, Block B, Plan 106; Part Lol 1,

’ Plen 140, as in R54132 & R28616; Pact Lot 21-22, Cone, 2, 8.D.R.
Naw Praperty ldsnttiare Brant s in R$5876, WK 13381; Part Lat 9-11, Block B, Plon 106,
Part 81, Joseph Strees, Plen 106, Closed by WKATT9 o3 fn
WK14045, oxcept Part 2, 3R- 40068; 5/T R233229;
Exagulions Brocklon, Ccmnty ol Bruce -

et O Baing the whole of the PIN,
Banedsn

} Ihls to}}: deactplk 1 [b} Brkadute for {1 !Fnlarglauataw Chaigad

v B Addihanal oo Him

Comalns  pycyaten L %Dasa‘lpUnn [0 petar O one &

7
() ta ndard Chatps Yarms — Tha parlles sgtoa (o bo bound by the provitions In Standard Chargo Tonrts fled o number 9320 and tha
{3) ey Apdaefe} reaniptod 0 cofy of these tarns,

o] F. m‘:nt Prnv| alont

Sf——————FDOn OFFICE USE GMLY.

=

{

’f

) Caleutas Semi-annually,

300.000.00 N i 8.50% por sorus o ol in advance :
Y MWD 'y
2006 | 11 m&few Last day, Monily ihme 12006 |12 130

on tm”""“’“ Throe Thousand, Six Hundred and Ningty-Six
2 il Payra 08”00 touns §3,696.08

w01t iNlesrit £l Imsurable Value [
{103 Addlilons] Provisians

N
/(1) Ohargor{s] Tha chargor hereby chazgas 8 1ind {0 the chargea TR xxAHRx et

The chargon(} acknewladpe(s) rece'nl ol p tua copy of th's charge.

Name(s) . smmmra:.a% Z
EQGDON & GROSS. FURNITURE. COMPANY ...............

LIMITE Per: Adam Hofmann I'resldem

1have aulhority to.bind the. Corporation. ...........

(12) Spouscie) of Slrargo: [&_}_ { horeby consunt (o e fransaotion.
nsme(s) GUARANTOR W
2110785 ONTARIOINC, .

Per: Adam Hofmaﬁ't_\';‘ﬁ'l:csidcnl

{43 Chunurt-l address 75 Ridout Streal
for Service Wnlkerton Cntario NOQ 2V0

>fu} Chargae{s}

SAUGEEN, ECONOMIC REVELOPMENT CORPORATION (05 1a.8 5090 JOIGTESI) ..ot e s s saneeanns
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (gs.to a.50%.Inlerest)

\_

[18) Ghargeo{a] Addrasn 554 7 Avenue, Hunover, Ostarle N4N 2J7
for Soruice 281 Durham Stroct, Box 208, Kincardine, Ontarlo N2Z 2Y7

Multipts

(16) Assgssmenl Roll Numbar DG M bp E-M- i Pa
of Poperty : | i !

147} Munlclpal Addroza of Property - {18) Doeumont Prapared by:
HALPIN & MCMEEKEN

LURE ONLY

75 Ridout Street Law Office

Walkerton, Ontario 478 Tenth Streel
NOG 2V0 Hanover, Qnlarig

NaN LRI
Filo # 06-318

FOR OFF!

Tetal
ey T T math o Aijlably Corpdra




ADDITICNAL BROVIDIONS

PROYIDED THAT in the svsnt of the Borrower pelling or agxeeing to sell or
othervise dlspeeing of the aforosaid lands and pramigay or part therecf, the
whole of the principal sum then remsining unpaid togethor with interest ahall,
notwitnstanding the othar proviplions of the Charge, forthwith becoma due and
payabla at tha option of ths Landar,

PROVIDED THAT when not in default hereunder, the Borrower shall have the right
to repay all or any of the principal then sutatanding at amy time on nlnety {50}
dayn’ written notice delivared to tha Lendar, or with ninety (90} days' intezest
penalty iF written notice {s lses than ninety {30) days, provided phat any
pertial prepayments shall be applied in inverse order of maturicy,

PROVIDED THAT in the event of any Charge/Mortgage of Land paywent balng recurnad
from the Borrower'e Financial Inotitucion marked “Mon Sufficient Punds* or Eor
any othey yeagson, the Lender shall be satitled te charge an administraticn fes
in the amount of $30.0Q,

T T e ek B bl i o e e b e o i 5 e B b e e e et 0y
L Rt L T o N part e 3 1 : ~ z o
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THIS CREDIT AGREEMENT dated as of the 1¥ day of September, 2008.
BETWEEN:
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
(hereinafter called the “Borrower™)
cand -
2110785 ONTARIO INC.

(hereinafter called the “Lender™)

WHEREAS the Borrower has requested that the Lender extend certain credit facilities in
favour of the Borrower upon the terms and conditions set forth herein;

AND WHEREAS, at the Borrower’s request, the Lender has agreed to provide to the
Borrower a revolving credit of up to Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (§500,000);

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES that in consideration of the
covenants and agreements contained herein and for other good and valnable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby mutually acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

ARTICLE 1
INTERPRETATION

I.1 Definitions:

In this Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have
the meaning set out below:

“Business Day” means any day except a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday.
“Event of Default” has the meaning specified in Article 7.

“Person” includes an individual, a partnership, a joint venture, a trust, a company, a
corporation, an association, a government or any department or agency thereof, and any
other incorporated or unincorporated entity.

“Security” means any security granted to the Lender by the Borrower from time to time
hereunder and includes the security specified in Article 6.

1.2 Headings:

The headings of all articles, sections and paragraphs herein are inserted for convenience
of reference only and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this Agreement.



1.3 Governing Law:

This Agreement has been made in Ontario and shall be construed, interpreted and
perfonmed in accordance with the laws of Ontario and the laws of Canada applicable therein, and
each party hereby irrevocably and unconditionally submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of
the courts of Ontario.

ARTICLE 2
CREDIT FACILITIES
2.1  Credit Facility:

Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Lender hereby makes available to the
Borrower a revolving credit (the “Revolving Credit”) to finance general corporate requirements
of the Borrower.

2.2 Amount

The maximum amount of the Revolving Credit is Five Hundred Thousand Dollars
($500,000).

2.3 Availability:

The Borrower may borrow, repay, and reborrow up to the aggregate of the limit of the
Revolving Credit. The Revolving Credit shall be repayable in full within five (5) Business Days
of demand being made by the Lender,

2.4  Interest Rates, Repayment, Fees:

At the time of each advance under the Revolving Credit, the Lender and the Borrower
shall determine the applicable interest rate for the particular advance.

2.5  Payment of Interest

Interest shall be computed on the daily principal amount outstanding, at the rate
determined in accordance with Section 2.4, based on the actual number of days elapsed divided
by 365 or 366 days, as the case may be, and shall be payable in arrears on the last Business Day
of each month or such other payment day as may be stipulated by the Lender.



2.6 Evidence of Indebtedness:

The Lender shall maintain at its office, accounts and records evidencing the loans made
available to the Borrower by the Lender under this Agreement. The Lender shall record the
principal amount of such loans, the payment of principal, interest and fees on account of the
Joans, and all other amounts becoming due to the Lender under this Agresment.

The Lender’s accounts and records constitute, in the absence of manifest ervor, prima
Jacie evidence of the indebtedness of the Borrower to the Lender pursuant to this Agreement.
The Lender may from time to time require the Borrower to execute and delivery promissory
notes evidencing the Revolving Credit.

ARTICLE 3
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT
3.1 Conditions Precedent

The ability of the Borrower to request advances hereunder is subject to and conditional
upon receipt by the Lender of, or confirmation of, or the Lender being satisfied that;

(a)  the security referred to in Article 6 hercof shatl be executed and delivered to the
Lender and shall be in full force and effect and all necessary registrations in
respect thereof shall be made;

(b) a properly executed copy of this Agreement;
(©) no Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be continuing;

(d)  that there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition,
business, operations or otherwise of the Borrower;

(e) all consents and approvals necessary or desirable in connection with this
Agreement shall have been obtained; and

5 such further agreements, instruments and other documents as the Lender may
reasonably require.
ARTICLE 4
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

4.] Representations and Warranties:

The Borrower makes and gives the following representations and warranties to the
Lender, upon each of which representation and warranty the Lender has relied in entering into
this Agreement:

(a) Incorporation and Corporate Power: The Bomrower is an existing corporation
under the [aws of Ontaric and is duly qualified to carry on business under the laws
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(b)

©

(@)

®

(0

(8)

_4.

of Ontario. The Borrower has all necessary power and authority to own or lease
its properties and assets and to carry on its business as now being conducted and
as presently proposed to be conducted, and to authorize, create, execute, deliver
and perform all of its obligations under this Agreement and the Security.

Due Authorization and No Conflict: The Borrower has taken or has caused to be
taken all necessary action to authorize the creation, execution, delivery and
performance of this Agreement, the Security and all documents required hereby,
and no such action requires the consent or approval of any governmental authority
or any other Person, nor is any such action in contravention of or in conflict with
any applicable law, rule or regulation, or the aiticles, by-laws or resolutions of
directors or shareholders of the Borrower.

Enforceability: Each of this Agreement and the Security constitutes a legal, valid
and binding obligations of the Borrower and shall be enforceable against the
Borrower in accordance with its terms except as may be limited by:

{i) applicable laws relating to bankruptey, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium and other similar laws affecting generally creditors’ rights;
and

{ii) orders for specific performance, injunctions and other equitable remedies
subject to the discretion of courts.

Adverse Changes: There has been no material adverse change in the position,
financial or otherwise, consolidated or unconsolidated, of the Borrower from that
set forth n the financial statements furnished to the Lender. There is no fact
known to the Borrower which materially adversely affects the financial condition,
property, assets, operations or business of the Borrower or the ability of the
Borrower to perform its obligations hereunder.

Title: The Borrower has good and marketable title to all of its property and
assets.

Insolvency Proceedings: The Borrower has not made any assignment for the
benefit of creditors, made a proposal for the benefit of its creditors, nor has any
receiving order been made against it under the provisions of the Bankruptcy and
Insolvency Act (Canada) or other similar laws of any jurisdiction, nor has any
petition for such an order been served upon the Borrower, nor has any similar
action been talcen by or against the Borrower.

Insurance; The Borrower has insured adequately its properties, assets and
business against all customary risks of loss and damage.

Survival of Representations and Warrantics:

All representations and warranties of the Borrower as set forth herein shall survive the
advance of funds by the Lender and shall continue until this Agreement has been fully performed
and all indebtedness and obligations of the Borrower to the Lender under this Agreement has
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been satisfied in full, but if any such representations and warranties are given as of a specific
point in time, they shall continue to speak as of that point in time.

ARTICLE 5
COVENANTS O THE BORROWER

5.1 Covenants:

The Bommower covenants and agrees with the Lender that, until this Agreement is
terminated:

(a) to pay all sums of money when due under this Agreement;
(b)  to use the funds received from the Lender solely for the purposes set forth herein;

(c) to maintain and preserve its qualification to do business where such qualification
is necessary and diligently preserve and at all times renew or cause to be
preserved and renewed all the rights, powers, privileges, franchises and goodwill
owned by it and at all times comply with all laws applicable to i, if failure to do
5o would resuli in 4 material adverse effect on it;

(d) to conduect its business in the ordinary course and not make any material changes
thereto and maintain and operate its properties and assets in a prudent manner
and, subject to the terms hereof, take all necessary steps to maintain and preserve
its assets and properties and its title thereto;

(e) to maintain or cause to be maintained with reputable insurers, coverage against
risks of loss of or damage to its properties, assets and business, of such types as
are customary in the case of Persons with established reputation engaged in the
same or similar businesses, 1o the full replacement value of such properties and
assets.

6 to give the Lender prompt notice of any Event of Default or any event which, with
notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute an Event of Default; and

(g)  to comply with all applicable environmental laws and regulations.

ARTICLE 6
SECURITY

6.1 Security

As continuing collateral security for payment and satisfaction of all indebtedness of the
Borrower to the Lender arising under this Agreement or any document given pursuant to this
Agreement, the Borrower shall execute and deliver to the Lender a collateral mortgage for its
real property at Walkerton, Ontario and a general security agreement in favour of the Lender (the
“Security”).



6.2  Charges Effective

The charges created pursuant 1o the general security agreement shall have effect whether
or not monies secured or to be secured hereunder, or any part thereof, shall be advanced at any
time, and shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding that from time to time all
advances hereunder are repaid, until this Agreement is terminated.

ARTICLE 7
EVENTS OF DEFAULT

7.1 Events of Default:

If any one or more of the following events (an “Event of Default”) has occurred and is
continuing:

(a) the non-payment when due of principal, or interest or any other amounts due
under this Agreement;

(b) the breach by the Borrower of any provision of this Agreement or any other
agreement with the Lender;

(¢} if any representation or warranty made herein shall be false or inaccurate in any
material respect;

(d)  if in the opinion of the Lender there is material adverse change in the financial
condition, ownership, or corporate status of the Borrower or any of its material
affiliates;

(&) if the Borrower defaults under any obligation to repay any material debt or
interest thereon;

$3 if a receiver, liquidator, trustee or similar official shall be appointed with respect
to any of the properties or assets of the Borrower or if proceedings are
commenced for the dissolution, liquidation or winding-up of the Borrower, unless
such proceedings are being actively and diligently contested in good faith or in
the event of the bankruptcy, liquidation, or general insolvency of the Borrower or
if the Borrower files a proposal or notice of intention to file a proposal under any
statute;

() if any material action, suit or proceeding shall be commenced or threatened or if
any material execution or similar process shall become enforceable against the
Borrower;

(b) if the Lender, in good faith, believes and has commercially reasonable grounds to
believe that the prospect of payment or performance of the Revolving Credit is or
is about to be placed in jeopardy;

then the Lender may, by written notice to the Borrower, declare the indebtedness under this
Agreement to be immediately due and payable without further notice or demand.
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Upon receipt of such notice, the Borrower shall immediately pay to the Lender all
amounts outstanding under this Agreement.

7.2 Remedies:

After default and acceleration pursuant to Section 7.1 hereof, the Lender may, in addition
to any remedy set forth in any Security, realize upon all or any part of the Security and
commence such legal action or proceedings against the Borrower or its properties and assets as
mmay be permitted hereunder or under the terms of any Security or at law or in equity all at such
times and in such manner as the Lender in its sole discretion may deem expedient and all without
any additional notice, presentment, demand, or any other similar proceeding, all of which are
hereby expressly waived, From and after the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Lender
shall, subject to any prior encumbrances and applicable law, be lawfully entitled to peaceably
aud quietly enter into, have, hold, use, occupy, possess and enjoy any of the property or assets
subject to the Security without suit, hindrance, interruption or denial by the Borrower or any
other Person.

ARTICLE 8
MISCELLANEOUS

8.1  Rights and Waivers:

The rights and remedies of the Lender under this Agreement and any security given in
connection herewith:

(@)  are cumulative,

(b)  may be exercised as often and in such order as the Lender consider appropriate,
and

{c) are in addition to its rights and remedies under general law.

82  Severability:

The invalidity, for any reason, of any term or provision of this Agreement or of any
documents delivered in connection herewith shall not in any manner invalidate any other term or
provision hereof or thereof but the same shall be deemed to have been severed therefrom so that
the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be
affected, prejudiced or impaired thereby,

8.3 Further Assurances:

The Borrower shall from time to time and at all times hereafter, upon every reasonable
request of the Lender, make, do, execute, and deliver or cause to be made, done, executed and
delivered all such further acts, deeds, assurances and things as may be necessary in the opinion
of the Lender, acting reasonably, for more effectually implementing and carrying out the intent
and meaning of this Agreement,



8.4 Subordination:

The Lender agrees that it shall enter into any reasonable subordination, postponement or
inter-credifor agreement with the Borrower’s principal bankers,
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BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED

By Db Ahidon
Dirk Nielsen
Director
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Loan Agreement between
2110785 ONTARIO Inc.
and
Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Dated Wednesday, September 3, 2008
at 75 Ridout Street in Walkerton Ontario

A loan from 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. in the amount of $100,000 is being made to Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited on September 3, 2008. The loan agreement is as follows but is subject to change at the request
of 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. without notice at any time.

o Interest only payable monthly at an annualized interest rate of 7%

The undersigned, being all the directors of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited and 2110785 ONTARIO
Inc. hereby sign the agreement on September 3, 2008.

Adam Hofmann /
President, Bogdon & Grogs Furnifure Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.

Dirk Nielsen
Vice President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.







Loan Agreement between
2110785 ONTARIO Inc.
and
Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Dated Wednesday, September 3, 2008
at 75 Ridout Street in Wallkerton Ontario

A loan from 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. in the amount of $50,000 is being made to Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited on September 12, 2008. The loan agreement is as follows but is subject to change at the
request of 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. without notice at any time.

e [nterest only payable monthly at an annualized interest rate of 7%

The undersigned, being all the directors of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited and 2110785 ONTARIO
Inc. hereby sign the agreement on September 3, 2008.

-

/
Z /—-\-._J

Adam Hofmann P
President, Bogdon & Grdss Furniture Company Limited

Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.

D Ahdanns
Dirk Nielsen
Vice President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.







Loan Agreement between
2110785 ONTARIO Inc.
and
Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Dated March 1,2011
at 75 Ridout Street in Walkerton Ontario

A loan from 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. in the amount of $90,000 is being made to Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited on March 1, 2011. The loan agreement is as follows but is subject to change at the request of
2110785 ONTARIOQ Inc. without notice at any time.

« Interest only payable monthly at an annualized interest rate of 7%

The undersigned, being all the directers of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited and 2110785 ONTARIO
Inc. hereby sign the agreement on March 1, 2011.

=

“Adam Hofmann
President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Ine.

Do Aadman
Dirk Nielsen
Vice President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Ine.







Loan Agreement between
2110785 ONTARIO Inc.
and
Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Dated March 1, 2011
at 75 Ridout Street in Walkerton Ontario

A loan from 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. in the amount of $50,000 is being made to Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited on March 1, 201 1. The loan agreement is as follows but is subject to change at the request of
2110785 ONTARIO Inc. without notice at any time.

e Interest only payable monthly at an annualized interest rate of 7%

The undersigned, being all the directors of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited and 2110785 ONTARIO
Inc, hereby sign the agreement on March 1, 2011,

e

Adam Hofmann
President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.

Wake Mg
Dirk Nielsen
Vice President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.







Loan Agrecment between
2110785 ONTARIO Inc.
and
Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Dated December 31,2013
at 75 Ridout Street in Walkerton Qntario

A loan from 2110785 ONTARIQ Inc. in the amount of $110,000 is being made to Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited on December 31, 2013. The loan agreement is as follows but is subject to change at the
request of 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. without notice at any time.

o Interest only payable monthly at an annualized interest rate of 7%

The undersigned, being all the directors of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited and 2110785 ONTARIO
Inc. hereby sign the agreement on December 31, 2013.

e

Adam Hofinann
President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.

MWade  Madlaean
Dirk Nieisen
Vice President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.







Loan Agreemeant between
2110785 ONTARIO Inc.
and
Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Dated December 31, 2013
at 75 Ridout Street in Walkerton Ontario

A loan from 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. in the amount of $100,000 is being made to Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited on December 31, 2013, The loan agreement is as follows but is subject to change at the
request of 2110785 ONTARIO Inc. without notice at any time.

» Interest only payable monthly at an annualized interest rate of 7%

The undersigned, being all the directors of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited and 2110785 ONTARIO
Inc. hereby sign the agreement on December 31, 2013.

Adam Hofmann
President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Inc.

Db Madaian
Dirk Nielsen
Vice President, Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
Director, 2110785 ONTARIO Ine.




This is Exhibit “Q” referred to in the Affidavit of ADAM
HOFMANN sworn March 5, 2014

Commissioner for Taking Affidavits (or as may be)
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This is Exhibit “R” referred to in the Affidavit of ADAM
HOFMANN sworn March 5, 2014

Commissioner for Taking Affidavits (or as may be)
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LRO# 3 Charge/Mortgage
The applicani(s) hereby appies o the Land Regisirar.

Registered as BR21328 on 2008 10 2% at 15:26

yyyymmdd Psge 1 ol 2

| Properties
Fi 33198 - 0285 LT Inlorest/Estate Fge Simple

Description LT 2-12 PL 140; DORLAND ST, SHIELDS ST PL 140 CLOSED BY WK4779; LT 2-6,
12-12, 7-8 BLK B PL 108, PT LT 1 PL 140 AS IN R54132 & R28618; PT LT 21-22 CON 2
SDR BRANT AS IN RS5876, WK13381, PT LT 9-11 BLK B PL 106; PT ST. JOSEPH ST PL
106 CLOSED BY WK47TD AS IN WIK14045 EXCEPT PT 2, 3R4088 EXCEPT LT 7-8 BLK

B PL 108; 8/T R23322¢, BROCKTON

Address 75 RIDOUT STREET
WALKERTON

Ehargor{s}

The chargor(s) hereby charges tha land 10 tha chargee(s). The chargor(s) acknowledges the receipt of the charge and the standard

charge tarms, if any.

Narne BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address for Sarvice 75 Ridoul Straet

PO, 8ox 120

Walkerton, Onlarico

LOG 2v0

I, Adam Hofmann, Authorized Signing Officer, have the authority to bind ihe corporation.

This documant ig not authorized under Power of Attoroey by this party.

Chargee(s) Capaclly Share ]
Mame 2110785 ONTARIO IMC.
Address for Service 75 Rigoul Strest
£.0. Box 120
Walkerton, ON LOG 20
E’rcvlsions ]
Frincipal $500,000.00 Currency CON
Calcwlation Perfod half yearly not in advancs
Balsnes Due Dole ON DEMAND
Interest Rate
Paymenis
Inlerest Adjustment Date
Paymeni Date

Firgt Faymant Date

Last Paymeont Date

Standard Charge Terms

Inzurance Aot full insurable value
Guaranior

I Additional Provislons

This Charge/Moarigage of Land Is collateral to a Credit Agreemeont dated Septembar 1, 2008, between Bogdon & Gross Furaiture

Comgany Limited and
2110785 Ontario ing.

Lngned 8y —l
Andrea Lee While 2600~200 Bay St., PO Box 185, acting for Chargor  Signed 2008 10 29
Royal Bank Plaza, {s)
Toronto
MEJ 2J4
Tel 4163606336

Fax 4153608425



LRO# 3  Charge/Morigage
The applicani(s) hersby applies to the Land Roeglstrar.

Reglstered as BR21326 on 2008 1029 &l 15:26

yyyy mm dd  Page 2 of 2

Submitted By

HEENARN BLAIKIE LLP

2600-200 Bay S1., PO Box 186,
Rovyat Bank Plaza,

2008 10 28

Toronio
MEJ 244
Tel 4163608338
Fax 4163608425
| Fees/Taxes/Payment
Statutory Registration Fee $60.00
Total Pald $60.00
| Fite Number
Chargor Ciant File Number 0448830001
Charges Client File Number : 0449830001
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HOFMANN sworn March S, 2014
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AMENDED AND RESTATED PRIORITIES AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT dated as of the 3rd day of August, 2012.

BETWEEN:

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
and BROCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, each being a corporalion incorporated under the
laws of the Provinee of Qntario,

(vollectively, “SEDC & BCFDC” and separately, “SEDC” and “BCFDC”
respectively)

OF THLE FIRST PART
-and -

TCE CAPITAL CORPORATION, a corporation incorporated
under the laws of the Province of Ontario,

(“TCE")

QF THE SRCOND PART
-« and -

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED, a
corporation [ncoerporated under the laws of the Provinee of Ontario,

{the “Company™)

OF THE THIRD PART

WHLEREAS SEDC & BCEDC, TCE and the Company are parties to a certain priorities agreemenl
duted February 21, 2012 (the “Original Priorities Agreement”) and have agreed to enter into 1his
Agreement with the intent that this Agreement shall amend, update, restate and supcreede the
Original Priorities Agreement,

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES that in consideration of the mutual
agreements contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration acknowledged to have been
received, the parties agree as follows:



1.01

()

(d)
(e)

th

()

(h)

ARTICLE | - DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement, the lollowing terms have the following meanings:

“Accounts” means any and all accounts ceceivable now or hereatier arising under
coniracts beiween any person (7.e, an account debtor) and the Company for the
supply by the Company of goods or other materials, services, or a combination of
goods or other materials and services, together with ail rights under or in relation to
the contracts to which such accounts receivable relate, including alf liens ot other
rights {n any good, material, or product or any service that i3 to be the supplied, all
wstrumenls (ineluding, for grearer certainty. negotiable instruments, bills of
exchange, cheques and pust-dated cheguey), guarantees and security inferests taken
or held by the Company to secure 1he performance of any or all of the obligations of
the account debtors and (he right of the Company 1o rescind or terminate such
contracts or (o seeept a return of any goods or other materials supplied under such
contracts; provided, however, that for purposes of this Agreement, “Accounts” shall
not include any proceeds from the sale, disposifion or realization of any Equipment oc
real property of the Company;

“Creditors” means, collcetively, TCE and SEDC & BCFDC and “Creditor™ means
either TCE or SEDC & BCFDC;

“Inventory” means any and all goods ihat are held by the Company for sale or that
are to be furnished or have been furnished by the Company under a coniract of
service ot sale or & combination of service and sale, or that are work in process or
matertals uscd or conswmed in any business of the Company;

“Manufactoring Machinery & Equlpment” means goods that arc not Inventory;

“proceeds” ghall have (he meaning ascribed (o such term in the Personal Property
Security Acr (Ontariv);

“Real Property” shall mean the Lands & Premises located at Municipal Address
known as 75 Ridout Street. WALKERTON, Ontario and as otherwise described
within PIN 33198-0289(L')) situate within the County of Bruce, Ontaric;

“SEDC & BCFDC Security” shall mean any security interest beld by SEDC &
BCEDC, now or in the future, it any assets of the Company, including the
charge/morigage repistered against title lo the Real Property in the principal amount
of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND------ 00/100 DOLLARS (3300,000 0) as
evidonced by Instrument Number BR246;

“TCE Security” shall mean uny security interest held by TCE, now or in the future,
in any assels of the Company including a charge/mortgage to be rogistered in its
favour against title to the Real Property in the principal amount of FIVT, HUNDRED



2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

(i)

TITOUS AN -+ vmmeee 00/100 DOLT.ARS ($500.000.00), and

“2012 Tax Credit Entitlements” means, collectively, (7) the Company's Scientific

Research and Lxperimental Development (SR&ED) refundable tax oredits and
resulting federal wx refunds as claimed by the Company pursuant Lo the fncone Tax
Act (Canadla) in respect of the Company’s wx year [rom January I, 2012 to
December 31, 2012, and (ii) the Corpany’s Ontacio [nnovation Tax Credit (O11°C)
entitiement and resulting tax refond arising out of approval by Canada Revenue
Agency of the forcgaing claim for a federal tax refund in respect of the Company’s
lax year from Januacy 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012.

For greater certainty, the cxpression “SEDC & BCFDC™ is used in this Agreement to
identify SEDC & BCFDC as & unit, reflecling that loans to the Company and security in the
assets of the Company are made and held by SEDC & BCFDC jointly. Any loans or other
ftnancial accommodations to the Company now or hereafter made by cither of them
separately shall be deemed for purposes of this Agreement 0 be indebiedness and
obligations ol the Company to “SEDC & BCIFDC” and any security held by either of thein
separately shall be deemed 10 be included in the “SEDC & BCFDC Security™.

ARTICLE 2 - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS & CONSENTS

SEDC & RCEFDC consents 1o the creation and issue by the Company 1o TCE of the
TCLE Security, agrees that the said creation and issuance shall not constitute an cvent
of default under the SEDRC & BCFI3C Security and cousents to the lncurring by the
Company of the indebiedness aud obligations secured by the TCE Security.

SEDC & BCFDC further consents to the absolute assignment {rom time (o titme by
the Company to TCE of any Accounts and all proveeds thereof, free and ¢lear of the
SEDC & BCFDC Security.

TCE consents to the creatior and issue by the Cempany to SEDC & BCIFDC of the
SEDC & BCFDC Security, agrees that the said crealion and issnance shall not
constitule an gevent of default under the TCE Security and consents to the incurring by
the Company of the indebtedness aud obligations secured by the SEDC & BCFDC
Security.

TCE acknowledges being advised that SEDC & BCFDC is currently in the process of
granling a loan 1 2{ 10785 Ontario [nc., an affiliate of the Company, in the principal
amowtl of ONE HUNDRED ANL SIX1Y THOUSAND ----- 00/100 DOLLARS
(8160,000.60) (the 2012 SR&TD Loan™) (o be secured by a Guarantee of Debt
Repayment and an Assignmenl of SRED Tax Rebate by the Company.



3.0

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

302

{a)

(c)

ARTICLE 3 - SUBORDINATION

The SEDC & 3CFDC Sceurity and the TCE Security, subject to Section 3.04, shall
have the lollowing priorities as against one another and are hereby subordinated and
postponed to give effeet (o such priorities:

The SEDC & BCEDC Security shall have priority over the T'CE Sccurity in respect
of any and all Manufacturing Machinery and Equipinent and all proceeds thereaf, io
the extent of the Company’s indebtedness and obligations to SEDC & BCEFDC from
time Lo [ime to the apgregate maximum principal amount of TWQ HUNDRED
THOUSAND-----00/100 DOLLARS ($260,000.00) together with all accrued interest
thereon and all costs, charges and expenses ineurred by SEDC & BCFDC 1n
connection therewith:

The SEDC & BCFDC Security shall have priority over the TCE Security in respoct
of Lhe Real Properly to the extent of the Company's indebtedness and obligations to
SEDC & BCFDC from time to time to the aggregate maximum principal amount of
THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND -~~--00/100 DOLLARS (3300, 000.00) 10gcther
with all accrued interest thereon and all costs, charges and expenses incurred by
SEDC & BCFDC in connection therewith;

The SEDC & BCFDC Sceurity shall have priorily over the TCE Security in respect
of the 20)2 Tax Credit Entitlements to the extent of the 2012 SR&ED Loan to the
aggregate maximum principal amount of ONE ITUNDRED AND SIXTY
THOUSAND-------00/100 DOLLARS (8760,000.00) together with all accrued
interest thereon and all costs, charges and expenses incutred by SEDC & BCFDC in
conncetion therewith; and

The TCE Secwrity shall have priority over the SEDC & DBCFDC Security, excepl as
set out in paragraphs 3.01(x), 3.01(b) and 3.01(c) above.

Subject to Section 3.04, the subordination and postpouements contained herein shall
apply in all events and circumstances regardless of:

The date of execution, atachment, registration or perfection of any security interest
held by SEDC & BCEDC or TCE;

The date of any advance or advances made 1o (he Company by SEDC & BCTDC or
TCE;

The date of delzult by the Company under any ol the SEDC & BCFDC Security or
the TCE Security o the dales of cryslatiization of any oating charges held by SEDC
& BCFDC or TCE;



()

{e)

3.03

3.04

3.05

4.01

5

The date of any netice to or demand upon the Comipany (or the failure to give any
nelice or demand); or

Any priority granted by any principle of law or any slatute, including any personal
property securily, corporation securitics registration or like statute,

Any proceeds of insurance or expropriation reccived by the Company, SEDC &
BCFDC or TCE in respect ol the collateral charged by the SEDC & BCFDC Security
or the TCE Security shall be dealt with as though such proceeds of insurance or
exproprialion were paid or pavable as proceeds of realization of the collatera!l for
which they compensate.

If any of the SEDC & BCFDC Security or the TCE Security is found to be
unenforceable, invalid, unrcgistered or unperfected against any party other than
SEDC & BCFDC or TCE by a cowrt of competent jurisdiction and all appeals from
any such finding have been heard and determined or the period for making any such
appenl has capired without an appeal belng nade, the foregoing provisions of this
Article 3 shall not apply to such seeurity. If any third party shall have a valid ¢laim to
lhe proceeds of any of the property or asscts of the Company in priorify to or ona
parity with one of the Creditors but not in priority {0 or on a parity with the other
Creditor, then this Agresment shall not apply so as to diminish the rights (as such
rights would have been hut for the provisions of this Agreement) of such other
Creditor against any such other third party to the proceeds of' disposilion of such
propenty or assets. None of the partics hercto shall take any steps or do any act or
thing whereby the prioritics provided for herein may be defeated or impaired.

The Creditors shall allow each other, and their respective agents, access at all
reasonable titnes to any property and asscis of the Company upon which such other
Creditor has a charge or security interest to view the same, and access {0, 50 as to
make copics of or extracts from, any books of account and all records, ledgers,
reports, documents and other writings relaling 1o such property and assets, and 1o
permit such other Credilor at al) reasonablc times to remove any property and assets
of the Corapany upen which its charge or security interest has priority under this
Agreement from the premises of the Company, without interference, provided that
such other Creditor shall promptly repair any damage caused o the premises by the
removal of any such property or assets and the Company waives any right to require
security for the costs of such repair or compensation,

ARTICLE 4 - COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY

The Company hereby confirms to and agrees with the Creditors that se long as the
Company remains obligated or indebted to the Creditors, it shall hold and deal with
its aggets for the Creditors in accordance with their respective interests and priorities
under this Agreement.



5.01

5.02

5.3

5.04

ARTICLE 5 - GENERAL

Fach Creditor shall provide to the other Creditor from time (o time upon request full
information and particulars s to the amounts owing by the Company to that Creditos,
the performance by the Company of its obligations to that Creditor and any other
informetion which the party requesting 1he same deems material. The Company
consents lo such disclosure.

The Creditoss and the Compuny shall do, perform, execute and deliver all acts. deeds
and documents at the reasonable request of either Creditor and at the expense of the
Coinpany as may be necessary from lime to time to give full force and etfect to the
intent of this Agreement.

Neither SEDC & BCFDC nor TCE shall wransfer or assign any of the SEDC &
BCFDC Security or the TCE Security without obtaining from the assignee or
transferee an agreement to be bound by the provisions of this Agreement to the same
extent as the Creditor assigning same.

Any nolice or writfen communication given pursuant (o or in connection with this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given by delivering the same personally or
by prepaid courier, pre-paid registered mail or telecopier, addressed to the party to be
nolificd, ot the address of such party set oul below, or ot such other address of which
such party has given notice to the other parties hereto.  Any such notice shall be
conclusively deemed 10 have beep given and received on the actual date of receipt by
the addressee if given by personal delivery, prepaid courier or telecopier, or, if given
by pre-paid registered mail, on the fifth day following the mailing date (absent a
general disruption in posial service).

To SEDC & BCFDC at:

515 Mill Street Fax: 519-799.5752
I’. O, Box 1 77

Neustadi, Ontarto

NOG 2MU

Attention: ROSE AUSTIN (General Manager)
To TCE at:

503 Consumers Road

Suite 707

Toronto, Ontario

M2J 4VE Fax: 416-497-3139

Atlention; President
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5.06

507

5.08

5.9

5.10

To the Company at:

75 Ridoul Street, Fax: 519-881-1068
Walkerton, Ontario NOG 2V0

Attention: President

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when so
executed shall be desmed to be an original and such counterparts together shall
constitute one and the same instrument and shall be effective as of the formal date
hercof.

Neither SENC & BCFDC nor TCE shall rransfer or assign their respective rights or
obligations under this Agreemer, except in connection with a transfer ot assignment
of the SEDC & BCIFDC Sccurity or the TCE Security as provided in Section 5.03.
Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding
upon the parties hereto and their respeciive successors and assigns.

Thiy Agreement shall be governed by the laws of’ Onlario,

This Agreement shall constitute & coniinuing agreement, notwithstanding that the
Company may not be indebted or obligated to a Creditor at any time, and each
Credilor may, without notice to the other Creditor, purchase receivables, lend money,
exlend credit and make other financial accommadations to or for the account of the
Company on the faith hereof. Nothing herein shall restrict any Creditor [rom
revising, replacing, amending or supplementing the security in its favour, or
acquiring additional encumbrances upon any property or assets of the Company {row
or hereafler acquired), provided that all such securities and encumbrances shall be
hield and dealt with in accordance with the provisions hercin. This Agreement shall
continue in force until lerminated by the mutuval consent in writing of the Creditors or
until either of the Creditors has discharged all of the secuity in its favour granted by
the Company.

Neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof may be changed, waived.
discharged or terminated excopt by instrument in writing, signed hy the parties or by
the party against whom enforcemenlt ol the change, waiver, discharge or termination
15 sought. Wolwithstanding the foregoing, no conscnl of the Company shall be
necessary 1o any amendment 1o the terms hiereof by the Creditors unless the interests
of the Company ace direcily affected hereby.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be coustrued as conferring any rights or
benefits of any kind whatsoever upon the Company, or any person who is not a party
lo this Agreement, or as modifying an other agreenlent between the Crediiors or any
of them and the Company, and the Company shall not be entitled to enforce any



511

5.2

provision of this Agrecment.

Any provision of this Agreement which is invalid or unenforceahle under the laws ol
any jurisdiction ia which this Agreement is sought [0 be enforced shall, as to such
jurisdiction, and to the extent such provision is invalid or unenforcesable, be deemed
severable and shall not affect any other pravision of this Agreement,

This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the
priority of the SEDC & BCFDC Securily and the TCE Security and supersedes any
prior agreements, undertakings, declarations, representations and understandings,
both written and verbal, in respect of the priority of the SEDC & BCFDC Securily
and the TCLE Sccurity including, without limitation, the Original Prioritics
Agreement, There are ng restrictions, agreements, promises, warrantics, covenants or
undertakings relating to the priority of the SEDC & BCFDC Seeurity and the TCE
Security other than those sel forth in this Agreement.

[NEXT PACE 1S SIGNING PAGE.}



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement under the hands of
their duly authorized ofTicers.

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(SEDC)

Per:

ROSE AUSTIN (Gereral Manager)
T have authority 1o hind the Corporation.

BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(BCPDC)

Per:

BARBARA FISCHER (General Manager)
[ have authoritly to bind the Corporation.

TCE CAPITAL C()I?\PORATION
(ICE) /
' t) A\ I
Per: \sz 'ﬂgja"g) i’{f\
Namie & Title: \/
{Authorized Signir%gt@%;gke”

- recidanl Finance and Administration

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

(the Company)

Per: s :

ADAM HOFNMANN (President)
{Authorized Signing Officer)




DATED August 3, 2012.

BETWEEN;

SAUGEEN ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY

FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

- and -

TCE CAPITAL CORPORATION

- and -

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

AMENDED AND RESTATED
PRIORITIES AGREEMENT
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POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBQORDINATION AGREEMENMT

TO: SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATICN

WHEREAS SAUGEEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION and BRUCE
COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (the "LENDER") hava
agreed f{o provide ceriain credit faclittes to BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED (the “BORROWER") on the terms and conditlens set outin a
Loan Agreement, dated on or about the 24™ day of February, 2012.

AND WHEREAS 2110785 ONTARIO INC. (“2710785") Is the scle Shareholder of
the Capital Stock in the Borrowsr.

AND WHEREAS THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the
LENDER hag required that | exscute and deiiver this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a condition pracedent to

LEMDER agreeing to extend credit 1o the BORROWER under the terms of the Loan
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFCRE, In consideralion of LENDER havirg agreed to grant the said
Loan to the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE ---—- Q000 DOLLAR
{$1.00) and other VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the recelpt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned, namaly 2110785 ONTARIO INC.
(hersinafler referced to as the *SUBOROINATOR'), hereby agrees and undertakes
as follows:

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT 8 SUBORDINATION:

From the date heraof and untlf such time as all indeblednass, obligations and olher
liabiliies owed by lhe BORROWER to the LENDER under the terms of the Loan
Agreement or ansing under any other agreement made batween the LENDER and
the BORRCWER are anlirely repaid and fuifilled, the SUBORDINATOR agraes lo
comply with and ablda by all of the fellowing terms, conditlons and restricttons:

{(a)  To postpone the payment and safisfaction of all SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONIJSES, or any part thereof, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or hereafter due and owing by the BORROWER 1o the
SUBORDINATOR, including afl Interest aceruing thereof {the “Subordinated
Obligations™ in favour of the LENDER ant {0 subordinate the Subordinated
Obifgations to 2]l INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and cther OBLIGATIONS
owed by the BORROWER to tha LENDER,

(by  To assign and transfer t the LENDER (as securly for the Subordinatod
Obligations and all Wabilities of the BORROWER owed to the LENDER) all
debts, demands and jiabllitles which are now due, owing; or acorulng duse; or
may hereafier become dua, owing or accrulng due lo the SUBORDINATOR
by ot from the BORROWER.

{¢)  To assign and transfer lo tha LENDER (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all liabllilles of the BORROWER owed to the LENDER) all
securitiss, Including any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY
AGREEMENTS, FINANCING STATEMENTS o other SECURITY
INSTRUMENTS whethar unregistered or registered in a LAND REGISTRY
OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM or filed vith any SHERIFF In any County wihin the Province of
Ontardo or eisewhers and {ncluding any rights of any naturg which are now
held, or may hereafter be held, by the SUBORDINATOR as security or
collateral for the performance of the BORROWER'S obligations to the
SUBORDINATOR and the sams ghall be desmed to be sacurlty granted and
pledgad by the BORROWER 1io the LENDER In the stead of the
SUBORDINATOR,

{(d)  That except with the prior written conseni of the Lender, any monles owing,
or which may bscome owing, by or from the HORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR and which consiiiutes the Subordinated Obligations,
shall not be withdrawn, transferred, pladged, encumbered, assigned or
otnerwise deaft with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remain Bs an
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obllgation, dabt and ilability within the Financial Books and olhar Records of
the BORROWER at all imes for so ieng as any amoun! of money, dabts
liabllities or other obligalions remain owing by the BORROWER to the
LENDER under tnhe lerms of the Loan Agreemant or olherwise: and

(a} Not o demand or acgep! payment of all, ot any part, of the debt owed by or
from the BORROWER to tha SUBORDINATOR in tespect of the
Subordinated Obligations.

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In tha evant of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affars of the
BORROWER, or of any DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS of the BORROWER, or
DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thereof among il's creditors or Shareholders
in any manner whatsoever, the LENDER shall be entilled to receive the DIVIDENDS
or PROCEEDS, if any, payable in respect of the Subordinated Obligations. Such
DIWIDENDS or PROCEEDS shall be applied against or in safisfaction of such pan,
or parts, of the BORROWER'S indebtedness then owad to ihe LENDER in such
manngr as lhe LENDER shall deem fit and proper until the whole of such
Indebledrness has been paid in full, and lthereafler, the SUBORDINATOR shall ba
entitied to demand and receive such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBORDINATOR bereby consente to the LENDER registering or fiilng
evidence of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT or any other Caution, Nofice, ingtrument or Document that may ba
desirable or required 1o evidence the existence and pledges or undettakings granted
hersunder.  Such registration may bs meade by means of a Notice or other
instrument that \s properly ragisterable in any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE In the
Province of Ontario or elsewhsre. Further, such registrations may be made by
meansg of the flling of ene or more Finaacing Statemants, Flnancing Change
Statements, or any simllar Reglstrations, Deposits or Fifings within ihe
PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM for the Province of
QOntario or any other judsdiclicn. The SUBORDINATOR hereby agrees and shall,
upon receipt of a wrilten request from the LENDER, underiake such Regisfrations,
Dapasits or Fillngs In any relevant or Prescribed Form, i applicable. Further,
facilitate the fling of any Cauwtlon, Notice, Insfrument or any other Document,
including any Firancing Statements, Financing Change Statements or any
similar Registrations, Deposits er Fifings that the LENDER may requlre, the
SUBORDINATOR hereby authorizes the LENDER, or s Solicitors or Agents, 10
prepare, execule and flie such documents as agent of the SUBORDINATOR, The
SUBORDINATOR haraby WAIVES 2l rights to recelva a copy of any such Cauflon,
Notica, Instrument or other Document, including any Firancing Statament,
Verification Statement and any Financing Change Statement relating thereto.

RECEIPTS FROM BORROWER AS TRUSTEE

in the event that any payments are made by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR iIn contravention of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to, and shall, hold
such paymeants, money, assets or other valuables IN TRUST FOR THE LENDER
and the SUBORDINATOR hersby agrees to forthwilh pay and dellver such
payments, moneay, assets or other valuables to the LENDER regardiess of whether
any demand has or will b8 made by the LENDER upon the BORROWER or
SUBORDINATOR.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

{a)  The SUBORDINATOR shali, from time ‘o time, and at all imes hereaftar, go
all things and execute all documents that the LENDER may deem necessary
or desikable in order to give full sffect 1o this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.,

(b  The SUBORDINATOR acknowledges thal he or she has or will receive a
direct or indirect benafit 2as a result of the LENDER having exiended the
above referenced Loan and credit faclity io the BORROWER.

NUMBER GENDER & EXPRESSIONS

Words importing the singular number shall nclude the plural and vice versa. Words
importing the use of any gender shall inglude the masculine, feminine and nauter
gendars, Words importing naturai persons shall include an Individual, a trust, a
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partnership, a body corporate, an associaion or olher incorporated or
unincorporated arganization or entity.

GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of
Ortarlo and the laws of CANADA applicable thereln. Tha partles agree that any
action under ¢r for the enforgement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT may only be commenced in the Courts of the

Province of Onlario and the parties attorn 1o the exclusive jurisdiction of those
Courts.

HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
extend and enure to the benofit of and be binding upon the LENDER, the
SUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER (where applicebie) and each of their
respective helrs, legal represeniatives, successors and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE LENDER,

THE BORROWER & SUBORDINATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES,
UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES that this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall not suspand or olherwise affect the present
or future rights or remedies held by the LENDER with raspect (o the present or
future indebtedness or liabilily of the BORROWER lo the LENDER, or the securilles
that the LENDER now holds, or may hereafter receive, against and from the
BORROWER as coltateral to the safd Indebtedness and other liability.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the pacties hareio have execuled this POSTPONEMENT,

ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT at the Town of WALKERTON,

County of Bruce in the Province of Cntario on this 27" day of February, 2012.
SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED 2110785 ONTARIOQ INC.

Por: "1(1\/

ADAM HOFMANN
{Prasidant)

[ have authorlty to bind the Corporation,
BORROWER'S ACKNOWL EDGEM & CONSENT

i, ADAM HOFMANN (Prasident), on behalf of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED, hereby acknowledga and consent to and shall abide by the
terms  and  conditions  of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.  Further, | hereby acknowledge and agree
personally and on behalf of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
to tefrain from engaging or undartaking any actlons that result in or otherwise
facllifates a breach oft'the terms of this POBTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBCRDINATION AGREEMENT to be commiited by 2110785 QNTARIO INC. or
any ather psrson.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED BOGDCN & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED

ADAM HOFMANN
(Presidant)

I have authority to bind the Corporatfon,
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LRO# 3 Llen Registered as BRT8181 an20130725  at 11:53

The appifcani(s) heraby applias (o he Land Reglsirar.

ywyymmdd  Page 1 of 2

l Propartias

Py 33188 - 0287 LT

Description LT 2-12 PL 140; DORLAND ST, SHIELDS ST PL 140 CLOSED BY WK4779; LT 2-8,
12-13, 7-6 BLK B PL 108; PT LT 1 PL 140 AS IN RE4132 & R28618, PTLT 24-22
CON 2 SDR BRAMT AS IN RGE87S, WIK13381; PT LT 811 BLK B PL 106; PT BT.
JOSEPH BT PL 106 CLOSED BY WK4T79 AS IN WKT4046 EXCEPT PT 2, 3R4068,
EXCERT LT 7-8 BLK B PL 108 & EXCEPT PT 1 JRS588; ST R2Z33220; MUNICIPALITY

OF BROCKTON
Address WALKERTOM
| clatmant(s)
Nems HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF ONTARIO AS REPRESENTED BY THE MINISTER OF FINANCE

Address for Sarvice MINISTRY OF FINANCE
Collgotions Branch
33 King Stresl West
Bth Fivor
Dshswa OM LiH 8H5

This documeanl is not suthorizes under Power of Attorney by lhis parly.
This documenl 13 being authorized by a representative of Lhe Crown,

lStafements

Sehedule: See Schedules

l Signed By |
Bevartay Ganl Scoll 33 King S1. West, Ird Floor acling for Bigned 2013 07 25
Oshawa Appllcant(s)
L1H 8HE
Tel 05436465
Fax B0B43I6TED

| have the suthority Lo slgn and reglster the documant on behalf of the Applicant{s),

[ Submitted By

MINISTRY OF FINANGE 33 King 8t. Wast, 3rd Floor 201307 26
Oshawa
LiH 8H5

Tal 9054328465

Fax S054338760

I Fees/Taxaes/Payment |

Statutory Reglstration Fee $60.00

Total Paid $60.00

I File Number

Ciaimanit Client Fle Mumber BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED



Ipstrument Statement, §1 Fage 2 of 2

WHEREAS pursuank ke subsection 23 11} of the Bnployer Health Tax Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢.BE.
11, as amended (che Act}, any tax payable or required to be remitted by any Caxpaver ia,
upan regiabracion of & notice <claiming a lien and charge confarred by ssction 23, a lien

and charge on any lnterest the, taxpayer llable te pay or remlt has in the real property
described in the notice:

WHEREAS Bogdon & Oross Furniture Cowpany Limdted is indebted to the Miniscer of Finance
for taxes and ochey amounts wnder the Act in the amount of §23,395.46 aa ac July 24,
2013, with all amounts for which the taxpayer afterwards becomes liable while Ghis
notice remains regiatered, includlng inberesc at such rate or rates ae determined from
time to Cime under regulations made pursuant to the Act, which rake 1a currently & per
cent per year cvompounded daily;

AND WHEREARS, Sogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited has an interest in the lands
described hy virtue of being the regiztersd owner;

NOW THEREFORE TAKE MNOTICE chat HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF ONTARIO AS REFPRESENTED
BY THE MINISTER OF FIMAMNCE claims a lien and charge against the inkereset of Bogdon &
Groga Purniture Company Limited in the lande described;

ERTH 112-632-451

BM# 1005693102
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STATEMENT OF UNPAID TAXES N

Treasurer's Office: THE MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON

100 Scott SI Telephone:

PO Box 88 {877) 885-8084
Walkertan Fax

NOG 2V0

Statement Date: 01/07/14
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

= 41-04-360-006-18800-0000
Egagger&L?ﬁ?gg FURNITURE FRONTAGE: 0.00 DEPTH: 0.00
75 RIDOUT ST ACREAGE: 16.22
PO BOX 1240 75 RIDOUT ST
WALKERTON, ON NOG 2V0 WALKERTON CON 2 PT LOTS 21

AND 22 PLAN 108 PT BLK B
LCTS 2 TO 6 AND 12 PT LOTS

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

TAX YEAR 2014 2013 2042 2011 and Prior TOTAL
TAXES/OTHER CHARGES 0.00 20,480.95 20,196.25 80,502.70 121,179.90
PENALTY/INTEREST 0.00 1,270.85 1,767.15 3,044.02 G,081.82
127,261.72
Account Activity From 12/08/13

Cate Type Description B Amount Balance
12/08/13 BALANCE FORWARD 123,701.98 123,701.98
12/0913 Reverse Payment Pyt rev 11/29/13-36000618800 2,000.00 125,701.98
1211013 Payment by Cheque BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE Payme -2,000.00 123,701.98
12/19/13 Reverse Paymeni Pymi rev 12/10/13-36000618800 2,000.00 125,701.98
12119113 Adjustmant NSF CHARGE CODE 45.00 125,748.98
01/07/14 Interest Interest on Arrears 1.514.74 127.261.72
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING YOUR Current Balance: 127,261.72

ACCCOUNT, DO NQT HESITATE TO CALL
¢ o od579) 881-2223 OR 1-877-885-8084 EXT. 32 OR 22 Post-Dated Payments: 0.00

DETACH HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WATH YOUR PAYIIENT

UNPAID TAXES

If a receipt is required, relurn notice withoul detaching stub.
finclude a stamped sel-addressed retum envelope)

Please Return This Stub With Your Payment to: Roceipt is not valld until the cheque has ciearcd

Staterment Dats: 01/Q07/14

Roll Number:  41-04-360-006-18800-0000

Qwner Name: B80GDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED

100 Scott St

IR
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PROMISSORY NOTE

CREDITCR: R & M NELSON HOLDINGS LTD.

DEBTOR: BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
& ADAM HOFMANN (lointly & Severally)

PRINCIPAL DEET: $325,000.00

TERM: FIVE YEARS

DATED: January (>, 2009

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION RECEIVED & ACKNOWLEDGED, the undersigned (the
"Payor”) hereby jointly and severally covenant and agree and promise 1o pay to the order of R & M
NELSON HOLDINGS LTD. {the "Payee”) the sum of THREE HUNDRED & TWENTY FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($325,000.00) of fawful money of Canada (the "Principal™) together with
interest computed and accrued thereon at the rate of PRIME RESIDENTIAL LENDING RATE OF
TD CANADA TRUST (as hereinafter defined) plus 3% calcutated and payable montitly both before,
as well as after maturity and both befors and after default (the "Interest").

Principal and Interest shall be payable as follows:

: )] monthly Interest only Instalments shall be made on the ] day of February,
' 2009 and on the _1 ™ day of each month thereafter up to and including the
[ day of January, 2010; and

AND SEVENTY 83/100 DOLLARS ($6,770.83) togelher with Interest thereon (as
provided for herein) shall be due and payable on the )___day of February, 2010
and therealter on the 77~ day of aach month thereafter up to and including the
l_day of January, 2013.

M(ii] payments of Principal in the amount of SiX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED

Intersst to be charged shall be datermined by reference to and In accordance with the PRIME
RESIDENTIAL LENDING RATE as advertised at www.tdcanadatrust.com plus 3% and determined
bty TD Canada Trust at 6:00 PM (Eastern Standard Time) on the last Friday of each month
immediately preceding the date in whligh the next monthly instalment of Interest or of Interest and
Principal shall falf due and be payable.

Provided the Payor is not in dafault hereunder, the Payor shall have the right and privilege of
prepaying lhe Principal or any part thereof at any thme or times without notice or bonus, provided
however, any such prepayment of Principal shall be In whole multiples of One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00), Notwithstanding any prepayment on account of Principal, the aforesaid monthly
instaiment of Principal shall continue to fali due and become payable for so long as any part of the
Principal remains unpald.

In the event the Payor fails o pay any paymenl hereunder on the date such payment falls due,
then the current balance of Principal plus any accrued Intsrest plus any end all other costs or
charges (inciuding collection or legal fees and disbursements on a solicitor and his own client
basis) incurred by the Payee by reason of such default of payment by the Payor, shall immediately
become due and payable.

DATED at Hanover, Ontario this _ &3 day of January, 2009,

y—

KEVIN W. McMEEKEN
as to tha signature of:
ADAM HOFMANN

o~

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
COMPANY LIMITED
PER:

AR O A
{Frasident)
! have authority fo bind the Corperation.

KEVIN W. McMEEKEN
as to the signature of: ADAM HOFMANN
ADAM HOFMANN Personally

(jointly & severally with Bogdon & Gross
Furniture Company Limited)

e o Yo Tt e e P ot e e et et e o o T St T o



GENERAL SECURITY AGREEMENT

THIS GENERAL SECURITY AGREEMENT is hereby made on thls (.o*k day of January,

2009,

BETWEEN:

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED

{the "Debtor")
Address of Debtor: 75 Ridout Streat
Walkerton, Ontarto
NOG 20

- and -

R & M NELSON HOLDINGS LTD.

(the “Secured Party")
Address of
Secured Party: 80 Midalr Court
Bramgpton, Ontarlo
LBT 5v1

1. LOCATION OF THE COLLATERAL:

M

Each of the undersigned heraby promises and covenants to the Secured Party
to continuously maintain ownership and possession of the Collateral (as such
term Is defined herein) at the foliowing Tocation for 8¢ long as this General
Securlty Agreemeont is in effect:

Sae Schedule “C* herain.

2. CREATION OF THE SECURITY INTEREST:

10

(i}

(iif)

CONSIDERATION - In exchange for the payment of ONE ---wwsee — 00100
DOLLAR ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned hereby acknowledges
hig, her, its or their obligation for the repayment of the Indebtedness (as defined

below), including any ullimate unpald balance thereof, owed to the Secured
PFarty.

PLEDGE OF SECURITY INTEREST - As means to secure the perfarmance of
hig, har, its or their obligations for repayment of the Indebtedness the
undersigned hereby grant and pledge this General Security Agreement as a
General and Continuing Collateral Security for his, her, its or their ongoing
performance of the obligations owed by the Debfor 10 the Secured Party. For
clarity, it is undergtood that each of the undersigned has the authority and hereby
grants to the Secured Party a Securlty Interest in all the Debtor’s Personal
Property as defined in the Personal Property Security Act, R.S.0. 1890, c.
P10 (hereinafier reforred to as the "PPSA™, and in the undertaking of the
Dehtar, which shall constitute Cofiateral, whether now owned or heraafter

acquired directly or indireclly by the Debfor and whether now existing or
heraafter arising.

DEFINITION OF SECURED COLLATERAL - Without lirmiting the foregeing, but
for graater cerlalnty, Collateral includes all of the following:

fa) All Assets described In Schedule ‘A’ attached herete or as incorporatad
by reference in to the provislons of this General Securily Agreement,

(o) All Patents, Traderarks, Copyrights and other industrial and intellectual



(V)

)

property of the Debtor, and

(c) Al Statutory Licenses, Quotas and ather transfarable rights.

REFERENCES TO COLLATERAL - Any reference to 'Collateral’ shall, unless

the context requires otherwise, be deemed to be a reference to the Collateral or
any part thereof.

LEASES & AGREEMENTS - The Securlly Inrterast greated hereln shail nol apply
te, and Collateral shall not Inciude, the last day of the term of any Leesa or
Agreement, but upon the enforcement of the Security Interest granted and
pledged haraby, the Debtor shall stand possessed of such Lease or Agreement

IN TRUST with full eniifiament to assign the rights and benefits theraundar to any
person.

3. DEFINITION OF TERMS:

(i)

(i)

(iil)

GENERALLY - All phrases which are defined in the PPSA, and not atherwise
defined In this General Security Agreement, ghali have the meaning ascribed lo
them within the PPSA, provided always that the term “goods” shall never include
“cansumer goods® of tha Debtor as that term s defined in the PPSA.

INDEBTEDNESS® shail mean all iabillties of every kind ang description owed by
the Debtor to the Secured Party, including but not limited to those repaymant
and olher-obligations as stated In a certain DEMAND PROMISSORY NOTE in
the PRINCIPAL AMOUNT of THREE HUNDRED TWENY FIVE THOUSAND -—--
e B0{100 DOLLARS ($326,000.00) and so enteread into by the Debtor
with the Secured Party on or about the same dale as the Debfor has executed
lhis General Security Agreement, and whether such Habilitles are now or
hareafter due or owed or any future advance of maney, assets or olher benefils
{whether such Is direel, indirect or conlingent) and regardiess of whether the

Debtor is bound o the Secured Party alone or wilh others and whether as
principal or surety,

‘RELATED DOCUMENTS' shall mean the Promissory Noles,  Account
Agreemants, Guarantees, Trust Deeds, Morigages, other Security Agreements or
any olher documenis executed in connection with this General Security
Agreementor the underlying Indebtedness secured hereby or other instrumenls
evidencing such Indebtednass or as clherwise related to the operation or
administration of ihls General Security Agreemeant or executed in connection
nerewith regardless of whether such dacurnent ar instrurment is already exisiing

or executed concurrently with or subsequent to the execution of this General
Security Agreement.

4. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE DEBTOR:

{i)

THLE TO THE COLLATERAL - Each of the undersigned warrants and
covenanis to the Secured Party that the Debtorholds absolute tille or has righls
in the Collateral sufficient for a Sacurity Interest to altach to the Collateral in
favour of the Secured Party and that there are no existing encumbrances, liens
or ather Secwity (nteresis now existing in respect of the Collateral, except as
may othanvise be acknewledged and aceepled by the Secured Parly as slated
within the Terms and Conditions of the Promissory Note signed by the Debtoron
or about lhe same dale as the undersigned is granting and pledging this General
Security Agreement as securlty for the performance of the Debtors repayment

and other obligations owed to the Securad Party In accardance with the said
Promissory Note.



(i)

(iii)

(iv)

A9

(M)

(il

(vitt)

(1x)

POSSESSION & USE OF COLLATERAL - The Debtor shall be entitled to deal
wlth the Collateral in the ordinary course of the Debtor's business in any
mannear that is consistent with the provisions of this General Securffy
Agreement. However, the foregoing entilement is subject to lhe provisions
siated &t Paragraph B(il} herein and unlil an Event of Default has been

committed by the Debtor unless otherwise conssnted to in writing by the
Securad Party.

PROHIBITION ON TRANSFER OF COLLATERAL - Except for Inventory sold or
Accounts collected in the ordinary course of the Debtor's Business
operation, each of he undersigned promises and ¢ovenants to the Secured

Party that the Debtor shall not sell or otherwise transfer the Collateral to any
ather person.

PROHIBITION AGAINST FUTURE ENCUMBRANCES - Each of the
undersigned hereby promises and covenants to the Secured Party that the
Debtor shall not encumber, or permit, the Collateral to be encumbered without
the prior written consent of the Secured Parfy unless otherwise authorized in
accordance with the terms of this General Security Agresament.

PROHIBITION ON REMOVAL OF COLLATERAL FROM ITS PRESENT
LOCATICN - The Collateral (or to the extent the Collateral consists of intangible
property such as Accounts or the Records concerning the Colfateral)is locatad at
ihe premises described harein above. Except as required in the ordinary
course of the Debtor's Business, each ef the undersigned promises and
covenanis to the Secured Pariy thal the Debtor shall not remove, or permit any
other persan o remove, the Collateral from lts current location without the prior
wriften consant of the Secured Party, which shall nol be unreasonably withheld.

TRANSFER SECURITIES AS COLLATERAL - Each of the undersigned
acknowledges that where the Collateral Includes Securities or other Intellectual
Properly evidence by instruments in writing, the Secured Party shall be entilled
to require the Debtor to {ransfer such Securities to the name of the Secured
Party so lhalthe Secured Party may appear on record as the sole owner of tha
Securilies. However, unless the repayment or other obligations owed by the
Debftorto lhe Secured Party have failen and remain in default, the Debformay
retain, by means of Proxy, the Voting rights attached to any such Securities and
the Secured Parly will facilitate exercise of such Voting rights.

PRESERVATION OF RIGHTS IN THE COLLATERAL - The Dabtor shall defend
its own and the rights of the Secured Parfy in the Collateral against any dlaims
or demands made by any and all other persong' in respect of the Collateral.

PRESERVATION OF VALUE OF THE COLLATERAL -The Debtor shall
mainiain the Collateral in a condilion and state of repair that preserves the value
of the Collateral, with {he exceplicn of reasonable wear and tear through normai
usa excduded. The Debtorwill not commit or permit damage lo, or destruclion of,
the Collateral. Each of the undersigned promises and covenanis with the
Secured Party to forthwith notify the Secured Party in writing should any of the
Collateral become destroyed or damaged beyond reasenable repair, Furihar,
each of the undersigned also promises and covenants to the Secured Parfy lhat

the Debforwiil undertake and will affect repair promgpily if damages occurs 19 the
Collateral.

INSURANCE PROTECTION RESPECTING THE COLLATERAL — Each of the
undersigned pramises and covenants te the Secured Parfy thal the Debtor shall
procure and maintain an insurance Policy, or Insurance Policies, that protects
against loss of value of the Collateral due to, or caused, by Fire and other
Casualty or Perils on the basis of, and in al least the amount described within
the Promissory Nole enterad In to by the Debtor with the Secured Party on or
aboutthe same date as this General Security Agreementhas been axecuted by



(x}

(xi)

(i)

(xfil)

the undersigned. Such Insurance Policy, or Insurance Peiicies, as stated herein
ahovs, shall be on terms satisfactory to and in ihe sole discretion of the Secured
Party with loss payable to the Secured Parfy and Debtor jointfy,

MATERIAL CHANGES IN THE DEBTOR'S INFORMATION — Each of the
undersigned promises and covenants to the Secured Party that the Debtor shall

forthwith notify the Securad Party n writing with respect to the occurrence of any
of the following cirgumstances:

(a) Deafzils of any material change in the information contained in this
General Security Agreement, which includes the Schedules attached

hereto, relating to the Debfor, (e Debfor's Business operation or the
Collateral.

(o) Details of any change in the name or legal status of the Debtor.

© Detatls of any significant acquisition of Collateral by the Debfor or any
person dealing with the Debtor at ‘non-arms fength' [as such term s

defined within the Ingome Tax Act {Canada)} and which such Collateral
shall be aszociated with the Debtor’s Business operation,

{d) Detalls of any claims, or potential claims, or litigation, or potantial

littgation, which has or may be adversely affecting the Debtor or the
Coflateral.

(&) Details of any loss of or damage to the Collateral,

H Detalls of any default by any of the Debtor's Account Debtors [n respect
to the Collateral.

() Details of any default by the Debtor an any Credit or other Account of the
Debfor.

DEBTOR’S BUSINESS CONDUCT - Each of the undersigned promises and
covenants fo the Secured Party that the Debfor will conduct its buslness and
affairs in a proper ang efficiant manner that is In accordance with all applicable

Laws, Siatutes, By-Laws, Regulations, Ordinances and similar governmental
Imposed obligations.

WAIVER OF PROTEST - Each of the undersigned hereby promisss and
covanants to the Secured Partfy that the Debtor WAIVES any rights to protest
agalnst any instrument constituting Collateral at any time held by the Secured
Party on which the Debior is in any way liable and, subject to the notice

requirements of the PPSA, nolice of any other action taken by the Secured
Party.

JOINT & SEVERAL LIABILITY OF MULTIPLE DEBTORS — Each of the
undersigned has exgcuted this General Security Agreement as a Debfor, Inthe
context of the terms of Whis General Security Agreement would provide, and
hereby promises and covenants to the Secured Party that the obligations of all
such Debfors as owed to the Secured Parly under the terms herecf shall be
joint, saveral and separate with respecl to each of them,

EVENTS OF DEFAULT BY THE DEBTOR:

(1)

The Debtor shall be in default under the terms of this General Security

Agreement and any of its Related Documaents or instruments upon occurrence
of any of the following circumstances:

(&) The Debtor fails to sffect payment of any Instalment or other financial
obligatlon owed to the Secured Party in relation io the Indebtedness



when such payment or payments become due, whether by accelaration or
otherwise.

{b) Failure by the undersigned to comply with any provision contalned in this
General Security Agreement or any of its Related Documents within
SEVEN (7) DAYS after the Secured Party has dalivered Written Notice 1o
the Debtor demanding compliance with any such provision therein, and if
compliatice is not practically possible, faillure to take steps that will
produce compliance as soon as Is reasonably praclical.

{c) Where any Warranly, Representation or Statemernl made or fumished to
the Secured Party by, or an behalf of, the Debtor proves in any material
respect o have been false when made or furmished.

(dy  The Bankruptey or Insclvency of the Debfor, the filing against the Debfor
of a Petifion in Bankrupley; the making of an authorized Assignment for
the Benefit of Creditors hy the Debtor; the Appolnlmenl of a Receiver,
Trustee, or Liquidator for the Debtor or for any Assets of the Debtor; or
the insbitution by or agsainst the Debtor of any type of Insolvency
proceeding or Creditor rearrangement.

{e)  The Death or Declaration of Incompatency of the Debtor (I the Debfor is
an individual) or cessation of the Dekifor’s viabllily as a going Businass
concern, or legal status as a person, within the meaning of the Laws of
Canada {if the Dabtor is not an individual).

(n On he opourrenca of such other events where the Secured Party
conslders, in good falih and on commerclally reasonable grounds, that the
Collateral is In jeopardy or at rigk of loss or that the Secured Parfy’s

Securily Inlerest or financlal posilion in respect of tha Indebtedness or
Collateral or both Is ihsecura.

B. SECURED PARTY'S RIGHTS & CBLIGATIONS:

)

(1}

{i

GENERAL RIGHTS - In addliion ta lhe rights granied herein, the Secured Party
may enforce any ether rights and remedias avallable al Law or In Equity.
Specifically the Secured Parly shall be enliled fo exercise all rights and
remedias of a Secured Party as same are provided for In accordance with Lhe
provisions of the PPSA and any Regulations thereto. All rights and remedtes of
the Secured Party as provided for within the PPSA or herein this Generaf
Security Agreement or otherwise available by operation of any ether Stalute,

Law, Code, Ordinance, By-Law, the Common Law or in Equily shall be
cumulative.

COLLECTION OF DEBTS FORMIING PART OF THE COLLATERAL - The
Secured Parly may dirsct any Account Deblors of the Debtor to make all
gayments owing ta the Debtor in respect of, or forring part of, the Collateral,
which is subject to the Security Interesl created herein, direclly to the Secured
Party, by nolifying such Account Debtors of the Sacured Party’s interest therain
and whether such Notice is deliverad slther before or after default.

INSPECTION OF THE COLLATERAL & RIGHT OF ACCESS BY THE.
SECURED PARTY - The Securad Party shall have the right at any time, which s
carried out in any manner that the Secured Party may consider appropriate, to
confirm the existence and state of the Collateral and each of the ungersigned
hereby premises and covenants to the Secured Party that the Debtor shall
furnish all assistance as lhe Secured Party may reasonably require or request in
conneclion therewith. The Debtor grants access to the Secured Party with
respact to all places whera lhe Collateral may be located and to all premises

ocoupled by the Debtor so lhal the Secured Party may Inspect or obtain
possassion of the Collateral.



{iv)

)

(i)

(viil)

(ix}

(x)

(x0)

RECEIVERS & OTHER AGENTS OF THE SECURED PARTY - The Secured
Party may appoint & Receiver (Receiver includes a Recelver-Manager) or other
person to act on its behalf, regardless of whether such appointment occurs
before or after dafault or in shy Insolvency or like proceading.  Any such
Receiver or other Appolintee shall have all the powers of the Secured Party
under the terms of this General Security Agreement. In addilion, on
instructions from the Secured Parfy, the Recelver or other Appeintee shall be
entitled to carry on the business of the Dabtorwith all the powers that the Debfor
would have to operate its business for such time as the Recsiver or ofher
Appointea determines it advisable and in the hast interest of the Secured Party.

ACCELERATION OF PAYMENT OF THE INDEBTEDNESS - The Secured
Party may declare that all or any part of Indebtedness, which is not by Its terms
payable on demand, to be immediately due and payable on the occurrence of any
Event of Default as defined at Paragraph 5(i) herein.

POSSESSION OF THE COLLATERAL BY THE SECURED PARTY - The
Secured Party may at any time take possession of, collect, demand, sus on,

enforce, recover and receive the Collateral and give binding receipis and
discharges therefore.

USE OF THE COLLATERAL BY THE SECURED PARTY - The Secured Parfy
may use the Collateral as Il sees fit, providing that any income from use of the
Collateral is applied to lhe reduclion of the Indebtedness.

SALE OR LEASE OF THE COLLATERAL BY THE SECURED PARTY - The
Secured Parfy may Sell, Lease or otherwise dispase of the Collateral in any
commercially reasonable manner providing that any income from such Sale,

Lease or other dlsposition of the Collateral is applled to the reduction of the
indebtedness.

PREPARATION, ADMINISTRATION & ENFORCEMENT COSTS — Each of the
undersigned heraby premises and covenants 1o the Secured Party that the
Debtor agrees to pay all charges incurred by the Secured Party as rendered by
any person, including Solicitors, Auditors, Receivers or like persops’ with respect
to any amounts owing for Costs, Disbursements, Fees, Remuneration and/or
other similar Expenses reasonably incurred by the Secured Party, or any other
person appointed as a Receiver by, or as agent for, the Secured Party, In
operating the Debtor's Business or administering he Debtor's Accounts or as
otherwise required in the discretion of the Secured Parfy as means (o propare ar
take steps to enforce iis rghts in accordance with the terms of this Generaf
Security Agreement. Such sums shall be deemed to constitute a future
advance and thereby increasing the Indebtedness hersunder.

DEFICIENCIES — Inabliity or failure by the Secured Party to receive full payment
or sglisfaction of Indebtedness Whrough the exerclse, or failure to exarcise, any
of its rights and remedias hereln provided shall nolin any way release lhe Dabtor
in whole or In part frem the obligation to satisfy any deficiency, including any

Costs of realization upon the Collateral or collection of the Indebtedness by the
Securad Party.

VARIATIONS, AMENDMENTS & WAIVERS - The following provisions shall

apply to all claims or allegations of a Variation or Amendment or Walver of the
Terms or Conditions of thls Generaf Security Agreement:

(a)  No Varlation, Amendment or Walver of any provision of this Gereral
Security Agreement shall be effective unless made by Whritten
Agreement executed by all parties hereto,

{t) No delay or omlssion by the Secured Party in exercising any right or



remedy with respect to any part of the Indebtedness secured hereunder
shall operate as a Waiver of that right or remedy and no single or partial
exerclse of any right or remedy shall preclude any other exercise of the
cumulative rights and remedies of the Secured Party.

(c) The Secured Parfy may remedy any default or perform any duty of the
Debtor in accordance wilh the terms of this General Securlly
Agreement, or wilh respect to any part of the Indebtedness, by means of
taking any actions In any reasonable mannar without walving any other
rights or remedies avallable to the Secured Party hereunder and without
waiving any other prior or subsequeni default by the Debfor.

7. GENERAL PROVISIONS & INTERPRETATION:

{0 SUBORDINATION OF THE SECURITY INTEREST - No action taken by he
Secured Party shall consillute a Subordination of its Securily Interest lo any
other interest in the Collateral, unless such Subordination is effected by an
Agreament In Wrillng, which Iz enlitled “Postponement Agreement’, or
"Subordination Agreement’ or some other simitar Tile, and which such
Agreemenl has been signed and dated by the Secured Party.

(iiy HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS - This General Security Agreement shall
enure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto and their
respective Helrs, Executors, Administrators, Successors and lawful Assigns.

{iiy  APPLICABLE LAW - This General Sacurity Agreement and its Related

Documents shall be governed by the Laws of the Provinge of Ontario and
Canada, where applicable.

{iv) TERMINATION - This Ganeral Security Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect untii the entire Indebtedness has baen pald and Wrliten Notice of
Discharge is delivered by the Secured Party and recelvad by the Debfor.

(v)] DEBTOR'S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS - Each of the undersigned heveby
acknowledges having recefvad, reviewed, understood and approved an original
frue copy of this General Security Agreemaent,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF each of ihe undersigned has executed this General Sacurity
Agreament as a Debfor at the Town of Hanover, in the County of Grey, Ontario this_4&*' -

day af December?mtl;&.
J’M-«y 209, BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE OV
COMPANY LIMITED
/ . Per:
e =
Kevlnéw. McMecken ADAM HOFMANN )
Witnegs as to the Signature of: {President)

Adam Hofmann

A~ Dok Ahudhian
Kevin¥V. McMeeken DIRK NIELSEN

Witness as {o the Signature of: {Vice-President)
Dirk Nietsen




SCHEDULE "A"
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED COLLATERAL

(a) Accounts;

All debts, acoounts, claims, monies and choses In actlon which now ars or which may al any time
hereafter be due or owing to or owned by the Debtor, and also all securities, bills, notes and othet
documents now held or ownad or which may be hereafier taken, held or owned by the Deblor or
anyona on bahalf of the Dabtor in respect of the said debis, claims, monles and choses in action or
any part thereof, and also all books and papers recording, evidencing or relaling to such debls,

accountg, claims, monies and choses in action or any part thereof (all of the faregoing herelnafter
called the "accounts"),

[t+)] Inventory:

Allinventory of whatevar kind and wherever situated now owned or hereafter acquired or reacauired
by the Deblor Inciuding all goeds, merchandise, raw malerials, goods In process, finished goods and
olher langible personat property held for sale, leasa or resale or furnished or 1o ba furnishad under
contracts for service or used or consumed In the business of the Debtor, goods usad in or procured
for packing, emblements, industrial growing crops, oif, gas and cther minerals lo be axtracted and
timber to be cul{all of the foregolng hereinaftar called the "invantary™;

{c) Equipment:

All machinery, equipment, goods and other tangible personal property now owned or hereafter
acguired of reacquired by the Debtor and notincluded in subparagraphs (a) and (b) above inciuding,
without limlting the generality of the foregoing, machinery, fixtures, furniture, plant, vehicles of any
sort or description and all spare parls and accessorigs installed in or affixed or attached or
appeniaining 1o any of the foregoing and which are not consumer goods as defined in the Parsonat
Property Securily Act of the Province of Ontarlo {the "PPSA"), and all drawings, specifications, plans
and manusgls retating thereto (all of the foragoing hersinafter cailed the "equipment™);

{d) Chattel Paper, Instruments, stc.

All present and future agreaments made batwaen the Debior as secured party and others which
evidence both a monatary ohligation and a security interest in or a leass of specific goods {all of the
foregoing hereinafter called the “chattsl paper");

(e} Inatruments;

All present and fulure bills, notes and cheques (as such are dafined pursuant o the Bills of
Exchange Act {Canada)), and all other writings thal evidence a right to the payment of money and
arp of a lype that in the ordinary course of business are lransferred by delivery without necessacy
endorsemeni or assignment {all of the foregeing hereinafter cailed "Instruments";

) Leases:

All of the Debtor's right and interest in and to all leases, leasehold interests, tsnancies and rights of
occupation or possession of real estale or personal property now owned or hereafter heid and
ownad by the Debtor, including all such rights and interests in respect of which tha Debtor is
landlord or lessor together with lhe benefit of the cavenanis, agreements, privileges and rights of the
Deblor peraining fo such inlerests, {all of ths foregoing herginaller called the "leases™); provided,
however, ihat the tast day of term of any lease is specifically excepted from |he securily interesi

created hereby, bul the Deblor agrees to stand possassed of such last day In irust for any person
acquirtng such inlerast of the Debtor;

() Money:

Al present and future monsy of the Debtor, whether authorized or adopted by the Parllament of

Canada as part of its currency or any, forsign goveramenl as part of its currency (all of the foregoing
herelnafter called the "money");

)] Documents of Title;




All warehouse receipts, bills of lading and other documents of title, whether negotiable or otherwise,

now or hereafter owned by the Dabtor (all of the foregoing hereinafter called the "documents of
title™);

{)] Books, Records, elc.:

All books and papers regarding, evidencing or relating to the above mentioned accounts, chattel
paper or documants of tills, and alt secunties, bills, notes, instruments, wrilings and other
documents now of hereafler held or owned by the Debter or anyone on behalf of the Debior with

respect lo lhe above mentionad aceounts, chattel paper or doouments of tille {all of the foragoing
nerainaiter called the "records"y,

(i} Securities:

All shares, stocks, warrants, bonds, debeniures, debenturs stock or other securities now or
hereafter owned by the Debtor together with renewals thereof, substitutions therefor, accretions

thereto and all rights and ¢laims In respect thereof (all of the foregoing hereinafter called ihe
"sacurities”),

{1) Undertaking:

All presenl and future persanal property, business and undertaking of the Deblor not being
accounts, inventory, equipmant, chattel paper, Instruments, intangibles, leases, monay, documents
of tile, records and securities (il of the foregoing hereinafier called the “undertaking™);

{m)  Scheduled Property:
All property specifically described In Scheduls "B” hereio.

(n Proceeds:

ldentifiable or traceable parsonal property In any form derived dirscily or indirectly from any dealing
with the property described In {a), (b), {¢). (3), (&}, {F, (g), (h), (i}, (k) (1), (m) and (n}.

For greater certalnty, the securlly interest created hereby shail be operative as a present,
attached, fixad and specific assighment, mortgage and charge of and security interast in any and all
of the Collateral now owned by the Debilor and, with respect to any and all of the Collateral acquired
by the Debtor afier the date hereof, shall be oporative as a pressni, spediiic assignment, morlgage
and charge of and securily intarasl in such Collaleral which shall attach as a fixed and specific
wortgage and charge of and security interest in such Collateral as of the moment the Debtor
acquires any rights orinterests therein, The security interest created hereby shall not be Interpretad
or construad a5 a floaling charge and the Dabtor's rights to deal wilh Ihe Collateral without the
consant of the Creditar are reslrdcled o those rights specifically granted by paragraph 4(H) (which

paragraph Is intended solely as an incorporation and elaborstion of Subsaction 28(1) of the PPSA)
and paragraph 4(il) hersof.

Without limiting the generality of the description of Coftateral set out above, the Collaleral
shall incluge all present and future personal property of the Debtor located on or about orin transh
te or from the address of the Debtor and the locaton set out in any Schedule "C" allached herato
and all presani and future personal properly of the Debtor of the naturs or typs describoed in any
Schedule "B" aliached hergto. The Debtor agrees lo promplly inform the Lender in writing of the
acquisilion by lhe Debtor of any personal property which Is not of the nalure or type deseribed
herein, and the Deblor agrees to execuls and deliver at its own expense from lima to tme
amsndments to this agreement or additional securily agreements as may be reasonably required by

the Lender in order lhat the securily inferes| created hereunder shall allagh to such personal
property.

The parlies acknowledge that value has been given, that the Deblor has rghts in the Collateral
and the parties have not agreed to posipone the time for altachment of the securlly interest

craated hersin




1}

SCHEDULE “B”

DESCRIPTION OF PERSQNAL PROFERTY ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

GENERAL & CONTINUING COLLATERAL. SECURITY INTEREST:

{0

(i)

(1)

(v)

v

UNSPECIFIED VEHICLES - All of the Debfor's present and futurs interest in any
and ail currently gwned or subsequanily acquired automobiles, trailers, boats, and
all other comrercial, passenger and recrealional vehicies.

INTANGIBLES & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY - All of tha Debtor's present and
future Interestin any inlangible propenty, including any procesds there from, and
without limiting the generality of the foregoling, all of the Debfor’s presenl and
future book debts, accounts receivable, chaltel paper, contract rights and other
choses In action of every kind or nature now due or hereafter to become due.

UNSPECIFIED GCAPITAL ASSETS - Al of the
Debtor's present and future Interest in equipment,
including any proceeds there from, and without
lImiting the genarality of the foregolng, all fixtures,
machinery, tools and furniture now or hereafter
owned ar acquired by the Debtor and which shall
be located at Lot 2 to 12, Plan 140, Dorland
Strect, Shields St. Plan 140, Lot 2to 6, 12~ 13,
7-8, Block B, Plan 106, Part Lot 1, Plan 140, Part
Lot 21 - 22, Con. 2, SDR, Brant, Part Lot 9 to 11,
Block B., Plan St. Joseph S{, Plan 106, now in
the Municipality of Brockton, Gounty of Bruce
[PIN: 331980029 (LT)]

and Municipally known as 75 Ridout Street, Walkerton, Ontario, NOG 2V0
or at any other place.

INVENTORY - All of Ihe Debtor’'s Interast in present and future inventory and any
proceeds lherefrom including, without limiting the generalify of the foregoing, all
raw materials, goods n process, fintshed geods and packaging material and all
goeds acquired or ield for sate or furnished or 1o be furnished under contracts of
rantal or service made with he Debtor or any persan not dealing at arms-fength
with the Debtor (as such term is defined by the provislons of the Income Tax
Act) in respact of the Collateral.

LEASES - All of the Debtor's Interest in present and {uture Leases or Leasahold
Title or any Agreement therefore, now owned or hereafter acquired or occupled
by the Debtor, together with &l of the Debfor's structures, erections,
improvements and fixtures situate thereupon or made in relation thereto or used
In connection therewlth, provided, however, that the last day of any term of any
such Lease or Lease Agreement or other similar Agreement, whether verbal or
written, or any Agreement that would otherwise be excepted out of the Collataral
by any Security Agreement, but the Debtor shall stand possessed of any such

revarsion, upon trust to assign and dispose thersof as the Secured Party
hareunder may see fil and so dirsct,

PROCEEDS - All of the Debtor’s intarest in present and fulure sums of money
ar property In any form derived direclly or indirectly from any dealings with the
Collateral. undertakings, properly and assets described herein his General
Securlty Agreement, including (hs Schedule or any other Schedule atiached
hereto, or that shall indemnify or compensate the Debtor in respect of such
Collateral which may bacome damaged, destroyad, tost or otherwise lagally or
lagally taken from the possession of the Dabtor,



SCHEDULE "G~

LOCATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY ABSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Lot 2 to 12, Plan 140, Dorland Street, Shlelds 5t Plan 140, Lot 210 68, 12 - 13, 7-8,
Block B, Pian 108, Part Lot 1, Pian 140, Part Lot 21 - 22, Con. 2, SDR, Brant, Part Lot

8to 11, Block B., Fian St. Joseph St. Plan 108, now In the Municlpallty of Brockton,
County of Bruce

[PIN: 331880028 (LT

and Municipally known as 75 Ridout Street, Walkarton, Ontario, NOG 2V0 or at any
other place.
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POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

TO: R & M NELSCN HOLDINGS LTD.

WHEREAS R & M NELSON HOLDINGS (the "COMPANY") has agreed to provide
certain credit facilities to BOGDON & GROSS FURNTIURE COMPANY LIMITED
(the "BORROWER") on the terms and condltlans sef out in a Promissory Note,
dated and signed on or about the ____day of December, 2008.

AND WHEREAS THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the
COMPANY has required that | execute and deliver this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a conditlon precedent to

COMPANY agreeing to extend credit to the BORROWER under the terms of the
Loan Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of COMPANY having agreed to grant the said
Loan to the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE «-- 00/100 DOLLAR
($1.00) and other VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the recelpt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged the undersigned, namely 2110785 ONTARIO INC,

(hereinafter referred to as the "SUBORDINATOR"), hereby agrees and undartakes
as follows:

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION:

From the date hereof ang untll such time as all Indebiedness, obfigations and other
liabilities owed by the BORROWER to the COMPANY under the terms of the Loan
Agreement or arising under any other agreement made betwoen the COMPANY
and the BORROWER are entirely repald and fulfilled, the SUBORDINATOR zgrees
to comply with and abide by all of the following terms, conditians and restrictions:

(a)  To postpone the payment and satisfaction of all SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONUSES, or any part thereof, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or heresfter due and owing by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR, including all interest accrying thereof {the “Subordinated
Obligations™) in favour of COMPANY and to subordinate the Subardinated
Obligations to all INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and other OBLIGATIONS
owed by the BORROWER to the COMPANY,

(b)Y  To assign and transfer 1o the COMPANY (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all llabilites of the BORROWER owed 1o the COMPANY) all
debts, demands and liabilities which are now dus, owing; or accruing due; or

may hereafter becoms due, owing or accruing due to the SUBORDINATOR
by or from the BORRQWER,

(¢} To assign and transfer to the COMPANY (as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all llabillties of the BORROWER owed to the COMPANY) all
securittes, Inciuding any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY
AGREEMENTS, FINANCING STATEMENTS or other SECURITY
INSTRUMENTS whether unregistered or registered in @ LAND REGISTRY
OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM or filed with any SHERIFF In any County within the Province of
Ontario or elsewhere and including any rights of any nature which are now
held, or may hereafler be held, by the SUBORDINATOR as security or
cotteteral for the performance of the BORROWER'S obligalions to the
SUBCORDINATOR and the same shall be deemed to be security granted and

pledged by the BORROWER to the COMPANY in lhe stead of the
SUBORDINATOR,

{d)  That except with the prior written consent of the COMPANY, any monies
owing, or which may become owing, by or from the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR and which constitules the Subordinated Obligations,
shall not be withdrawn, transferred, pledged, encumbered, assigned or
otherwise deait with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remaln as an
obligation, debt and liability within the Financial Books and other Records of
the BORROWER at all iimss for so long as any amount of money, debts
liabiiitles or other obligations remaln owing by the BORROWER {o the
COMPANY under the tarms of the Loan Agreement or otherwise; and
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{e) Not to demand or accept payment of all, or any part, of the debt owead by or
from the BORROWER tc the SUBORDINATOR in respect of the
Subordinated Obligations,

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In the event of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affairs of the
BORROWER, or of any DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS of the BORROWER, or
DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thereof among it's creditors or Sharehelders
in any manner whaisoever, the COMPANY shalt be saniitled to receive the
DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS, f any, payable in respect of the Subordinated
Obligations. Such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS shall be applied against or in
satisfaction of such par, or parts, of the BORROWER'’S Indebtedness then owed to
the COMPANY in such manner as the COMPANY shali deem fit and proper untll the
whole of such indebtedrness has been paid in full and thereafier, the

SUBORDINATOR shall be entltled to demand and receive such DIVIDENDS or
PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBORDINATOR hereby consents to the COMPANY registering or fiilng
evidence of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT or any other Cautlon, Notice, Instrument or Document that may be
deslrable or required to evidence the existence and pledges or undertakings granted
hereunder. Such registration may be made by means of a Notice or other
instrument that is properly registerable in any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE in the
Province of Ontaria or elsewhere. Further, such registrations may be made by
means of the filing of one or more Financing Statements, Financing Change
Statements, or any similar Reglstrations, Deposits or Fillngs within the
PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM for the Provinee of
Ontaric or any other jurisdiction. The SUBORDINATOR hereby agrees and shall,
upcn recetpt of a writtenn request from the COMPANY, undertake such
Registrations, Deposits or Filings in any relevani or Prescribed Form, if
applicable. Furthar, to facilitate the filing of any Caution, Nofice, Instrument or eny
other Docurnent, Including any Financing Stafements, Finmancing Change
Statements or any similar Registrations, Deposits or Filings that the COMPANY
may require, the SUBORDINATOR hereby authorizes the COMPANY, or it's
Solicltors or Agents, to prepare, execute and file such documents as agent of the
SUBORDINATOR. The SUBORDINATOR hereby WAIVES all rights to receive a
copy of any such Caution, Notice, Instrument or other Document, including any
Financing Statement, Verlfication Statement and any Financing Change
Statenent relating thereto.

RECEIPTS FROM BORROWER AS TRUSTEE

ln the event that any payments are made by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR in contravention of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBQRDINATION AGREEMENT, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to, and shall, hold
such payments, money, assets or other valuables IN TRUST FOR THE COMPANY
and the SUBORDINATOR bereby agrees to forthwith pay and deliver such
payments, money, assets of other valuables to the COMPANY regardless of

whether any demand has or will be made by the COMPANY upon the BORROWER
or SUBORDINATOR.

GENERAL PROVISIONS
(a) The SUBORDINATOR shall, from time to time, and at all tmes hersafter, do
all things and execute all documents that the COMPANY may deem
necessary or desirable in order to give full effect to this POSTPQNEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.

(b} The SUBORDINATOR acknowledges that he or she has ar will receive a
direct or indirect benefit as a result of the COMPANY having extended the
above referenced Laan and credit faciiify to the BORROWER.

NUMBER, GENDER & EXPRESSIONS

Words importing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa. Words
importing the uss of any gender shall include the masculing, feminine and neuter
genders. Words Importing natural persons shall include an individual, a trust, a

partnership, a body corporate, an association or other incorporated or
unincorporated organization or antity.




GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT

This POSTPONEMEMNT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of
Ontario and Ihe laws of CANADA applicable therein. The parties agree that any
action under or for the enforcement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT may only be commenced in the Courls of the

Province of Ontaric and the parties attorn fo the exclusive jurisdiction of those
Courts.

HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
exlend and enure to the benefit of and be bhinding upon the COMPANY, the
SUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER (where applicabie) and each of thelr
respective helrs, legal represeniatives, successors and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE COMPANY

THE BORROWER & SUBORDINATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES,
UNDERSTANDS AMD AGREES that this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBQRDINATION AGREEMENT shall not suspend or otherwise affect the prasent
or future rights or remedies held by the COMPANY with respect lo the present or
fulure indebtedness or liabiflly of the BORROWER to the COMPANY, or ihe
securities that the COMPANY now holds, or may hereafter receive, against and from
the BORROWER as collateral to the szid indebtedneass and other liability.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the partles hereto have executed this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT at the Town of Manover in the
Province of Ontarfo on this £ ™ day of Baeemb

.Vln\q7 I(:TJ " -

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED 2110785 ONTARIO INC.
In the presence of PER:

s,

f(M P

—
KEVINW. MCMEEKEN: ADAM HOFMANMN - Presidart—..
Witnegs

BORROWER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & CONSENT

|, ADAM HOFMANN, on behalf of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED hereby ascknowledge and consent to end shall abide by the terms and
conditions of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT. Further, | hereby acknowledge and agree personally and on behalf
of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY to refraln from engaging or
undertaking any actions that result in or atherwise facifitates a breach of the terms of
this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT fo be
committed by 212110785 ONTARIO INC. or any ather person.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELNERED BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
In the presence of COMPANY LIMITED
PER:

.

 —

KEVIN W. MCMEEKEN
Witngss ADAM HOFMANN

(President)

! have authorily to bind the Corporation.



POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

TO: R & M NELSON HOLDINGS LTD.

WHEREAS R & M NELSON HOLDINGS (the “"COMPANY") has agreed to provide
certain credit facllittes to BOGDON & GROSS FURNTIURE COMPANY LIMITED
(the "BORROWER") on the terms and conditions set out in a Promissory Note,
dated and slgned on or about the __ day of December, 2008,

AND WHEREAS THE UMDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the
COMPANY has required that | execute and deliver this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a condition precedent to

COMPANY agreelng to extsnd credit to the BORROWER under the terms of the
Loan Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of COMPANY having agreed to grant the said
Loan to the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE —-~ 00/10¢ DOLLAR
($1.00) and other VALUAELE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of
which Is hereby acknowledged the undersigned, namely ADAM HOFMANN.

(herainafter referred 1o as the "SUBORDINATOR™), hereby agrees ang undertakes
as foltows:;

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION:

Frem the date hereof and until such time as afl iIndebtedness, cbligations and other
liabilities owed by the BORROWER to the COMPANY under the terms of the Loan
Agrasement or arising under any other agreement made between the COMPANY
and the BORROWER are entlrely repaid and fulfilled, the SUBORDINATOR agraes
to comply with and abide by all of the following terms, conditlons and restrictions:

()  To posipone the payment and satisfaction of all SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONUSES, or any part thereof, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or hereafler due and owing by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR, inciuding all interest accrulng thereof (the "Subordinated
Obligations” fn favour of COMPANY and to subordinate the Subordinated
Dbilgations to all INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and other ODBLIGATIONS
owed by the BORROWER to the COMPANY,

{p)  To assign and transfer to the COMPANY (as secuctty for the Subordinated
Obligations and all liab#ities of the BORROWER cowed 1o the COMPANY) all
debts, demands and liabilities which ars now due, owling; or accruing due; or

may hereafter becoma due, owing or accruing due fo the SUBORDINATOR
by or from tha BORROWER.

{c)  To assign and transfer (¢ the COMPANY (as secuiity for the Subordinated
Obligations and all liabilities of the BORROWER owed to the COMPANY) all
sagurities,  including any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY
AGREEMENTS, FINANCING STATEMENTS or other SECURITY
INSTRUMENTS whether unreglstarad or reglstered in a LAND REGISTRY
OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM or filed with any SHERIFF in any County within the Pravince of
Ontario or elsewhere and including any rights of ary nature which are now
held, or may hereafter be heid, by the SUBORDINATOR as securlty or
collateral for the performance of the BORROWER'S cbligations to the
SUBORDINATOR and the same shail be deemed to be security granted and

pledged by the BORROWER lo the COMPANY in the stead of the
SUBORDINATOR,

{d)  That except with the prior written consent of the COMPANY, any monies
owing, or which may bacome owing, by or from the BORROWER fto the
SUBORDINATOR and which constituies the Subordinated Obligations,
shall not be withdrawn, trangferred, pledged, encumbered, assigned or
otherwise dealt with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remain as an
obligation, debt and liability within the Financial Books and other Records of
the BORROWER at all times for so long as any amount of money, debts
labillties or other obligations remain owing by the BORROWER to the
COMPANY under the terms of the Loan Agreement or otherwise; and
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{e) Nat to demand or accept paymaent of all, or any part, of the dehi owed by ar
from the BORROWER to the SUBORDINATOR in respect of the
Subordinated Obligations.

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In the event of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affairs of the
BORROWER, or of any DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS of the BORROWER, or
DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thereof among it's creditors or Shareholders
in any manner whatsoever, the COMPANY shall be entitied {c recelve the
DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS, K any, payable in respect of the Subordinated
Obligations. Such DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS shall be applied against of in
satisfaction of such pari, or parts, of the BORROWER'S Indebtedness then owed 1o
the COMPANY In such manner as the COMPANY shall deem it and proper untit the
whole of such indebtedness has been paid in full, and thereafter, the
SUBORDINATOR shali be enfitled to demand and recelve such DIVIDENDS or
PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBORDINATOR hereby consents to the COMPANY registering or fillng
evidence of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT or any other Cautlon, Notice, Instrument or Document that may be
desirable or required to avidence the existence and pledges or underiakings granted
hereunder. Such registration may be made by means of a Noilce or other
instrument that is propetly registerable in any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE in the
Province of Ontarlo or elsewhere. Further, such registrations may be made by
means of the filing of one or more Financing Statements, Financing Change
Statements, or any similar Registrations, Deposits or Filings within the
PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM for the Province of
Ontario or any other jurisdiction, The SUBORDINATOR hereby agrees and shall,
upon receipt of a written request from the COMPANY, undertake such
Registrations, Deposifs or Fillngs in any relevant or Prescribed Form, If
applicable. Further, to facilitate the filing of any Caution, Notice, insfrument or any
gther Document, Including any Financlng Statements, Flnancing Change
Statements or any simllar Registrations, Deposits or Filings that the COMPANY
may require, the SUBORDINATOR hereby authorizes the COMPANY, or it's
Solicltors or Agents, to prepare, execute and flle such documents as agent of the
SUBORDINATOR, The SUBORDINATOR hersby WAIVES all rights to recelve a
copy of any such Cautfon, Notice, Instrument or other Document, Including any
Financing Statement, Verification Statement and any Finarncing Change
Statement relating thereio.

RECEIPTS FROM BORROWER AS TRUSTEE

In the event that any payments are made by the BORROWER fo the
SUBORDINATOR in contravention of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to, and shall, hold
such paymentis, money, asseis or other valuables IN TRUST FOR THE COMFANY
ang the SUBORDINATOR hersby agrees to forthwith pay and deliver such
payments, moneay, assets or other valuables to the COMPANY regardiess of
whether any demand has or wil be made by the COMPANY upon the BORROWER
or SUBORDINATOR.

GENERAL PROVISIONS
(8) Ths SUBORDINATOR shall, from time to time, and at all times hereafter, do
alt things and execute all documents that the COMPANY may deem
nacessary or desirable in order to give full effect ta this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.

(b} The SUBORDINATOR acknowladges that he or she has or will receive a
girect or indirect benefit as a result of the COMPANY having extended the
above referenced Loan and credit fadility to the BORROWER.

NUMBER, GENDER & EXPRESSIONS

Words Importing the singular number shall include the plural and vice versa. Words
importing the use of any gender shall include the masculineg, femining and neuter
genders. Words Importing natural persons shall Include an Individual, a frust, a

partnership, @ body corporate, an association or other incorporated or
unincorporated organization or entity.




GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORBINATION AGREEMENT shall
be governed by and construad In accordance with the laws of the Province of
Ontaric and the laws of CANADA applicable thergin. The parties agres that any
action under or for the enforcement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT may only be commenced in the Courts of the

Province of Ontario and the parties attorn fo the exclusive Jurlsdiction of those
Courts.

HEIRS, SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shalil
extend and enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the COMPANY, the
SUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER (where applicable) and each of thsir
raspective heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE COMPANY

THE BORROWER & SUBORDINATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES,
UNMDERSTANDS AND AGREES that this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBQORDINATION AGREEMENT shall not suspend or otherwise affect the present
or future rights or ramedles held by the COMPANY with respect {o the present or
future indebtedness or Habllity of the BORROWER to the COMPANY, or the
securittes that the COMPANY now holds, or may hereafter recelve, agalnst and from
lhe BORROWER as collateral to the sald indebtednass and other liability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hareto have executed this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT at the Town of Hanover in the
Provinee of Ontaric on this 4*% day of December-2608.

J“"-v*/‘! o
SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED
In the presence of
N
KEVIN W. MCMEEKEN: ADAM HOFMANN - Personally

Witness

BORROWER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & CONSENT

I, ADAM HOFMANN, on behslf of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED hereby acknowledge and consent to and shall abide by the terms and
conditlons  of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT. Further, | hareby acknowledge and agree personally and on bshalf
of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE GOMPANY to refrain from engaging or
undertaking any actions that resutt in or otherwise faciiitetes a breach of the terms of
this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT to be
committed by 2110785 ONTARIQ INC. or any other person,

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
In the presence of COMPANY LIMITED
FER:

p

KEVIT W, WCHEEREN M

Witness ADAM HOFMANN
{President)

I have authority to bind the Corporation.



POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT 3 SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

TO: R & M NELSON HOLDINGS LTD.

WHEREAS R & M NELSON HOLDINGS (the "COMPANY") has agreed to provide
certain credlt facilities to BOGDON & GROSS FURNTIURE COMPANY LIMITED
(the "BORROWER") on the terms and conditions set out In @ Promlssory Note,
dated and signed on or about the ___ day of December, 2008.

AND WHEREAS THE UMNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES that the
COMPANY has required that | sxecute and dellver this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT as a conditlon precedent to

COMPANY agreeing to extend credit to the BORROWER under the terms of the
Loan Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of COMPANY having agreed to grant the said
Loan te the BORROWER and for the payment of ONE --—— 00/100 DOLLAR
{$1.00) and other VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficlency of
which is hereby acknowledged the undersigned, namely ADAM HOFMANN.

(hereinafier referred to as the "SUBORDINATOR"), hereby agrees and undenakes
as follows:;

POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION:

From the date hereof and untll such time as all indebtedness, obligations and other
liabilites owed by the BORROWER fo the COMPANY under the terms of the Loan
Agresment or arising under any other agreement made betwsen the COMPANY
and the BORROWER are entirely repaid and fulfilled, the SUBORDINATOR agress
o comply with and abide by all of the following terms, conditions and restrictions:

(a)  To postpone the payment and satisfaction of all SHAREHOLDER LOANS,
DIVIDENDS, BONUSES, or any part thersof, and other rights to withdraw
CAPITAL now or hereafter due and owing by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR, Including all interest accruing thereof (the "Subordinated
Obilgations”) in favour of COMPANY and fo subordinate the Subordinated
Obiigations to all INDEBTEDNESS, LIABILITIES and other QBLIGATIONS
owed by the BORROWER to the COMPANY;

{b)  To assign and transfer to tha COMPANY {as security for the Subordinated
Obfigations and all liabliities of the BORROWER owed to the COMPANY) all
debts, demands and liabilfttes which are now due, owing; or accruing due; or

may hereafter become due, owing or accruing due to the SUBORDINATOR
by or from the BORROWER.

{c)  To assign and transfer io the COMPANY {as security for the Subordinated
Obligations and all llabilities of the BORROWER owed to the COMPANY) all
securtfes, including any CHARGES, MORTGAGES, SECURITY
AGREEMENTS, FINANCING STATEMENTS or other SECURITY
INSTRUMENTS whether unregisterad or registered in a LAND REGISTRY
OFFICE or the PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION
SYSTEM or flled with any SHERIFF in any County within the Province of
Ontario or elsewhere and incluging any rights of any nature whish are now
held, or may hereafter be held, by the SUBORDINATOR as security or
collateral for the performance of the BORRQWER’S obligafions to the
SUBORDINATOR and the same shall be deemed to be security granted and

pledged by the BORROWER to the COMPANY [n the stead of the
SUBORDINATOR;

(4 That except with the prior written consent of the COMPANY, any monies
owing, or which may become owlng, by or from the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR and which constilutes the Subordinated Obligations,
gshal not be withdrawn, transferred, pledged, encumbered, assigned or
otherwise dealt with by the SUBORDINATOR, but shall remain as an
obitgafion, debt and liability within the Financial Books and other Records of
the BORROWER at ali imes for so long as any amount of maney, debts
liabllities or other obligaticns remain owing by the BORROWER 1o the
COMPANY under the terms of the Loan Agreement or otherwise; and
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{e) Not to demand or accept payment of all, or any part, of the debt owed by or
from the BORROWER to the SUBORDINATOR in respect of the
Subordinated Obligations.

BANKRUPTCY OR OTHER INSOLVENCY

In the event of the BANKRUPTCY or WINDING-UP of the affairs of the
BORROWER, or of any DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS of the BORROWER, or
DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROCEEDS thergof among it's creditors or Shareholders
In any manner whatsoever, the COMPANY shall be entitled 1o recelve the
DIVIDENDS or PROCEEDS, if any, payable in respect of the Subordinated
Obligations. Such DIVIDENDS cor PROCEEDS shall he applied against or in
satlsfaction of such part, or parts, of the BORROWER'S Indebtadness then owed to
the COMPANY In such manner as the COMPANY shall deem fit and proper until the
whole of esuch indebtedness has been pald In full, and thereafter, the

SUBORDINATOR shall be entitled to dernand and recelve such DIVIDENDS or
PROCEEDS.

CONSENT TO REGISTRATIONS

The SUBCRDINATOR hereby consents to the COMPANY registerdng or filing
evidence of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBQRDINATION
AGREEMENT or any other Caution, Notice, instrument or Document that may be
desirable or required to evidence the existence and pledges or undertakings granted
hereunder. Such registration may be mads by means of g Nolice or other
instrument that Is properly reglsterable in any LAND REGISTRY OFFICE in the
Province of Ontario or elsewherse. Further, such registrations may be made by
means of the fillng of one or more Financing Statements, Financing Change
Statements, or any simllar Registrations, Deposits or Filings within the
PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM for the Provincs of
Ontario or any other jurisdiction. The SUBORDINATOR hereby agrees and shall,
upon receipt of & written request from the COMPANY, undertake such
Registrations, Deposits or Filings In any relevant or Prescribed Form, if
appYicable. Further, to facilitate the filing of any Cautfon, Notice, Instrument or any
other Document, including any Flnancing Statements, Financing Change
Statements or any similar Registrations, Deposits or Fifings that the COMPANY
may require, the SUBORDINATOR hereby authorizes the COMPANY, or if's
Solicttars or Agents, to prepare, execute and file such documents as agent of the
SUBORDINATOR. The SUBORDINATOR hereby WAIVES all rights 1o receive a
copy of sny such Caution, Notice, Instrument or other Document, including any
Financing Statement, Verification Statement and any Financing Change
Staternent relating thereto.

RECEIPTS FROM BEQRROWER AS TRUSTEE

In the event that any paymenis are made by the BORROWER to the
SUBORDINATOR In contravention of this POSTPCNEMENT. ASS|IGNWMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT, the SUBORDINATOR agrees to, and shall, hold
such payments, money, assets or other valusbles IN TRUST FOR THE COMPANY
and the SUBORDINATOR hersby agrees to forthwith pay and deliver such
payments, money, assets or other valuables to the COMPANY regardless of

whether any demand has or will be made by the COMPANY upon the BORROWER
or SUBORDINATOR.

GENERAL PROVISICNS
{a) The SUBORDINATAOR shall, from time to time, and at all times heresfter, do
all things and execute all documents that the COMPANY may deem
necessary or desirable in order to give full sffect to this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT.

(b} The SUBORDINATOR acknowledges that he or she has or will receive a
direct or Indirect bensfit as a result of the COMPANY having axtended the
above referenced Loan and credit facility to the BORROWER.

NUMBER, GENDER & EXPRESSIONS

Words Importing the singular number shall inctude the plural and vice versa. Words
Impoerting the use of any gender shall include the masculine, feminine and neuter
genders. Words Importing natural persons shall include an individual, a trust, a

partnership, a body corporate, an assoclation or other incorporated or
unincorporated crganizatlon or entity,




GOVERNING LAW & ATTORNMENT

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
be governed by and construed In accordance with the laws of the Province of
Ontario and the laws of CANADA appllcable thersin. The parties agree that any
aclion under ar for the enforcement of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT ray only be commenced in the Couris of the

Province of Ontaric and the partiss atiorn to the exclusive jurisdiciion of those
Courts.

HEIRS, SUCCESSQORS & ASSIGNS

This POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall
extend and enure to the benefit of and be bindlng upon the GOMPANY, the
SUBORDINATOR and the BORROWER (where applicable) and each of their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successars and assigns.

RIGHTS HELD BY THE COMPANY

THE BORROWER & SUBORDINATOR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES,
UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES that this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT &
SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT shall not suspend or otherwise affect the present
or future rights or remedies held by the COMPANY with respect to the present or
future indebtedness or ligbllity of the BORROWER to the COMPANY, or the
securtiies that the COMPANY now holds, or may hereafter recelve, against and from
the BORROWER as collateral to the sald indebtedness and other [fabiltty.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this POSTPONEMENT,
ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT at the ToWanover in the

Province of Ontario on this { ™ day of : .
n—&"? 2}2’1"' - o/

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED
In the pressnce of

L
7~ s
Node AMadas
KEVII{\I W. MCMEEKEN: DIRK NIELSEN - Parsonally
Witness

BORROWER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & CONSENT

i, ADAM HOFMANN, on behalf of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY
LIMITED hereby acknowledge and consent fo and shall abide by the terms and
conditions of this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION
AGREEMENT. Further, | hersby acknowledge and agree personslly and an behalf
of BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY to refrain from engaging or
undertaking any actions that result in or otherwise facllliates a breach of the terms of
this POSTPONEMENT, ASSIGNMENT & SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT to be
committed by 2110785 ONTARIO INC. or any other person.

SIGNED, SEALED & DELIVERED BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE
In the presence of COMPANY LIMITED
. PER:
M T j
KEVIN\W. MCMEEKEN M//
Witnes ADAM HOFMANN
{President)

! have authority to bind the Corporation.



This is Exhibit “X” referred to in the Affidavit of ADAM
HOFMANN sworn March 5, 2014

Commissioner for Taking Affidavits {or as may be)



TAB X



WV Ontario

Wweb Pege 1D: WEngResult

File Currency: 26FEB 2014

Ontario.ca

System Date: 27FEB2014

Type of Search

Business Dabior

Scarch Conducted On

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTMITED

File Currency ZGFEB 2014
File Number Famiy of Familles Page of Pages | Explry Date Status
635105259 3 17 1 39 _ 301AN 2014 0 DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Numher Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Yehicle Schedule Registration Number Reglstered Lindéar Reglstration Period
635105259 01 001 20070508 1703 1462 Q163 P PP3A |5}
Date of Sirth Flrst Given Name Initial Surname
Eindlvidual Dettor
Business Cebior Name Ontaric Corporation Mo.
Business Debtor
BOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address Chty Pravince Postal Code
7 RIDOUT STREET WALKERTON Gn OG0
Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
Individual Ochtor
Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation Na.
Business Debtor
Address Clty Province FPostal Code
Secured Party Sacured Party / Uen Claimant
CAPTTAL UNDERWRITERS INC.
Address Ciry Province Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE, SUTTE 301 OAKVILLE ON LEM3Z3
Consumer Goods Inventery Equipment Accounts Other Motor Vehicle Inciuded Amount Date of Maturity No Fixed Maturity Date
Coliateral Classiflcation or
X X
Year Make Model V.LN
Motor Yehiclke Description
General Collatera} Description
General Collaters| Description
Registering Agent Registerdng Agent
CAPITAL UNDERWPRITERS INC,
Address City Province Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE, SUTTE 301 ORKVILLE ON LEHBXT




CONTINUDED

! Type of Search Bausingss Debior
; Search Conducted On EOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
! Fllg Currency 26FEG 2014
File Number Family af Famllies Page of Pages
633105259 1 17 2 32
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
; Cautiun Filing Page of Total Pages Matar Vehicle Schedule Attached Registration Number Registered Under
0L 201 I6130402 1447 1462 9368
Record Referenced Flle Humber Page Amended No Specific Page Amended Change Reguired Renewal Years Correct Period
635105259 B RENEWAL 1
feference Debtor) Transferor First Given Name Initial Surname

Business Debtor Name

BOCEON & GROSE FURNITURES COMPANY LIMITED

Cther Change Other Changa
Reasan f Description Reason f Description
|
|
Debtor/ Transferee Date of Birth First Given Name Ialtfal Sumame
Business Dabtor Name Ontario Corporaton Ng.
_ﬂ Address Chry Province w Fostal Code
Assignor
Assignor
| Secured Party/ Llan Claimanty Assignee
Segured Party
Address City Province Postal Code
Collateral Classification Consumer Geads | Inventory Equiprhent Accounts Other | Motor Yehicle Incloded | Ameunt Date a*.oﬂwn.i: Mo Fixed Maturity Date
|
| Motor Yehicle Oescription Year Make Model V..M.

General Collateral Description General Collatera) Descrlption




Registering Agent

TO EQUIFMENT FINANCE CANADA INC.

Registering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Claimant

Address City Provinge Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE, SUTTE 301 CAKVILLE on LoHEXY
t CONTINUED
I . —
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On SOGEEN & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Fle Corremcy 2GFED 2014
File Nurmber Famlly of Families Page of Pages
535105259 1 17 3 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Cautlon Filing Page of Teotal Pages Motor Vehicle Schedule Attached Raegistration Number Registerad Under
091 1 20340130 1022 2242 1400
Record Referenced File Number Page Amended | Nu Specific Page Amended Change Required Renewal Yeacs Correct Period
635105259 C DISCHRG
Ref Debtarf Tr ferar First Glven Name Lnitizl Surname
Business Dubtor Name
BOGCON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Gther Change Cther Change
Reazon / Description Reason / Description
Dobtorf Transferee Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
Business Debtor Name Ontario Carporation No.
Address Clty Province Postal Code
Assignor
Assignar
Secured Party/ Lien Claimart/ Assignee
Secured Party
Address City Province Pastal Code
Collaterai Classification Lonsumer Good, Inventory Equip Accounts Cther | Motor Wehicle Included | Amount Date oqo_umﬂ._lp.x Ho Flxed Maturity Date
Mator Vehicle Description Year Make Model V.IL.N
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General Collatera) Description

Reglstering Agent

TG EQUIPHMENT FINANCE CANADA INC

Ganeral Collateral Desceription

Reglstering Agent or Securcd Party/ Uen Claimant

Address Clty Provimce Postat Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE SUTE 301 OACVILLE ON L6H &X7
EMD OF FAMILY
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMEBANY LTMTTED
Flte Currancy 26FEB 2014
File Number Farmily of Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
640691199 2 17 4 39 D3FEB 2014 0 DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCIMNG STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
Flle Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Yehicle Schedule Registration Number Registered Under Registration Peried
&40691199 0 oGz 20071114 1446 B0O77 4058 P PPSA 7
Date of Birth Firgt Glven Name Initfal Surmame
Indivkiual Dekter
Business Cebtor Name Ontarjo Corporation No.
Business Debtor
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address City Province Postal Code
75 RACOUT 5TREET WALKERTON O HOGZVD
. Cate of Blrth First Given Name Initial Surname
Individual Dabtor
Business Debtor Name Omtario Corporation No.
Business Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Party / Lien Claimant
WELLS FARGD EQUIPMENT FINANCE COMPANY
Address City Province Postal Code
2550 VICTORIA PARK AVE STE 700 TORONTO o) MZ) 5AQ
) Consumer Goods | Iaventory | Equipment Accounts Dther Motor Vehlcle Inciuded | Amount | D21e of Maturity No Fixed Maturity Date
Callateral ClassHicatian or
kS X X
Year Make Model V.1,
Motor Vehicle Descriptian

CGeneral Collateral Description

General Collaterz| Description




Registering Agant Registering Agent

REGISTRY = RECOVERY INC.

Address Clty Province Postal Code
1551 THE QUEENSWAY TORCMTC 0N MBZ 175
CONTINUED
Type of Search Business Debtar
Search Conducted On BOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 2GFEB 2014
File Number Family of Fanvilies Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
640691199 2 17 5 39 03FEG 2014 D DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Cawtlon Filing Page of Taotal Pages Hotor Vehicle Schedule Reglstration Number Registered Under Reglstratian Period
540691192 02 002 20071114 1446 8O77 4058
Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surname

Individual Debtor

Business Dabtar Name Ontario Corporation No.
Businass Debtor
Address City Prowince Postal Code
Date of Birth First Glven Name Inltial Sumame
Individual Debtor
Business Debbtor Name On@ario Corporation No.
Business Debtor
Address Clty Province Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Party f Lien Clalmant
SOCIETE DE FIRKANCEMENT DX EQUIPEMENT WELLS FARGO
Address City Provinge Pastal Code
1550 VICTORIA PARK AVE STE 700 TORONTO on M2) 5AG
Consumer Goods Inventary Equipment Accounts Other Motar Vehicle Included Amount Date of Maturlty No Fixed Makurity Date
Cohateral Classification or
Year Make Modei V.L.N.

Motor Yehicle Desoription

General Collateral Description

General Collateral Deseription

Reglstering Agent Reqgistering Agent

{ [ |



CONTINUED

_ Type of Search

Barsiness Deblor

Search Conducted On

BOGDON B GROSE FURNTTURE COMPAKRY LTMITED

File Currency 2GFER 2014
Flle Numbar Family of Familics Fage of Pages
640591199 2 17 B 9
FORM 3C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Registration Number
20140203 1030 8077 4821
Record Referenced File Number Change Requircd Renewal Years
540591199 C DISCHRG
i Individual Debtor First Given Narne Initial Sumame
Business Debtor Business Dehtor Name Qntario Corporation Noo
EOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Registering Agent Registering Agent/ Secured Party/ Lien Claimant
REGISTRY = RECOVERY INC.
Address City Pravinca | Postal Code
1551 THE QUEENSWAY TORONTC ot [msz 173
END OF FAMILY
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On SOGDON & GROSS FURNITYRE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FER 2014
File Number Family of Familles Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
642011157 3 17 7 39 D3FEB 2014 0 DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
i File Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Vehicle Schedule Registration Number Registered Under Registration Peripd
| 642011157 0 002 20080114 1730 8077 9750 P PPSA 7
Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surname
Individuai Debtor
Buslness Debtor Name Ontarlo Corporation No.
Business Debtor
BCGDON 2 GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address City Province Postal Code
T5 RICOUT STREET WALKERTON ON NOG2VD
Date of Birth First Given Name Infial Surname
Individual Deblor
Business Debtor Name Ontaria Corporation Na.
Business Debtor
Addrass City Province Postal Code

Secured Party

Secured Party / Lien Claimant




i Address Cley Province Pastal Code
/ 2550 VICTORIA PARK AVE STE 700 TORONTG Ol M2 549
{
7 . Consumer Goods Inventory Equipmert Accoumnts her Moltor Vehicle Included Date of Maturity No Fixed Maturity Date
3 Cellateral Classification or
_. X X %
|
| Year Make Hodei V.IN.
Metor Vehlcte Description
| General Collateral Descriptian
General Collateral Description
|
Registering Agent Registering Agent
REGISTRY = RECOVERY INC.
Address City Province Postal Code
1551 THE QUEENSWAY TORQNTC onN MIZ 175
_ CONTINUED
Type of Szarch Business Debtor
| Search Conducted On BOGDOMN B CROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Fite Currency 26FER 2014
File Number Family of Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
642011157 3 17 g I8 Q3FER 2014 0 DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Cation Filing Page of Total Pages Maotor Vehicle Schedule Registration Numbar Registered Under Registration Period
;542011157 02 o2 20080114 1730 8077 9750
Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtar
Business Debtor Name Ontaria Corporation No.
Business Dentor
Address City Province Postal Cade
|
1
_ Gate of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surname
| Individual Debtor
b . Businezs Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
| Business Debtor
Address Cley Province Pastal Code
|
‘ Secured Party Secured Farty / Lien Claimant
SOCIETE DE FINANCEMENT D' EQUIPEMENT WELLS FARGO
Address City Province Postal Code
2550 VICTORIA PARK AVE STE 700 TORONTC onN M2] 549
| -
_ Cellateral Classification Consumer Goods | Iaventory | Equipment Accounts _ Other Motor Vehicle Included ; raoch Date &oﬂu?:é h No Fixed Maturity Date




Year Make HModel V.LN.
Mator Vehicle Description
General Collateral Description
General Collateral Bescription
Reglstering Agent Registering Agent
Address City Province Postal Code
_
CONTINUED
Type af Search Business Detrer
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURRITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency HFER 2014
Filc Number Family of Familles Page of Pages
£42011157 3 37 9 39
FORM 3C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Registratian Number
20140203 1432 8077 4864
' Record Referenced File Nurber Change Required Renewal Years
| 54201115% C DISCHRG
Individual Cebtor First Glven Name Injtial Surname
I
' Busincss Debtor Bustness Debtor Name Ontarie Corporation Ne.
BOGODON & GROSS FURNTITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Reglstering Agent Registering Agent/ Secured Party/ Lien Claimant
REGISTRY — RECOVERY INC.
Address City Province | postat code
1551 THE QUEENSWAY TOROKTO On T.___mN 1TS
__ END OF FAMILY
|
Type of Search Busingss Debtor
| Search Conducted On BOGDON B GROSE FURNITURE COMPANY LIMIVED
{ File Currency 26FEB 2014
Filg Rumber Farmily af Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
644391905 4 17 10 39 3AaN 2014 0O DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Vehicle Schedule Reglsuation Number Registered Under Registration Perled
_ 644391909 01 001 20080421 1703 14563 7026 P OPPSA 3
_ Date of Birth First Glven Name Inttiai Surnarre
W Individual Debtor




BOGORON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

Address Clry Province Postal Code
75 RIDOUT 5T WALKERTON ON NOG2V(
Date of Birth First Given Name Inltial Sumame
Individual Debtor
Busimess Debtar Name Ontario Carparation Mo,
Business Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Party f Lien Claimamnt
CAPTTAL UNDERWRITERS INC.
Address City Provinge Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE, SURTE 301 QAKVILLE O LEHEXT
Consumet Goods Enventory Equipment Other Maotor Vehicle Included Date of Maturity No Fired Maturity Date
Collateral Classification or
X
Year Make Mode) V.M.
Motor Vehicle Description
General Collateral Cescription
General Collateral Description
Registering Agent Registering Agent
CAPITAL UNDERWRITERS INC.
Address City Province Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PakK DRIVE, SUTTE 301 OAKVILLE O LoHEXT
CONTINUED
Type of Search Business Cebtor
Search Conducted On BOGLON & CROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 2BFER 2014
Filc Number Family of Famlies of Pages
644391909 4 17 11 38

Record Referenced

Reference Debtor/ Transferor

FORM ZC FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT

Caution Filing Page of

001 13

Total Pages

File Number
644391903

Page Amended

Firgt Given Name

BOGDON & GROSE FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

Motor Yehicde Schedule Attached

Mo Specific Page Amended

20140130 1025 2392 1402

Change Required
C GISCHRG

Initial

Business Debtor Name

Registratiocn Number

Renewal Years

Sumame

Registared Under

Carrect Perlod




_

Other Change

Reagon / Description

Debtor/ Transteree

Date of Birth

Qther Change

Reason / Description

Arst Given Hame Initial

Business Debtor Narme

Surname

omario Corporation No.

Address City Pravince Postal Code
Asslgnor
Assignar
Secured Party/ Uen Clalmant/ Asslgnes
Secured Party
Address City Province Postal Code
Collateral Classification Consumer Goods Inventory Equi perertt Accounts Other  Motor Vehicle Included Amournt Date Oﬂ_ﬂ_un_._lnt No Fized Maturlty Date
Motor Vehicle Description Year Make Maodel V.I.N.
General Collateral Description General Collateral Description
Reglstering Agent Reglistering Agent or Secured Party/ Llen Claimant
TO EQUIPMENT FINANCE CANADA INC
Address Chy Province | Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARY, DRIVE SUITE 301 OAKVILLE O _ LGH 67
| END OF FAMILY
Type of Search Business Cebtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON B GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currancy 25FEE 014
File Number Family of Families Page of Pages Explry Date Status
45512829 5 17 12 36 15GEP 2022
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Numbar Caution Filing Page of Total Fages Motor Vehicle Schedule Registration Number Registered Under Registration Period
548512329 o0l £Ol 20080215 1135 1862 9120 P EPSA 15
Individual Debtor Oate of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname




Business Dehtor

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

Business Debtar Name

Dntarie Corparation No-

Address City Province Postal Code
75 RIDOUT STREET WALKERTON ON NOG Zv(
Date of Blrth First Glven Name InTtial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtur Name ontario Corporation No.
Business Dabtor
Address City Province Postal Cade
Secured Party Secured Party / Uien Clalmant
110785 ONTARID INC.
Address City Frovince Postal Code
75 RIDOUT STREET WALKERTON on NGOG 2v0
Consumer Goods  Inventory  Equipment Accounts Other Motor Vechicle Induded Amount  Date of Maturity No Fixed Maturity Date
Collateral Ciassification or
kS x x X
Year Make Madel V.L.N
Mator Vehicle Description
General Collateral Description
Gencral Coflateral Description
Registering Agent Reglstering Agent
HEEMNAN BLAIKIE LLP
Address City Province Postal Code
#2600-200 BAY STREET, SOUTH TOWER TORONTD N M31 214
m CONTIMUED
Type of Search Busmess Debiar
search Conducted On BOGLON & GROSS FURRITURE COMPARY UMITED
Flle Currency 26FEE 2014
File Number Family of Familles Page of Pages
£458512829 5 17 13 kLS
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Flling Fags of Total Pages Motor Yehicle Schedule Attached Registration Number Registared Under
(3] 2 20090126 1033 1590 1271
Record Referenced File Number Page Amended No Speclfic Page Amended Change Required Rerewal Years Correct Periaod
648512829 X A AMNDMNT
Reference Debtorf Transfetor First Glven Name Imitial Sumame

Business Dehtor Name




Other Change

Reason f Bescription

Debtor/ Transferas

Other Change

Reason / Description

TO REGISTER THE POSTPONEMENT OF SECURITY INTEREST ARD FINANCING
STATEMENT [N FAVOUR OF 2110785 ONTARLD INC. AS FILE NUMBER §48512820
TO SECUIRTY INTEREST AND FINANCING STATEMENT REGISTERED AS FILZ

Date of Birth

First Given Namc

Business Debtor Name

Initial

Sumame

Ontarjo Corperation No.

Address City Province Postal Code
Assignor
Asslgnor
Secured Party/ Lien Claimant/ Assignee
Secured Party

Address City Province Postal Code
_ Coflateral Classification Consumer Gogds  Inventory  Equipment Atcounts Other  Motor Vehicle Included  Amount Pate of Maturity No Fixed Maturity Date
!

Motar Vehicle Description Year Make Modei ¥.LN
|
_ General Collateral Description General Collateral Description
|
| Registering Agent Reglstering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Claimant
| KEVIN W. MCMEEKEN LAW OFFICE
_ Address City Pravince Postal Code
_ 207 10TH SYREET HANOVER oN H4AH INE
CONTINUED
“ Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FER 2014
Flle Number Famliy af Familles Page of Pages
B4B51 2829 5 i7 14 g
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motar vehicle Schedule Attached Registration Number Reqistered Under
002 2 20050126 1033 1590 1241




6458512829

Refcrence Debtor/ Transferar First Given Name Initial Sdrname
Business Debtor Name
ther Change Other Change
Reaxon } Descriptbon Reason f Description
NUMBER 650872224 IN FAVOUR OF R & M NELSGN HOLDINGS LTD.
Debtor/ Transferce Date of Birth First Given Name Inktal Surname

Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation Mo.

Address City Province Postal Code
. Assignor
Aggigrcer
Secured Party/ Lien Claimant/ Assignee
Secured Party v 9
Address City Provinca Postal Code
Collateral Classification Consomer Goads  Imventory Equlpment Accounts Dther  Motor ¥eblcle Included  Amopunt Date Oqﬁﬂﬂﬁ_wg Mo Fixed Maturity Date
Motar Vehicle Deseripton Year Make Haded V.I.M
General Colizteral Description General Caflateral Duscription
Registering Agant Reglstering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Claimant
Address City Province Postal Code
CONTINUED
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGLON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Flle Currency 26FER 2014
File Number | Family | of Families | Page of Pages
T




FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT

Caution Fillng Page of Total Pages Motor Vehlcla Schedule Attached Raegistration Numbaer Registered Under
o1 juaa | 20120223 1943 1331 9829
Recard Referenced File Numrber Page Amended Mo Specific Page Amended Change Required Renawal Years Correct Period
543512829 X J OTHER
Reference Debtor/ Transferor First Given Name Initial Surname
Buginess Debtor Name
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Other Change Other Change
SUBORDIMATION
Reason / Description Reasan / Description

SECURITY INTERESTS OF SEQURED PARTY ARE SUBIECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF

A SUBCRDINATION AGAREEMENT BY SECURED PARTY IN FAVOUR DF TCE CAPITAL

CORPORATION DATED FEBRUARY 21, 2012,

Debtorf Transferee Cate of Birth First Glven Name Inttial Surmname
Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
Address City Pravincs Postal Code
Assigner
Assignor
Secured Party/ Uen Claimant/ Assignes
Secured Party
Address City Province Postal Code
Collaterat {lassification Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Acoounts Other  Motor Vehlcle Incluged Amount bate aqo-uwn:-..nt No Fixed Maturity Date
Motor Yehicle Description Year Make Model V.ILN
General Collateral Descriptian General Collateral Description
Registering Agent Registering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Clalmant

HUGHES, DORSCH, GARLANG, COLES LLP
Address City Province Postal Code

SUITE 400 365 BAY STREET TORONTO O M5H 2Vl

CONTINUED




Type of Search

Business Debtor

Search Conducted On

BOGLDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

File Currency 26FEE 2014
Fila Numbar Family of Families Page of Pages
£48512829 5 17 i6 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT f CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Filing Page of Tatal Pages Motor Vehlcle Schedule Attached Registration Number Registered Under
001 2 20120303 1613 1590 5625
Record Referenced Flle Bumbaer Page Amended No Specific Page Amended Change Required Renewal Years Carrect Period
648512829 x A AMNDMNT
Reference Debtor/ Transferor First Given Name Initial Sumame
Busingss Debtor Name
BOGRON & GROSS FURNTTURE COMPANY LIMITED
Other Change Other Change
Reason f Description Reason f Description
SECURITY INTERESTS OF THE SECURED PARTY ARE SUBIECT YO THE
PROVISIONS OF A SUBDRDINATION AGREEMENT, DATED FEBRUARY 2157 2012,
GIVERN IN FAVOUR OF SAUGEEN ECONOMIL DEVELOFMENT CORFORATION & BRUCE
Debtor) Transferce Date of Birth First Given Name Inftial Surmame
Business Debtar Name Cnimrio Corporation No.
Address City Province Postal Code
Asslgnor
Assignor
Sacured Pa Lien Clafrrant/ Assignee
Secured Party v/ L ! =
Address City Province Postal Code
Coflateral Classification Consumer Goods | Inventory Equipment Accounts Other | Mator Vehicle Included | Amount Date o_‘uﬂwn::.nq No Fixed Maturlty Date
4
Matar Yehicle Deseription Year Make Maodel v.LN.

General Collatera! Description

Gaperal Collateral Description




KEVIN W. MCMEEKEN LAW DFFICE

Address

Ciry

Province Pastal Code

|
CONTINUED

207 10TH STREET

HANOVER

ON HaN 1N8

Type of Search
Search Conducted On
Fie Currency

Record Referenced

Reference Debtor/ Transferor

Other Change

Reason / Descrlption

Debtar/ Trarsferes

Asslgnar

Secured Party

Collateral Classificatlon

Motar vebicle Description

Business Debtor
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT

26FEB 2014
File Number Family of Families
648512829 5 17 17
Caution Fillng Page of Total Pages
Qo2 2
File Number Pags Amended

648512829

First Given Name

COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOFMENT CORPORATION.

Date of Birth
Address
Address
Consumer Goods  Inventory Equipment
Year Make

Page

Motar ¥ehicle Schedule Attached

No Spedific Page Amended

Business

3¢

Registration Numbier

20120803 1613 1550 5625

Change Required

Initial

Debtor Name

Other Change

Reaszon f Dascription

First Given Namse

Business Debtor Name

Initgal

Assignor

Secured Party/ Uen Clalmant/ Asgigase

Other

Motor Vehicle Included

City

Clty

Amount

Model

of Pages

Registered Under

Renewal Years Carrect Period

Surname
Sumame
Ontario Corporation Ne.
Province Postal Code
Province Postal Code

Date of Maturity

ar No Fixed Maturity Date

W.ILN.




General Collatera! Description

Registering Agent

General Collateral Description

Registering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Clalmant

| Address Ciry Province Postal Code
END OF FAMILY
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON B GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FER 2014
Flle Numbaer Family of Families Page of Pages Explry Date Status
658103868 & 17 18 39 301AN 2014 D DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENRT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Vehlcle Schedule Reglstration Number Registered Under Registration Peripd
658103988 43 oo 20091209 1402 1462 9931 P PPSA s
Date of Blrth First Given Name Initial Surname
Indlvidual Debyor
Business Dehtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
Business Debtar
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address Clty Province Pustal Code
75 RIDOUT ST WALKERTON al} NOGZWD
Date of Birth First Given Rame Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
Business Dcbtor
Address City Province Postal Cade
Secured Party Secured Party / Lien Clalmant
CAPTTAL LINDZRWRITERS THNC.
Address City Province Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE, SUTTE 301 OAKVILLE ON LEHEXY
Consumer Goods  Inventory  Equipment Accounts Other Motor Vehicle Included  Amount  Dte of Maturity Mo Fixed Maturly Date
Collateral Classification or
X X
Year Make Model V.I.N.

Motor ¥ehicle Description

General Collateral Description

General Collateral Description




Reglstering Agent

Registering Agent

CAPITAL UNDERWRITERS INC,

Address City Province Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE, SUITE 301 CALVILLE am LEHEXT
| CONTINUED
Type of Search Buslness Deblor
Search Canducted On B0GLON & GROSS FURNTTURE COMPANY LIMITED
Fiie Currancy 26FEB 2014
Flle Humber Family of Familles Page af Pages
£58103868 [} 17 19 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Filing Fage of Tota! Pages Motar ¥ehicle Schedule Attached Reqistration Number Registered Under
Q01 1 20140130 1023 2242 1401
Record Refercnced File Number Page Amended Na Specific Page Amended Change Reguired Renowal Years Correct Period
658103868 T CISCHRG
Reference Debtor/ Transferar First Given Name Initial Surname
Business Debtor Name
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Other Change Other Chang=
Reason [/ Description Reason / Description
Debtor/ Transferee Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
Buslness Debtor Name Ontario Carparation Na.
Address City Province Postal Cade
A=sslgnor
Asglignor
Secured Pa Uen Ciaimant/ Assignee
Secured Farty rty/ Uen L/ L
Address Clty Province Postal Code
Collateral Classification Cansumer Goods | Inventory Eguiprment Accounts Other | Motor Vehidle Included | Amount Date o__oﬂ_mn:l? Np Fixed Maturlty Date
Motor Yehicle Dascription Year Maks Model V.LH.




General Collateral Description

Registerlng Agent

TO EQUIPMENT FINANCE CANADA JNC

General Callateral Descriphion

Registering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Claimant

Address City Province Postal Code
2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE SUITE 201 QAXVILLE ON L&H 6X7
END DF FAMILY
Type of Search Business Deblor
| Search Conducted On BOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FER 20)4
Fite Number Family of Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
$58952338 7 17 20 3% 200AN 2014 D DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CI.AIM FOR LIEN
Fie Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Vehich: Schedule Registration Humber Registered Under Registration Perlod
558957338 01 o 20300127 1701 1452 1052 P PRSA 5
Date of Birth First Given Name Initkal Surname
Individuat Delter
Buslness Debtor Name Cntario Corporation Mo.
Business Debior
BOGDON § GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address City Prowvince Postal Code
75 RAIDOUT 5T WALKERTON On [ ERE
Gare ot Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontaria Corparation No.
Business Debtar
Address Chy Province Postal Code
Secured Party Securnd Party f Llen Claimant
CAPITAL UNDERWRITERS INC.
Addross City Province Pastal Code
2020 WINSTON PAAK ORIVE, SUITE 301 DAKVILLE ON LEHEXT
Cansumer Goods Inventary Egulpment Accounts Other Mator Vehidle Included Amount Date of Maturity Ma Fixed Maturity Date
Coliateral Classification or
X X
Year Make HModel VLN
Motor ¥ehicle Description

General Callaterul Description

General Collateral Descnpton




Registering Agent Reglstering Agent

CAPITAL UNDERWRITERS THC,

Address Chy Province Postal Coda
2020 WINSTON FARK DRIVE, SUTVE 301 QAKVILLE ] LEHEKT
CONTINUED
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGTUON & GROSS FURNTITURE COMPANY ITMITEQ
File Currency 2GFEB 2014
Fila Number Famlly of Famllies Page of Pages
G5BA5TIZE 7 7 il 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHAMGE STATEMENT f CHANGE STATEMENT
Cautdon Flling Page of Totzl Pages Motor ¥ehicle Schedule Attached Registration Number Reglstered Under
001 1 20340120 0952 2242 1395
Record Referenced File Number Page Amended | No Spedific Page Amended Change Required Rengwal Years Correct Perlod
458957328 C QISCHRG
Reference Debtor/ Transfecor First Given Name Tnijtial Surname

Business Debtaor Name

EQGDON B GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

Other Change Cther Change
Reason / Description Reason f ODescription
Debtar/ Transfecee Oate of Birth Firgt Given Name Taitial Surmanre
Business Debtor Mame Cntario Corporation No.
Address City Prowvince Postal Code
Asslgnor
Assignor
Secured Party/ Uen Claimant/ Assignee
Secured Party
Address Clky Province Postal Cote
Col 1 (| " -
ollateral Classification Consumer Goods | Inventory Equipmernt Accounts Other | Motor Vehicle Included | Amount Date omo_,”a?_lnt Na Fixed Maturity Date

Motor ¥ehicle Description Yesr Make Modal V.IN.




General Callateral Description

_ Reglstering Agent

TO EQUIPHMENT FINANCE CANADA INC

Genecral Callateral Description

Reglstering Agent ot Secyred Party/ Licn Clafmant

Address City Province Posgtal Code
| 2020 WINSTON PARK DRIVE SUITE 301 QAKVILLE a1 LEH 5X7
END OF FAMILY
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPaNy LIMITED
Flie Currency 26FED 2014
Flle Number Family of Pamilies Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
659528658 g 1? 22 30 O1MAR 2016
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
Fileg Number Caution Fillng Page of Toml Pages Matar Vehicle Schedule Registratlon Number Registered Under Ragmiration Period
559528658 01 o 20100301 1705 1952 7680 P PPSA )
Date of Birth Firgt Given Narme Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Deblor Name Ontario Corparation Na.
Business Debtot
BOGLDCN 8 GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD
Address City Province Postal Code
735 RIDEQUT S5T. WALKERTOW o] NOS2V0
. Date af Birth First Glven Name Initial Surmame
Individual Debtor
Business Debtor Name Datario Corporation No.
Business Debtor
Address City Peovinge Postal Code
; Serured Party Sccured Party / Llen Claimant
XEROX CANADA LTD
Address City Province Postal Code
| 33 BLOOR ST E. 3RD FLOOR TOROKTOQ Oty MW 311
|
. Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Actounits Qther Motor Vehicle Included Amaunt Date of Maturity Ho Fixed Maturity Date
Collateral Classification or
b X LS
Year Make Model ¥.1.N.
Mator Yehicle Description
General Collateral Description General Collateral Descriptian




i
{

| Reqlsiering Agent Registering Agent
i PPSA CANADA INC. - (3992]
Address Clty Province Postal Code
110 SHEPPARD AVE BAST, SUITE 303 TORONTD OH MZHEYS
END OF FAMILY
Type of Ssarch Business Debtor
Search Conducted Cn BOGOON & GROSS FLURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency IBFEE 2014
File Number Family of Families Page of Pages Explry Date Skatus
655710635 9 17 23 3= 31JAN 2019 O DISCHARGED
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
Filc Number Caution Fliing Page of Totai Pages Motor Vehicle Schedule Registratlon Number Registered Under Registration Period
665710695 001 1 20101103 1056 1616 D202 P PPSA o%
Dzte of Birth FIrst Given Name Initlal Surname
Individua! Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
Business Debtor
BOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address Clty Prowince Postal Code
75 RIDEQUT STREET, P.Q. BOX 1240 WALKERTON On NOG 2v0
Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtar
ausiness Debtar Name Ontarle Corporation No.
Business Debtar
Address City Province Pastal Code
Secured Party Securad Party / Uen Claimant
CTT FINANCIAL LTD.
Address Cley Province Postal Code
5035 SOUTH SERVICE ROAD BURLINCGTON ON L#R 4L
) ) Cansumer Goods Inventary Equlpment Accounts Other Mater Vehicle Incuded Amount Date of Maturity Nao Fixed Maturity Date
Collateral Classification or
A X
Year Make Modet WV.IN.

Motor Vehicle Description

General Collateral Description

SHAPER MACHINE AND ACCESSORIES

General Collateral Description

Repistering Agent

Registering Agent

JCLD OWLINE




16-1375 SOUTHDOWN RD STE 322 MISSISSAUGA DN ?E 2I1
CONTINUED
Type of Srarch Business Debtor
Search Conducted On ECGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FEB 2014
File Number Family of Families Page of Pages
665710695 g 17 24 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT f CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Filing Page of Total Panes HMotar Vehicle Schedule Attached Reglstration Number Registeren Under
401 1 20140131 1226 1616 3555
Record Raferenced File Number Page amended No Specific Page Amended Change Requlred Renewal Years Correct Pesiod
655710695 C DISCHRG
Reference Rebtorf Transferar First Given Name Initial Surname
Business Debtor Name:
BQGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Other Change Cther Change
Reason f Description Heason / Description
Debtor/ Transferee Date of Birth First Given Namg Initial Surnama
Business Debtor Name Gntarka Corporation No.
Address City Province Postal Code
. Assignor
Assignor
Secured Pa Lien Claimant/! Assignec
Secured Party rty/ e { g
Address City Province Postal Coxle
Collateral Classificatian Consumer Goods | T tory quip W Accounts Qther { Motor Vehide Included | Amount bate omoﬂmn:ni Mo Flxed Maturlty Date
Mctor ¥Yehicle Description Year Make Model ¥.LN.

General Collateral Description

General Collateral Description




Registering Agent

Registering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Claimant

1CLD GNLINE
Address City Pravince Posinl Code
151375 S0UTHDOVN RD S5TE 322 MISSISSAUGA [s].] L5) 273
END OF FAMILY
Type of Search Busmess Deblor
Search Concucted On BOGOON & GAROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMTTED
File Currency 2GFEE 2014
File Number Family of Famllies Page of Pages Explry Date Status
BE7A1878 10 17 25 29 18JAN 2016
FORM 1C FINANMCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Cautign Fling Page of Total Pages Motor Vehlcle Schedule Reglstration Number Registered Under Registration Perlod
667201678 ] [Ead | 20110118 1947 1531 7278 P PPSA 5
Date of Birth Firgt Givan Name Initlzl Surname
Individual Debtor
. Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
Business Deblor
BOGOON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address City Province Postal Code
?5 RIDODUT STREET WALKERTON O NOG 2V
Date af Birth First Glven Name Tnltiat Surname
Individual Dabtor
Busginess Debtor Name Ontario Carparation No.
Business Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Secured Party Securad Party / Lien Claimant
SAUGEEM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
: Address City Proadnce Postal Code
515 WILL STREET, PO 80X 177 NHEUSTADT N NOG 2040
, Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Accaunts Other Hoator Vehicle Included Amount Date of Maturity Mo Flxed Maturity Date
Collateral Classification er
X x X X
Year Make Model V.ILN.

Motor Vehlcle Description

General Collateral Description

General Collateral Description

Registering Agent

Registering Agent




[ Address } ity | Province | Postal Code
| 2126 NoRLAND avENuE |eupsiagy = [5G 38
CONTINUED
Type of Search Busieess Debror
Search Conducted On BOGDOM & GROSS FURNITURE COMPAITY LIMITER
File Currgncy 26FED 2014
File Number Family of Familles Page of Pages
GEFZ01E78 10 17 26 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Fillng Page of Totai Pages Motor Yehicle Schedule Attached Reglstration Number Registered Under
{01 1 20120314 1113 1590 7G99
Record Referenced File Number Page Amended Na Specific Page Amended Change Required Renewal Years Correct Period
667201878 X A AMNDMNT
Referance Debtorf Transferor First Given Namae Initial Sumame
Buglness Debtor Name
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY UMITED
Other Change Other Change
Reason f Description Reason / Descripton
TO AQD SECURED PARTY
Debtor/ Transferes Date of Birth First Given Name 1nial Surname
Business Debtor Name Ontaria Corporation No.
Address City Pravince Postal Code
AsSignor
Assignor
Secured Party/ Lien Clalmant/ Assignee
Secured Party
BRUCE COMMUNTTY FUTURES DEVELOFMENT CORPORATION
Address Civy Province Postal Code
281 DURHAM STREET, £.0. 80X 208 KINCARDINE L] N2Z 2¥7
Collatera] Ciassification Consumer Goods | Inventoery Equipment Actounts Othar | Motar Yehicie Included | Amount Date cﬁoﬂmn:w#«. ND Fixed Maturity Date
Motar Vehicla Description Year Make Model VLN




Registering Agent

Registering Agent ar Secured Party/ Lien Claimant

KEVIN w. MCMEEKEN LAWY QOFFICE

‘
|
|
|

Address Chry Province Postal Code
207 10TH STREET HANOVER on H4N 1N
_ END OF FAMILY
; Type of Search Busingss Debtor
“ Search Conducted On BOGOON & GAOSS FURNITURE COMPANY [MITED
| File Currency 2EFER 2034
Fite Numsher Family of Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
— 659858912 i1 17 27 35 13MAY 2017
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
w Filke Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Matar Vehicle Schedule Registration Mumber Registered Under Registration Poriod
669358912 a1 1 20110513 1342 1616 4061 P PPSA o6
Date of BElrth FIrst Given Name Initial Surname
Indivlduat Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontarlg Corporation No.
Business Debtor
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address City Pravince Postal Code
75 RIDOUT STREET WALKERTON ON NAG 2V0
bate of Birth First Given Name Initiai Surnzme
Indivldual Bebtar
) Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation Mo,
Business Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Party / Lien Clalmant
CIT FINAMCLAL LTD.
Address City Province Postal Cade
5035 SOUTH SERVICE ROAD BURLINGTON On L7R aCa
Consumer Goods Inventoly Equipmeant Accounts Other Mptor Yehlcle Included Amount Date of Maturity No Fixed Maturity Date
| Collateral Classification or
X X
Year Make Model V.I.N

Motor Vehicle Description

i Gencral Collateral Desoription

General Collateral Description
COMPRESSOR




JCLD ONLINE

_
“ Address City Province Postal Code
| 16-1375 SQUTHDOWN RD STE 322 MISSISSALGA oN L$) 271
|
_ END OF FAMILY
_ Type of Search Busi Debior
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROS5S FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
_. File Currency 26FEBR 2014
Flile Number Family of Famllies Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
674101845 12 17 28 39 O3NOV 2015
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LYIEN
‘ Fll= Humber Caution Filing Fage of Towl Pages Mator Vehicle Schedule Reglistration Number Registered Under Registration Period
: 674101845 Q01 2 20111103 0927 6005 8360 P PP 04
_ Date of Birth First Given Nome Initial Sumame
Individuat Dehtor
1
Business Debtor Name Ontario Carporation Ne.,
Business Debtor
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD,
Address City Province Postal Code
75 RIDCUT STREET, BOX 1240 WALKERTON OM MOG 2V
. Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtor Name ontarle Corporation Neo.
Businass Doktor
BOGLDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD,
Address Clry Province Postal Code
73 RIDOUT STYREET, BOX 1240 WALKERTON O HRG 2V0
Secured Party Secured Party / Lien Claimant
HATIDHAL LEASING GROUP INC,
Address City Province Postal Code
1525 BUFFALD PL {2543660) WRG Ma 3T 1%
) Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Accounts Other Motor Vehicle Included Amount Date of Maturity Ho Fixed Maturity Datc
Collatural Classification or
X
Year Make Model V.LN.

Mator Vehicle Description

General Collateral Description

General Collateral Descriptian

ALL SPRAY BOCTH, AIR MAKE UP, FLASH OFF ROOM OF EVERY NATURE DR KIND

DESCRIBED IN LEASE MUMBER 2543660 BETWEEN EQUILEASE CORF., AS

ORIGINAL LESSOR AND THE DEBTOR, AS LESSEE, WHICH LEASE WAS ASSIGNED

Registoring Agent

Reglstering Agent

Address

Clty

Province

Pogstal Code

| CONTINUED




Type af Search

Business Debtor

Search Conducted On

BOGOON & GROSS FURNTITURE COMPANY LIMITED

Hle Currency 2GFEB 2014
FHe Number Family of Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
674101845 12 17 49 39 O3NOV 2015
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
Flle Number Caution Filing Page of Total Fages Motor Wehicle Schedule Registration Number Reglstered Under Registration Period
i 674101345 092 2 20113103 0927 6005 8360
. Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtar Name Ontarip Corporation No.
Business Debtor
Address Cley Province Postal Code
Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Busingss Debtar Mame Qntario Corporation No.
Business Dabtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Party / Llen Claimant
Address City Pravince Postal Code
Consumer Goods Loventory Equipment Accounts Other Motar Yehicle Tncluded Amount Data cqcﬂ_mn.._lnf Na Fixed Maturity Date
Collateral Classification
Year Make Model V.I.N
Motar Vehicle Description
General Collakeral Description
8Y THE ORIGINAL LESSOR TO THE SECUREQ PARTY, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TOD
General Collateral Description
TIME, TOGETHIER WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS.
Reglstering Agent Reqlstering Agant
Address City Province Postal Code
ENO OF FAMILY
Type of Search Birsiness Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Cuirency 2GFEG 2014
File Number Family of Familias Page of Pages Expiry Date Status




FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN

t File Number Caution Filing Page of Tatal Pages Metor Vehlcle Schedula Registration Number Registared Under Registration Perlod
676205397 1)1 0.93 1 20120213 1455 1529 6504 P PP3A 5
Oate of Blrth First Given Name Irdtial Surname
Individual Debtor
| Business Debtor Name Ontario Carporation No.
[ Buslness Debtar
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED 1720353
Address City Province Pastal Code
75 RIDGUT STREET WALKERTON on NDG V0
Date of Birth First Given Name Inltial Surname
| Individual Ochtor
7 . Business Debtor Name Ontarle Corporation Na.
Business Debtor
_ address City Pravince Postal Code
Secured Farty Secured Party / Len Claimant
TCE CAPTTAL CORPORATION
Address Cley Province Poztal Code
505 CONSLIMERS ROAD, SINTE 707 TORONTO N M2] AvE
| .
Consumer Goods Inwventory Equipment Accounts Other Matar Vehicle Inctuded Amount Date of Maturity Mo Fixed Maturity Date
Collateral Classification ar
X X ® * X
Year Make Model V.LK.
‘ Matar Vehlcle Description
General Collateral Descripticn
General Coilateral Description
Registering Agent Registering Agent
HUGHES, DORSCH, GARLAMD, COLES LLP
Address City Pruvince Postal Code
SUITE 400 365 BAY STREET TORONTOD an M5 2V
END OF FAMILY
Type of Search Buslness Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FER 2014
File Numbear Famiiy af Families Page of Pages Expiry Datc Sratus
680475375 14 17 3 39 03AUG 2017
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Caution Filing Page of Tol Pages _ Hotor Wehigle Schedule Reglstration Number Reqlstered Under Registration Poriod
§30475375 001 2 i 20120803 1629 1590 5629 P PPSA s




fusiness Debtar

Business Debtor Name

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

Qntario Corporation No.

_

hddress Clty Province Postai Code
¥5 RIDGUT STREET WALKERTCON aly] KOG V0
Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surmname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontario Carparation Na.
Business Debior
Address City Prevince Pustal Code
W Secured Party Secured Party / Llen Clafmant
SAUGEEN ECONCOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Address City Province Postal Code
515 MILL STREET, BOX 177 NEUSTADT Ok HOG 2MO
5 Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Accounts Qthor Motor Vehicle Included Amount Date of Maturity Ho Fixed Maturity Date
Cotlateral Classification or
x X
Year Make Model VLN
Mabor Vehicle Description
General Collateral Description
L. SPECIFIC ASSIGHMENT OF SCIENTIFIC RESCARCH & EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT
General Collateral Descriptian
TaXx CREDITS GRAMTED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF CANADA AMD THE PROVINCE OF
ONTARIO
Reglstering Agent Registering Agent
KEVIN W MUMEEKEN Law OFFICE
Address City Prowince Postal Code
207 10TH STREET HANOVER O NaN 1NS
- CONTINUED
Type of Search Busingss Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSE FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
_ File Currency 26FER 2014
Fie Number Family of Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
€BMTS37S 14 1?7 22 39 03/UG 2017
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
_ Fila Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Mator Vehicle Schedule Reqlstrarion Rumber Reglstered Under Registration Period
580475375 0 2 20120803 1629 1590 5629
Date of Birth Firgt Given Name Initial Surname

Irdividual Debtor

Business Debior

Business Debtor Name

Ontario Corporatlon No.

address City

Province

Postal Code




Date of Birth First Given Name Initlal Surname
L Individual Debtor
| Business Debtor Name Ontarto Carporation Ne.
_ Business Debtor
Address City Frovince Pastal Code
_ Secured Party Secured Party / Lien Claimant
f
BRUCE COMMUNITY FUTURES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATON
Address City Praovince Postal Code
2531 DURMAM STREET, BOX 205 KINCARCINE o N2Z 2¥7
Consumer Goods Inventory Equipmant Arcaunts Other HMoter Wehicle Included Arnount Date of Maturity Mo Fixed Maturity Date
Cailataral Clas<ification or
_ Year Make Model V.I.LN
_ Matar Vehicle Description
General Collateral Description
General Collateral Deseription
[ Registering Agent Registering Agent
H Address City Province Postal Code
_
| END OF FAMILY
i Type of Search Business Deblor
Search Conducted On BOGDIN & CROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 2GFEB 2014
Flle Number Famlly af Families Fage of Pages Expiry Date Status
| 687129409 15 17 33 39 23IMAY 1016
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Caution Flling Pane of Tatal Pages Matar Vehicle Schedule Registration Number Registered Under Registration Peried
687128409 01 co3 20130523 1036 8077 6042 P PESa 3
Date of Birth First Given Name 1nitial Surmame
Individual Debtor
Buslness Detitar Name Ontarle Corporation Na.
Business Debtor
BOGDOM & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD
Address City Provinoe Postal Code
7% RIDEQUYT ST WALKERTON On HOG 2K0
Date of Birth First Given Name Initlal Surname
Individual Debtor

Business Debtor

Buginess Debtor Namss

Ontarie Corporation MNo.




Address City Prowince Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Farty f Lien Clalmant
RCAP LEASING 1HC.
Address City Province Postal Code
5575 NORTH SERVICE RO, STE 300 BURLINGTON QN L7 6M1
Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Accounts Other Moter Vehicle Encluded Date of Maturity Mo Fixed Matur(ty Dute
Callateral Classification or
b4 X X X
Year Make Model V.LAN.
Motor Vehicle Descriptian
General Collateral Description
. JANITORIAL EQUIPMENT FROM TIME TO TIME LEASED §Y THE SECURED
General Collateral Description
PARTY TO THE DEBTOR AS DESCRIBED ON LEASES, CONDITIONAL SALES
AGREEMENTS AND ANY OTHER FINANCING AGREEMENTS ENTERED INTO BETWEEN
Reqglsterlng Agent Registering Agent
REGISTRY = RECOVERY INC,
address City Pravince Postal Code
1551 THE QUEENSWAY TORONTO on MBZ 1T
CONTINVED
Type of Scarch Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON B GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FEB 2014
File Number Family of FamlIlies Fage of Pages Expiry Date Status
687123909 13 17 34 39 Z3MAY 2016
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Cautlon Filing Page of Total Pages Motor Vehicle Schedule Registration Number Reglstered Under Reqgistration Period
847128409 02 003 20130523 1036 8077 6042
Date of Birth Flrst Given Name Initial Surname
Individual Debtor
Busincgs Debtor Name Ontario Corporation Na.
Business Debtor
Address City Province Fostal Code
. Date of Birth First Glven Name Initlal Surname
Individual Debtar
Busi Debtor Ra 0 i ration Ko.
Business Debtor usingss Del me ntario Corporation Ko
Address City Province Postal Code

Secured Party

Secured Party / Lien Claimant




Address City

Province

Date of Maturity

FPostal Code

Consumer Goods Inventory Equipment Accaunts Gther Maotar Vehicle Included Ampunt Mo Fixed Maturity Date
cCollateral Classificatlon or
Year Make Model V.I.N.
Motor Vehlcle Deseription
General Colfateral Duscrlption
THE SECURED PARTY AND THE DEBTOR FROM TIME TO TIME AND ANY PROCEEDS
General Collateral Description .
THEREQF, TOGETHER WITH ALL REPLACEMENT PARTS, ACCESSORIES AND
ATTACHMENTS,
Registering Agent Registering Agent
Address City Province Postal Code
 CONTINUED
Type of Search Business Debtor
Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNTTURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FLE 2014
File Number Family of Familles Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
667123409 15 17 35 39 23MAY 2016
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Cautlon Flling Page of Total Pages Mgtor Vehlcle Schadule Registration Number Registered Under Registration Pericd
687128409 03 03 20130523 1036 8077 €043
~ Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surpame
Individual Debtor
Busincss Debtor Name Oatario Carporation No.
Business Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Date of Birth First Givan Name Inktal Sumame
Indhidual Debtor
) Business Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No,
Business Debtor
Address Clcy Province FPostal Code
Secured Party Secured Party f Lien Claimant
Address City Province Postal Code
Collateral Classificatian Cansumer Goods Inventory Equlpment Accounts Other Motor Vehicle Included Ampunt Date om..._ﬂ_mgll No Fixed Maturity Date




v Motor Vehicle Description

Year Make Mode| V.LN.
|
‘ General Collateral Description
ﬁ General Collaterul Description
[ Registering Agent Registering Agent
|
£ Address Ciby Province Postal Code
|
| ENEr OF FAMILY
| = — s Y3
_ Type of Search Busingss Deblor
Scarch Conducted On BOGOON & GROSS PURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FEB 2014
File Number Family of Famliles Page of Pages Expiry Date Status
| 688471231 16 17 36 g Q9L 2018
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
_ File Mumbar Caution Filing Page of Total Fages Motor Vehlole Schodute Registration Number Registered Under Registration Period
_ BB547128) oo o1 20130709 1547 1031 1356 P PPSA o3
{
Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surname
_ Individual Debtor
_ Business Debtor Name Ontario Cocparation No.
| Business Debtor
| BOGDON & GROSS FURNTTURE COMPANY LIMITED
Address City Provinece Fostal Code
75 RIDOUT ST WALKERTON, ol NOG 2V0
Date of Birth First Given Name Initial Surpama
Individual Debtor
Busitress Debtor Name Ontario Corporation No.
Businezs Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Sccured Party Secured Party / Lien Clalmant
HER MAJESTY IN RIGHT OF ONTARIQ REPRESENTED BY THE MINISTER OF FINANCE
Address City Province Postal Code
400-130 CUFFERIN AVENUE, LONDON ON K&A 668
] B Consumer Goods Inventary Equipment Accounts Other Motor Vehicle Included Amaunt Date of Maturity Na Fixed Maturlty Date
Caollateral Classification or
% X * X 2 23280
|
m Year Make Model V.I.N
i Mgotor Yehlcle Description 1360 HOME FHLE-010354264




General Collateral Description

General Collateral Description

Reglstering Agert

Registaring Agent

COLLECTION MANAGER, MINISTRY OF FINANCE (EMT) BN# 100569102

Address City Provinge Postal Codr
400-130 DUFFERIN AVENUE, {329/745) LOKR DO Ot MNEA 6GE
| END OF FAMILY |
Type of Saarch Buginess Deblor
Search Conducted Om 20GDO0N & GROSS FURNITURE COMFANY LIMITED
File Currency 26FEB 2014
Flle Number Family af Families Page of Pages Expiry Date Skatus
§32484 381 i7 17 37 35 100DEC 2018
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Caution Filing Fage al Total Papes Mator Vehicle Scheduls ReqTstration Number Reglstered Under Reglstratlon Period
692484381 a1 o2 20131210 1034 1529 7641 £ PPSA 5
Date of Bitth First Glven Mame Initlal Surname
Individial Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontarie Carporation No.
Business Debtor
BOGLON B GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD.
Address City Province Postal Code
75 RIDOQUYT STREET WALKERTON O NAG 20
Date of Birth Flrst Given Name Initial Surmame
Individual Cebtor
Business Debtor Namae ontario Carporation No.
Business Debtor
Address City Province Postal Code
Secured Party Secured Party / Len Claimant
CHH CAPTTAL CANADA LTC,
Address Chty Province Pustal Code
4475 NORTH SERVICE ROAD SURLINGTON on L7 4X7
) Consumer Goods Invemary Equlpment Ascounts Other Motor Vehlcle Included Amount Date of Maturity NG Fixed Maturlty Date
Collateral Classification or
X x 2SNOV2018
Year Make Model V.ILN. !
Maotor ¥ehlcle Description 2012 CASELH a5 ZOIPS0560 ﬂ

Generzl Collateral Description

2013 HORST PALLET PALLET FORKS , SERTAL NSN
2013 CASEM L735 LOADER, SERLAL YOWLESS584
2013 HORST ¥ MATERIALBUCKET, SERTAL NSN

General Collateral Descrption




Reglstering Agent

Registering Agent

D4-H LIMITED PARTHERSHIP

Address City Province Postal Code
SUITE 200, 4126 NORLAND AVENUE BURNALRY ac V5G 358
| CONTINUED
Type of Search Business Dabtor
Search Conducted On S0GOO0N & GRUOSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Flile Currency 2GFEB 2014
Filec Number Family af Famflies Page of Pages Expiry Date Stmatus
£§92484381 17 17 38 39 100DEC 2018
FORM 1C FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN
File Number Caution Filing Page of Total Pages Mator Vehicle Schedule Regigtration Number Registered Under Registration Perlod
£92484381 G2 Qa2 26131210 1034 1529 760
| Date of Birth First Glven Name Initial Surnameg
_ Individual Debtar
Business Debtor Name Ontario Corparation No.
| Business Debtor
Address Chty Province Postal Code
Date of Blrth First Given Name Inftial Surname
Individual Debtor
Business Debtor Name Ontario Corparation No.
Business Debtor
Address Cley Province Pastal Code
Secured Party Secured Party / Lien Claimant
Address _ Ciky Pravince Postal Code
Consumer Goods Taventory Equipment Accounts Other Mator Vehicle Included Amount Date of Maturity Mo Fixed Maturity Date
Collatersl Classification or
Year Make Model V.LN.
Motor ¥Yehlcie Descelption
General Collateral Description
2013 HLA 3800 BLADE, SERIAL ONQRDER
General Collateral Description
Reglstering Agent Regigtering Agent
Address City Province Postal Code




LU ENUELY

i
_ Type of Search Business Deblor

Search Conducted On BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPARY | IMITED
Flle Currency 26FEE 2014
File Number Famity of Families Page of Pages
£92484381 17 17 39 39
FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT
Caution Fillng Page ot Total Pages Mptor ¥Yehicle Schedule Attached Reglstration Number Registered Under
01 Q001 20140115 1935 1531 3061
Record Referenced File Numbet Page Amended No Spedific Page Amendad Change Required Remewal Years Correct Period
692434381 x A AMMNOMNT
Reference Debtorf Transferer First Given Name Initial Sumame

Business Debtor Name

BOGDON B GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD

Other Change Qther Change
Rezson / Description Reasan f Description
UPDATE SERIAL NUMBER FOR HLA 3300 BLADE SERIAL # FROM ON GRDER TO
147047
|
_
Debtorf Transferes Data of Birth First Given Name Inttial Sumamse
Business Debtor Narme Ontario Corporation Na,
|
‘ Address City PFrovince Postal Code
; Asglgnar
Assignor
Secured Party/ Llen Claimant/ Assignies
Secured Party . c]
Address Clty Provincg Postal Code
Collateral Classification Consumer Goods | Invemtory Equipment Accounts Other | Motor vehicle Included | Amount Date a*o-um?__.mn.._ No Fixed Matority Date
Motor Vehicle Description Year Make HMode| V.L.N.

|
1
| General Collateral Description General Collateral Description

2013 HLA 3800 BLADE SERIAL # 147047




Registeriog Agent Reqlstering Agent or Secured Party/ Lien Claimaat
CANAENAN SECURITIES REGISTRATION SYSTEMS

7 Address City Pravinco Pogsmt Code
4126 NORLAND AVENUE BURNASY [ V56 358
7. LAST PAGE m
i o - e o |
SarviceOntario Privacy Statement | PPSR Telephone Servlce
CONTACT US | ACCESSIBILITY | PRIVACY | HELP ? QUEEN'S PRINTER FOR ONTARIO, 2008 | IMPDRTANT NOTICES

WOULD YOU LIKE TO RATE OUR SERVICE? LAST MODIFIED: FEBRUARY 22, 2014
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Gaviller

& Company rip
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the Balance Sheet of Bogdon &
Gross Furniture Company Limited as at Decomber 31, 2012 and the Statements of Loss, Expenses,

Retained Income and Cash Flow for the year then ended,

We have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and,

accordingly, we express no assurance thereon,

Readers are cautioned that these financial statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

GAVILLER & COMPANY LLp
LICENSED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
WALKERTON, ONTARIO

APRIL 18,2013



- BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012
2012 2011
$ 3
ASSETS

CURRENT
Bank ’ - 13,109
Accounts Receivable 716,939 582,300
Income Taxcs Recoverable 320,907 328,534
Inventory (Note 1) 1,908,381 1,880,446
Prepaid Expenses 30,080 34,597
Future Income Taxes 171,494 181,988
3,147,801 3,020,974
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 2) 1,197,277 1,253,123
OTHER ASSETS (Note 3) 743,391 762,853
5,088,469 5,036,950

LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Bank Overdraft 71,640 -
Loan Payable 741,559 637,037
Accounts Payable and Accruals 1,196,403 1,272,185
Due to Shareholder 5,000 5,000
SRED Note - 155,000
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 255,554 163,096
2,270,156 2,232,318
LONG TERM (Note 4) 1,333,835 1,087,388
3,603,991 3,319,706

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CAPITAL STOCK (Note 3) 68,047 68,047
RETAINED INCOME 1,416,431 1,649,197

1,484,478 1,717,244
5,088,469 5,036,950

APPROVED ON BEHALF (;F THE BOARD
Z e Director

/

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-2 -



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF RETAINED INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012 2011
3 5
Balance at beginning of year 167,298 367,857
Contributed Surplus 1,481,897 1,481,897
Retained Income, as restated 1,649,195 1,849,754
Net Loss for the year {232,764) {200,557)
Balance at end of year 1,416,431 1,649,197

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-3



 BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE, COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
2012 2011
$ % $ %
REVENUES
Sales 4,650,362 1020 5,180,946 1017
Discounts and Volume Rebates (97,274) (2.1) (101,413) 2.0
Other Income 8,247 0.2 13,518 0.3
4,561,335  100.0 5,093,051 1000
COST OF SALES
Finished Goods Inventory - Beginning of year 153,656 34 73,395 1.4
Cost of Goods Manufactured {Page 5) 3,796,046 §3.2 4,556,111 89.5
Finished Goods Inventory - End of year (52,7838) (1.2) (153,656) (3.0)
3,896,914 854 4,475,850 87.9
GROSS PROFIT 664,421 14,6 617,201 12.1
EXPENSES {Statement of Expenses) 893,891 19.6 885,381 17.4
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (229.470) (5.0) (268,180) (5.3)
OTHER INCOME
Co-op Tax Credits - - 4,052 0.1
Rental Income 7,200 0.2 21,600 0.4
7,200 0.2 25,652 0.5
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES (222,270) (4.9) (242,528) (4.8)
INCOME TAXES
Futurs (Recovered) 10,494 0.2 (41,271) (0.8)
NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR (232,764) (5.1) (200,557) (3.9

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-4 -



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
. EE. R i - s e : .

STATEMENT OF COST OF GOODS MANUFACTURED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012 2011
$ % 3 %%
RAW MATERIALS
Inventory - Beginning of year 279,650 6.1 385,242 7.6
Purchases 1,163,019 25.5 1,382,543 27.1
Inventory - End of year (263,274) (5.8) (279,650} (5.5
1,175,395 25.9 1,488,135 29.2
DIRECT LABOUR 1,279,765 28.1 1,583,987 31.1
FACTORY OVERHEAD
Amortization 569,282 12.5 572,508 11.2
Ingurance 47,969 1.1 52,548 1.0
Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery 74,311 1.6 141,687 2.8
Selling Costs - - 307 -
Employee Benefits 500,647 11.0 549,345 10.8
Other Direct Costs 289,856 6.4 298,691 5.9
1,482,065 32,5 1,615,086 31.7
3,941,225 86.4 4,687,208 92.0
Work in process inventory, beginning of year 1,447,140 317 1,316,043 25.8
5,388,365 118.1 6,003,251 117.9
Work in process inventory, end of ysar (1,592,319) (34.9) (1,447,1400  (28.4)
Cost of goods manufactured 3,796,046 83.2 4,556,111 89.5

£

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
. 5.



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED ..

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
2012 2011
h) % $ %
EXPENSES

Advertising 64,645 1.4 61,828 1.2
Amortization 13,242 0.3 16,256 0.3
Bad Debts (Recoverable) 3,000 0.1 (4,284) 0.1
Bank Charges & Interest 234,245 5.1 222,024 4.4
Commigsions 191,424 472 154,696 30
Foreign Exchange 398 - 820 -
Interest - Long Term 14,762 0.3 21,472 0.4
Leases 11,804 0.3 11,804 0.2
Licenses & Fees 1,358 - 909 -
Office & Postage 33,637 0.7 48,607 1.0
Professional 114,133 2.5 153,059 3.0
Salaries - Office 231,143 5.1 215,316 42
Salaries - Sales 6,101 0.1 49,740 1.0
Telephone 10,756 0.2 10,081 0.2
Training 107 - 513 -
Travel 9,522 0.2 36,489 0.7
RED Rebate (Government Grant) (46,586) (1.0) (114,449} (2.2)

893,891 19.6 885,381 17.4

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-6-



——n

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
2012 2011
5 $
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR):
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss for the year (232,764 (200,557
Items not involving cash
Depreciation of Capital Assets 124,323 133,849
Amortization of Deferred Charges 458,201 454 915
Future Income Taxes 10,494 (41,971)
360,254 346,236
Changes in
Accounts Receivable (134,639) 412,758
Inventory (27,935) {105,766}
Prepaid BExpenses 4,517 {18,394)
Accounts Paysble and Accruals (75,784) 195,749
Income Taxes Recoverable 7,628 (31,717)
SRED Nots (155,000) 155,000
(20,959) 953,866
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long Term Liabilities Repaid (100,747) (20,709)
Long Term Liabilities Incurred 330,217 37314
Proceeds from Related Parties 100,434 93,800
Banic Advances (Repayments) 104,522 (433,321)
Reduction of Capital Lease Financing - {(126,306)
Progeeds From Capital Lease Financing - 76,{15
443,426 (373,107
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets (Note 2) (68,480) (144,548)
Other Assets (438,736) (444,222)
(507,216) (589,170)
DECREASE IN CASH DURING YEAR {84,749) (8,410
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 13,109 21,519
CASH (DEFICIENCY) AT END OF YEAR (71,6403 13,109

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-7-



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

1. INVENTORY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012 2011
$ $
Raw materials 263,274 279,650
Work in process - Unfinished components 761,740 574,558
Work in process - Finished cormponents 830,579 872,582
Finished goods 52,788 153,656
1,908,381 1,880,446
2. CAPITAL ASSLETS
2012 2011
Caost Accum. Net Net
Amort,
L $ g $

Land 6,970 - 6,970 6,970
Buiidings 719,764 451,060 268,704 210,533
Parking Lot 10,015 6,599 3,416 3,536
Equipment 3,369,816 2,542,503 827,313 915,050
Furniture & Fixtures 414,680 355,945 58,735 71,976
Vehicles 133,260 102,222 31,038 42,895
Leasehold Improvements 11,376 10,275 1,101 2,143
4665881 3,468,604 1,197,277 1,253,123

During the year ended December 31, 2012 capital assets were acquired at an aggregate cost of
$68,480 of which nil were acquired by means of Jong term debt, Cash payments of 368,480 were
made to purchase capital assets,

3. OTHER ASSETS

Deferred charges

2012 2011
Cost Accum, Net Net
Amort.
§ $ $ $
2,626,807 743,391

3,370,198

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER

-8 -
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BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
- . ' - - B "ty N . - 3 * | '
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

4. LONG TERM LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL LEASES

2012 2011
b h)

Volkswagen Golf Financing Loan - 3.9%, repayable in monthly

installments of $686 principal and interest. Due April 2016, 25,674 32,748
Equilease - 11.4%, repayable in monthly installments of $921 principal

and interest. Due April 2015. 21,687 29,835
Equilease ~ 12%, repayable in monthly installments of $1,111 principal

and interest. Due November 2014. 23,096 33,466
SBDC#2 Term Loan, Due 2014, 86,468 -
Notes Payable, various unsecured creditors with interest rates ranging

from 0 to 4.8% and expire December 2017, Total expected payments

for 2013 is $146,060 493,946 363,088
BCFD Terin Loan, Due 2014, Total expected payments for 2013 is

36,749. 57,504 -
Loan Payable, Porter Lumber, no interest or payments scheduled. 73,269 73,269
Loan Payable, Porter Lumber, no interest and expected paymeunts for

2013 is $6,000. 84,058 84,058
Loan payable, BE Grein, total expected payments for 2013 is $6,000. 78,148 63,760
Loan payable, Ross Nelson, prime plus 3% Interest annually, payable

$1,209 interest monthly, due December 2013. Secured by certain plant

equipment. 241,749 241,749
Obligation under capital lease - 10%, repayable in monthly installments

of $1,685 principal and interest. Dusg July 2013, 12,586 30,495
Obligation under capital lease - 10%, repayable in monthly installments

of $1,580 principal and interest. - 9,894
Obligation under capital lease - 15.09%, repayable in monthly

installments of $920 principal and interest. Due October 2013, 8,603 17,594
Obligation under capital lease - 4.12%, repayable in monthly

installments of $205 principal and interest. Duc June 2014, 3,575 5,832
Obligation under capital lease - 7.75%, repayable in monthly

installments of $1,198 principal and interest, - 1,124
Obligation under capital lease - 5%, repayable in monthly instaliments

of $800 principal and Inferest, Due February 2014. 9,752 17,256
Obligation under capital lease - 17%, repayable in monthly installments

of $338 principal and interest. Due January 2014, 3,918 7,019
Obligation under capital lease - 15%, repayable in monthly installments

of $960 principal and interest. Due June 2013, 4,632 14,604
Obligation under capital lease - 9%, repayable in monthly installments

of $6,000 principal and interest. - 14,403
Due to 2110785 Ontario Inc. (Related Party) 310,724 210,290

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
-9.




BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

1,589,389
Current Portion of Long Term Liabilities 255,554

1,250,484
163,096

1,333,835

1,087,388

Obligations under ¢apital leases are secured by certain plant cquipment.

5. CAPITAL STOCK
2012

2011

" Authorized -

Unlimited Class A special shares, non-voting, with a stated value of
$10 per share, Each share is entitled to an 8% non-
cumulative dividend and is redeemable and retractable
at $190 per share,

Unlimited Class B special shares, non-voting with a stated value of
$10 per share. Each share is entitled to a non-
cumulative dividend payable at the diseretion of the
board of directors and is redeemable and retractable at
$190 per share.

Unlimited Class A common shares

Unlimited Class B common shares

Issued -
866 Class A special shares 8,660
5,930 Class B special shares 59,300
866 Class A common shares 9
7,800 Class B common shares 78

8,660
59,300

78

68,047

68,047

6. TAX LOSS

The company has available $853,231 of deductible SR&ED expenditures. This pool of deductible

expenditures can be carried forward indefinitely to be deducted in future years,

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
-10 -
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== CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ==

NOTICE TO READER
|

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the Balance Sheet of Bogdon &
Gross Furmniture Company Limited as at December 31, 2010 and the Statements of Income, Expenses and

Retained Income for the year then ended.

We have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and,

accordingly, we express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned thal these financial statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

7 fi ot

N T N (":-',‘--j ey P
GAVILLER & COMPANY LLp
LICENSED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
WALKERTON, ONTARIO

MAY 18,2011



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010
2010 2009
$ A
ASSETS

CURRENT
Bank 21,519 -
Accounts Receivable 095,058 556,405
Income Taxes Recoverable 296,817 322,897
Inventory (Note 1) 1,774,680 2,076,759
Prepaid Expenses 16,203 35,714
Future Income Taxes 140,017 85,394
3,244 294 3,087,169
CAPITAL ASSETS {Note 2) 1,242,025 1,245273
OTHER ASSETS (Note 3) 773,547 708,008
5,259,866 5,040,450

LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Bank Qverdraft - 3,350
Loan Payable 1,070,358 648,971
Accounts Payable and Accruals 1,076,441 1,355,224
Due to Shareholder 5,000 5,000
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 242,197 368,753
2,393,986 2,381,298
LONG TERM (Note 4) 848,069 750,927
3,342,065 3,132,225

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CAPITAL STOCK (Note 5) 68,047 68,047
RETAINED INCOME 1,849,754 1,840,178

1,917,801 1,908,225
5,259,866 5,040,450

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-2-



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
. |

STATEMENT OF RETAINED INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

2010 2009
$ $
Balance at beginning of year 358,281 355,728
Contributed Surplus 1,481,897 1,481,897
Prior Period Adjustment - (38,010 -
Retained Income, as restated 1,802,168 1,837,625
Net Income for the year 47,586 2,553
Balance at end of year 1,849,754 1,840,178

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-3



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
2010 2009
$ Yo $ %
REVENUES
Sales 6,233,328 101.2 5,351,223 100.9
Discounts and Volume Rebates (96,354) (1.6) (88,941 (1.7}
Other Income 25,426 0.4 39,053 0.8
6,162,400  100.0 5,302,235 100.0
COST OF SALES
Finished Goods Inventory - Beginning of vear 166,989 2.7 176,790 33
Cost of Goods Manufactured (Page 5) 5,051,750 82.0 4,526,800 854
Finished Goods Inventory - End of year (73,395) (1.2) {166,989) 3.0
5,145,344 83.5 4,536,601 85.6
GROSS PROFIT 1,017,056 16.5 765,634 14.4
EXPENSES (Statement of Expenses) 1,035,693 16.8 796,245 15.0
LOSS FROM QOPERATIONS (18,637) (0.3) (30,611) (0.6)
OTHER INCOME
Interest Income - - 2,813 0.1
ATTC Credits - - 18,356 0.3
Rental Income 21,600 0.4 21,600 0.4
21,600 04 42,769 0.8
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 2,963 - 12,158 0.2
INCOME TAXES
Future (Recovered) (44,623) 0.7 9,605 0.2
(44,623) 0.7 9,605 0.2
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 47 586 0.8 2,553 -

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-4-
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BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COST OF GOODS MANUFACTURED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

2010 2009
) % $ %o
RAW MATERIALS
Inventory - Beginning of year 383,477 6.2 404,732 7.6
Purchases 1,512,874 24.6 1,399,749 26.4
Inventory - End of year (385,242) (6.3) (383,477) (7.2)
1,511,109 245 1,421,004 26.8
DIRECT LABOUR 1,612,692 26.2 1,419,893 26.8
FACTORY OVERHEAD
Amortization 529,259 8.6 480,586 9.1
Insurance 46,352 0.8 45908 0.9
Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery 127,464 2.1 117,248 22
Employee Benefits 605,306 9.8 533,564 10.1
Other Direct Costs 409,318 6.6 452,889 8.5
1,717,699 2759 1,630,195 30.7
4,841,500 78.6 4,471,092 843
Work in process inventory, beginning of year 1,526,293 24.8 1,582,001 298
6,367,793 103.3 6,053,093 1142
Work in process inventory, end of year (1,316,043) (21.4) (1,526,293) (28.8)
Cost of goods manufactured 5,051,750 22.0 4,526,800 85.4

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-5.
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BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

2010 2009
LY % A %
EXPENSES

Advertising 64,967 1.1 6,953 0.1
Amortization 12,167 0.2 14318 0.3
Bad Debts (Recoverable) 3,000 - {4,028) 0.0
Bank Charges & Interest 249,643 4.1 107,016 2.0
Comrmissions 307,855 5.0 279,692 53
Foreign Exchange 2,312 - 1,248 .
Interest - Long Term 30,916 0.5 36,932 0.7
Leases 10,484 0.2 - -
Licenses & Fees 4827 0.1 4272 0.1
Office & Postage 57,641 0.5 35,333 0.7
Professional 15,942 0.3 92,659 1.7
Salaries - Office 184,539 3.0 170,503 32
Salaries - Sales 16,729 0.3 8,277 0.2
Telephone 8,922 0.1 8,490 0.2
Training 39,155 0.6 4,455 0.1
Travel 26,594 0.4 24,130 0.5
Wages - - 4,995 0.1

1,035,693 16.8 796,245 15.0

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
(SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
-6-
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BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

1. INVENTORY

2010 2009
8 b
Raw materials 385,242 383,47
Work in process - Unfinished components 501,375 620,021
Work in process - Finished components 814,668 906,272
Finished goods 73,395 166,989

1,774,680 2,076,759

2. CAPITAL ASSETS

2010 2009
Cost Accum. Net Net
Amort.
) $ $ k)

Land 6,970 - 6,970 6,970
Buildings 651,286 429912 221,374 232,735
Parking Lot 10,015 6,314 3,701 3,851
Equipment 3262,183 2,363,550 898,633 902,772
Fumiture & Fixtures 414,680 326,447 88,233 66,247
Vehicles 95,946 76,017 19,929 28,470
Leasehold Improvements 11,376 8,191 3,185 4,228

4,452,456 3,210,431 1242025 1,245,273

3. OTHER ASSETS

2010 2009
Cost Aceum. Net Net
Amort,
$ h $ $
Deferred charges 2,487,238 1,713,651 773,547 708,008

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
_7-



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

4, LONG TERM LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL LEASES
2010 2009

Loan Payable, Bell City, 6.5% interest annually, payable $1,554
principal and interest monthly, due January 2013. - 11,212

Notes Payable, various unsecured creditors with interest rates ranging
from 0 to 4.8% and expire March 2013. Monthly repayments of

$10,164 plus interest is repayable in 2010. 364,231 228,822
Loan Payable, Porter Lumber, no interest or payments scheduled 73,269 1,920
Loan Payable, Porter Lumber, no interest or payments scheduled 92,058 132,020
Loan payable, BE Grein, payable $2,084 principal monthly, due August

2015 70,760 -

Loan payable, Ross Nelson, prime plus 3% interest annually, payable

$6,771 principal plus interest monthly, due December 2013. Secured

by certain plant equipment. 241,749 322,999
Obligation under capital lease - 10%, repayable in monthly installments

of $431 principal and interest. Due January 2011. 431 4,552
Obligation under capital lease - 10%, repayable in monthly installments

of $1,685 principal and interest. Due November 2012. 48,410 65,162
Obligation under capital lease - 10%, repayable in monthly installments

of $1,335 principal and interest. Due March 2011. 5,186 18,716
Obligation under capital lease - 10%, repayable in monthly installments

of $1,580 principal and interest. Due October 2012. 19,489 28,301
Obligation under capital lease - 11%, repayable in monthly installments

of $337 principal and interest. Due April 2011, 337 5,013
Obligation under capital lease - 11.08%, repayable in monthly

installments of 1,037 principal and interest, Due October 2010. - 8,674

Obligation under capital lease - 15.09%, repayable in monthly

installments of $920 principal and interest. Due October 2013, 25,332 -
Obligation under capital lease - 4.12%, repayable in monthly

installments of $205 principal and interest. Due June 2014, 7,998 -
Obligation under capital lease - 5.56%, repayable in monthly

installments of $405 principal and interest. Due February 2010. - 673
Obligation under capital lease - 7.75%, repayable in monthly

installments of $1,198 principal and interest. Due December 2011. 13,027 23,976
Obligation under capital lease - 15%, repayable in monthly installments

of $800 principal and interest. Due February 2014, 23,717 -
Obligation under capital lease - 17%, repayable in monthly installments

of $338 principal and interest. Due January 2014, 9,640 -
Obligation under capital lease - 8.04%, repayable in monthly

installments of $3,387 principal and interest. Due March 2010. - 6,641
Obligation under capital lease - 15%, repayable in monthly installments

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
-8-



BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010
of $960 principal and interest. Due June 2013. 23,175 -
Obligation under capital lease - 9%, repayable in monthly installments
of $6,000 principal and interest. Due March 2012, 54,967 86.351
Due to 2110785 Ontario Inc. 116,490 174,648
1,190,266 1,119,680
Current Portion of Long Term Liabilities 242,197 368,753

948,068 750,927

Obligations under capital leases are secured by certain plant equipment.

5. CAPITAL STOCK

2010 2009
$ $
Authorized -
Unlimited Class A special shares, non-voting, with a stated value of
$10 per share, Each share is entitled to an 8% non-
cumulative dividend and is redeemable and retractable
at $190 per share.
Unlimited Class B special shares, non-voting with a stated value of
$10 per share. Each share is entitled to a non-
curnulative dividend payable at the discretion of the
board of directors and is redeemable and retractable at
$190 per share.
Unlimited Class A common shares
Unlimited Class B common shares
Issued -
866 Class A special shares 8,660 8,660
5,930 Class B special shares 55,300 59,300
866 Class A common shares 8 9
7,800 Class B common shares 78 78
68,047 68,047
6. TAXLOSS

The company has available $633,451 of deductible SR&ED expenditures. This pool of deductible
expendifures can be carried forward indefinitely to be deducted in future years.

PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT - SEE NOTICE TO READER
-9,
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TCE

Capital Corporation
February 13, 2014 ' CONFIDENTIAL

Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
75 Ridout Street

Walkerton, Ontario

NOG 2v0

Attention; Adam Hofmann, President
Dear Sir:

Re: Temporary Factar Facllity and Demand Loan Letter

TCE Capital Corporation (“TCE") had been providing to Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited
{"Assignor/Borrower™} a Factor Facility pursuant to a Terms Letter dated February 9, 2012, an Extension and
Terms Amendment Letter dated September 6, 2013, a Notice of Termination of Facility Letter dated January
14, 2014 and a Termination of Facility Letter dated February 10, 2014 (collectively, the “Existing Letters”}.

Capitalized terms used in this letter, unless otherwise defined herein or required by the context, shall have
the same meanings ascribed to them in the Existing Letters.

As provided for in the Existing Letter dated February 10, 2014, the Facter Facility was terminated by TCE
effective immediately as of that date. :

At the request of Assignor/Borrower and in order to allow Assignor/Borrower to meet its payroll requirements
due today, purchase packaging Inventory and satisfy other payables, TCE has agreed to temporarily reinstate
the Factor Facility and provide a temporary demand loan so as to advance to Assignor/Borrower today the
aggregate amount of $100,000, upon and subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. The Factor Facility is reinstated cn a temporary basis until February 26, 2014, Untfl that date TCE
will consider factoring accounts recelvable of Assignor/Borrower acceptable to TCE in TCE’s sole
discretion,

2. A temporary demand loan In the principal amount of CAD$54,501.66 (the “Temporary Demand

Loan”) {s provided. The Temporary Demand Loan is evidenced by a demand promissory note of
Assignor/Barrower dated today's date and acknowledged by Guarantors.

3. Funds advanced under the temporarily reinstated Factor Facility and the Temporary Demand Loan
shall be used by Assignor/Borrower to meet payroll requirements due today, purchase packaging
inventory and satisfy other immediate payables.

4, The Temporary Demand Lean shall be repald on demand but until demanded shall be repaid out of
any further advances under the temporarily reinstated Factor Facility. )

5, The interest rate applicable to the Temporary Demand Loan is 21% per annum on daily balances
outstanding under the Temporary Demand Loan. Interest shall be calcutated monthly in arrears, bath
befare and after maturity, default and judgment, with interest on overdue interest at the same rate
as on principal, computed on the datly balance outstanding at the aforementfoned rate based on the
actual number of days elapsed divided by 365,

505 Consumers Road, Suitc 707, Toronto, Ontario M2) 4V8
Tel: (416) 497-7400 Rt (416 497-313% Toll Free: (800) 465-0400
wwwicecapitalcom moncy@toecapital com



Unless earller demanded, interest shall be payable monthly, due on the last business day of each
calendar month on the balances cutstanding under the Temporary Demand Loan and on any other
monies due and payable hereunder, both before and after maturity, default or judgment at the
interest rate set forth herein. The first payment on account of interest, unless earlier demanded,
shall be on February 28, 2014, '

é, On or before February 21, 2014, Assignor/Borrower to have entered into an agreement with Canada
Revenue Agency (“CRA") with respect ta payroll source deductions and HST, such that al outstanding
amounts will be offset by the 2013 SREED/OITC tax credit refund, the application for which 15
expected to be filed by Assignor/Borrower by the end of March 2014, Any shortfall to be paid via
agreement with CRA over time,

7. Assignor/Borrower is to provide TCE with a cash flow projection for the next six (6) weeks.

8. Assignor/Borrower 15 to forward to TCE by courler the same day as received, in specie, any and all
cheques or other payment instruments in aggregate totaling more than $1,000 recelved by or on
behalf of Asslgnor/Borrower from account debktors.

9. Assignor/Borrower s to obtaln from Saugeen Economic Development Corporatien and Bruce
Community Futures Development Corporation (collectively, “SEDC & BCFDC"), with whom TCE and
Assignor/Baorrower are parties to a Second Amended and Restated Priorities Agresment, their
agreement to fully subordinate in favour of TCE and TCE’s security all of SEDC & BCFDC's security in
all “Manufacturing Machinery and Equipment” (as defined in the said priorities agreement f.e., all
goods other than inventary).

10. Assignor/Borrower shall pay to TCE on or before February 28, 2014 a non-refundable reinstatement
and additional facility fee of $7,500, of which $2,500 will be used to pay professional appraisal fees.

To continue temporary availabllity of the Factor Facility and the Temporary Demand Loan, Assignor/Borrower
and Guarantors are to sign this letter were indicated below and return the signed letter by fax to TCE befare
5:00 p.m. E.S.T. on February 18, 2014 as thelr confirmation of the terms and conditions of this letter.

Notwithstanding that this letter provides for temporary reinstatement of the Factor Facility until February
26, 2014 and the Temporary Demand Loan, TCE reserves all of its rights to terminate the Factar Facility at
any time earlier and to demand immediate repurchase of all uncollected accounts receivable purchased by
TCE, immediate repayment of the Temporary Demand Loan and Immediate payment of all other amounts
payable to TCE under the Existing Letters, the Security and this letter.

Yours truty,

TCE Capital Corporation
per:

Gu¢ Baril " L

President




Assignor/Borrower hereby accepts and agrees with the terms and conditions herein outlined and
acknowledges and confirms that all security previously provided by Assignor/Borrower to TCE in connection
with all or any of 1is existing liabilitles and obligatfons to TCE under the Existing Letters remains in full force
and effect and shall now be “Security” in respect of and continue to secure the tempararily reinstated Factor
Facility, the Temporary Demand Loan and Assignor/Borrower’s other obligations and liabilities provided for in
this letter as well as for any other purpases for which such security may have been Inftially provided or may
have been relied upon by TCE.

DATED at Walkerton, Ontario this day of February, 2014,

Bogdon & Grass Furniture Company Limited

Print Name:

{i am outhorized to bind the corporation)
Signature:

Title:

We, Adam Hofmann and Dirk Peter Nielsen, the Guarantors, hereby confirm and agree that any and all
security previously provided to TCE in connection with all or any of Assignor/Borrower’s existing liabilities
and obligations te TCE remains in full force and effect and shall now be “Securfty” in respect of and cantinue
to secure the temporarily reinstated Factor Facility, the Temporary Demand Lean and Assignor/Borrower's
other obligations and Uabllities provided for in this letter as well as for any other purposes for which such
security may have been Initially provided or may have been relied upen by TCE.

Signed by Adam Hofmann this __ day of February, 2014,

{Witness to signature of Adam Hofmann) Adam Hofmann

Signed by Dirk Peter Nielsen this __ day of February, 2014.

(Witness to signature of Dirk Peter Nielsen) Dirk Peter Mielsen
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23 BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
\H

Defendant
STATEMENT OF CLAIM

TO THE DEFENDANT

A LEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU by the
Plaintiff. The claim made against you is set out in the following pages.

[F YOU WISH TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING, you or an Ontario lawyer acting for
you must prepare a Statement of Defence in Form 18A prescribed by the Rules of Civil
Procedure, serve it on the Plaintiff’s lawyer or, where the Plaintiff does not have a lawyer, serve
it on the Plaintiff, and file it, with proof of service in this court office, WITHIN TWENTY
DAYS after this Statement of Claim i3 served on you, if you are served in Ontario,

If you are served in another province or territory of Canada or in the United States of
America, the period for serving and filing your Statement of Defence is forty days. If you are
served outside Canada and the United States of America, the period is sixty days.

Instead of serving and filing a Statement of Defence, you may serve and file a Notice of
Intent to Defend in Form 18B prescribed by the Rules of Civil Procedure. This will entitle you
10 ten more days within which to serve and file your Statement of Defence.

IF YOU FAIL TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING, JUDGMENT MAY BE GIVEN
AGAINST YOU IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU. IF
YOU WISH TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING BUT ARE UNABLE TO PAY LEGAL FEES,
LEGAL AID MAY BE AVAILABLE TO YOU BY CONTACTING A LOCAL LEGAL AID

OFFICE.



[F YOU PAY THE PLAINTIFF’S CLAIM, and $1,500.00 for costs, within the time for
service and filing your Statement of Defence, you may move to have this proceeding dismissed
by the court. If you believe the amount claimed for costs is excessive, you may pay the
Plaintiffs’ ¢claim and $400.00 for costs and have the costs assessed by the courl.

Date:ﬁ@wﬁjpa 15/ 20]‘71 Issued by Loca] Regzg(/ﬂ@—ug M .

Address of
Court Office: 145 Curtis Street
St. Thomas, Ontario NSP 377

TO:  Bogdon & Gross
Furniture Company Limited
75 Ridout Street — Box 1240
Walkerton, Ontarioc NOG 2V0



THIS ACTION IS BROUGHT AGAINST YOU UNDER THE SIMPLIFIED PROCEDURE
PROVIDED IN RULE 76 OF THE RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE.

CLAIM

1. The Plaintiff claims:

(2)

(b)

(d)

()

)

The sum of $35,659.25;
In the alternative to (a), damages in the amount of $35,659.25;

Pre-judgment interest on the afore-noted amounts at the rate of twenty-five percent

per arnum from the 23" day of August, 2013 to the date of judgment;

Post-judgment interest at the rate of twenty-five percent per annum from the date of

judgment to the date of payment;

Costs of this action on a substantial indemnity basis, plus all taxes accruing thereto;

and,

Such further and other relief as this Honourable Court deems just.

2. The Plaintiff is a body duly incorporated pursuant to the laws of the Province of Ontario

with head office in the County of Elgin in Province of Ontaric therein and did, at all

material times, operate a mill for the production and supply of cut lumber throughout

Southwestern Ontario.

3. The Defendant is a body duly incorporated pursuant to the laws of the Province of Ontario

with head office in the Town of Walkerton in the said Province of Ontario therein and did,

at all material times, carry on business as the manufacturer of wooden furniture.



The Plaintiff states and the fact is that, from time to time and prior to May 30, 2013, it
supplied cut lumber to the Defendant for use within its business as the manufacturer of

weoeden furniture.

The Plaintiff states and the fact is that, on or about May 30, 2013, and at the request and
order of the Defendant, it supplied specified cut lumber to the Defendant, the cost of which

cut lumber was $15,949.72, exclusive of taxes.

The Plaintiff states that, in respect of the said cut lumber delivery and again on May 30,
2013, it issued two invoices, being invoice numbers 1105 and 1106, to the Defendant, in
the combined amount of $18,023.07, inclusive of taxes, and providing for payment by
post-dated cheque for July 14, 2013. The said invoices also provided for the accrual of
interest at the rate of two percent per month (twenty-five percent per annum) on accounts

unpaid over thirty days.

The Plaintiff thereafier states and the fact is that, on or about July 9, 2013, and at the
request and order of the Defendant, it supplied specified cut lumber to the Defendant, the

cost of which lumber was $14,996.12, exclusive of taxes.

The Plaintiff states that, in respect of the said cut lumber delivery and again on July 9,
2013, it issued two invoices, being invoice numbers 1133 and 1134, to the Defendant, in
the combined amount of $16,945.62, inclusive of taxes, and providing for paymeut by
post-dated cheque for August 23, 2013. The said invoices also provided for the accrual of
interest at the rate of two percent per month (twenty-five percent per annum) on accounts

unpaid over thirty days.



10,

11

12.

13.

14,

The Plaintiff thereafter states that the Defendant failed, refused, or neglected to make
payment for the said cut lumber by required post-dated cheques on both July 14, 2013 and
August 23, 2013, upon which later date the combined sum of $35,659.25 was due and
owing, including interest calculated at the rate of twenty-five percent per annum on full

outstanding balances owing after thirty days,

The Plaintiff states that the afore-noted circumstances constitute contractual default on the

part of the Defendant, upon which cause it relies as against the Defendant herein,

Furthermore in the first alternative, the Plaintiff states that the afore-noted circumstances
constitute breach of contract by the Defendant, upon which cause the Plaintiff relies as

ageinst the Defendant herein.

Furthermore in the second alternative, the Plaintiff states that the afere-noted
circumstances constitute actionable misrepresentation by the Defendant, upon which cause

the Plaintiff relies as against the Defendant herein.

Furthermore in the third alternative, the Plaintiff states that the afore-noted circumstances
constitute unjust enrichment of the Defendant, upon which cause the Plaintiff relies as

against the Defendant herein.

The Plaintiff states that, on the circumstances and causes of action pled above, the
Defendant was and continues to be indebted to the Plaintiff in the amount of $35,659.25 as
at August 23, 2013, to which amount has accrued and will continue to accrue further
interest calculated at the rate of twenty-five percent per annum to the dates of judgment

and payment.



15.  The Plaintiff proposes that the within action be tried in the City of St. Thomas in the

Courity of Elgin.

January 9, 2014

MCKENZIE LAKE LAWYERS LLP
1800-140 Fullarton Street

London, Ontario NG6A 5P2

Stephen H. Gibson (24498B)

Tel:  519-672-5666

Fax: 519-672-2674

Lawyer for the Plaintiff



Court File No. @@Om\ / Jr

SPRINGWATER MILLS LTD. v. BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
Plainfiff Defendant
ONTARIO

SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
PROCEEDING COMMENCED AT ST. THOMAS

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

1800-140 Fullarton Street
London, ON N6A 5P2

Stephen Gibson (24498B)
Tel:  519-672-5666
Fax: 519-672-2674

Lawyer for the Plaintiff

MCKENZIE LAKE LAWYERS LLP
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Xarox Canada Ltd.
33 Bloor St. Easl
Toronto, Ontario
M4wW 3H1

Phone: (416) 413-2805

FAX : (416} §72-5530

E-mail: stephanig.arace @ xerox.com
January 16th, 2014
Log No.: 957925209
PERSQONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

VIA COURIER & EMAIL (ACCOUNTING@BGFURNITURE.CA)

BOGDON & GROSS
FURNITURE COMPANY LTD.
BOX 1240

75 RIDEQUT ST.
WALKERTON ON

NOG 2vo

Dear Sir, Madam:

Re: Indebtedness of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Ltd. (collectively referred to
herein as “Bogdon & Gross”) to Xerox Canada Ltd. (“Xerox”)

Bogdon & Gross is indebted to Xerox in the amount of $10,060.77 (the “Indebtedness”),
consisting of arrears of lease and service payments due and owing pursuant to an equipment
lease batween Bogdon & Grass  and Xesrox. Interest continues to acerue on the Indebtednass
at the rate of 18% per annum from and including today's date. In addition, Xerox has incurred,
and will continue to incur, legal and other costs In relation to this matter, and Xerox reserves the
right to claim those against Begdon & Gross .

Xerox hereby demands that Bogdon & Gross pay the full amount of the indebtedness,

If by 5:00 p.m. on January 27", 2014 Xarox has not received payment of the full amount of the
Indebtedness by way of certified cheque or bank draft payable to Xerox, or alternative payment
arrangements satistactory to Xerox have not been made, Xerox will commence lagal
proceedings agalnst Bogdon & Gross and bring an application within such proceedings
sesking either an injuncticn reguiring Bogdon & Gross  to deliver up the Equipment to Xerox or
the appointment of a Receiver aver the Equipment.

In addition to the Indebtedness, and in the event of retrieval of the Equipment by Xerox, Bogdon
& Gross will be liable to Xerox for repudiation damages under the Agreemant, which total
$18,006.00 (the “Repudiation Damages"). Xerox hereby demands that immediately upon
retrieval of the Equipment by Xerox, Bogdon & Gross pay the full amount of the Repudiation
Damages to Xerox.

If it is necessary for Xerox to commence tegal proceedings, Xerox will claim against Bogdon &
Gross for the Indebtedness and interest thereon and all loss and damages auftered by Xerox as
a result of Bogdon & Gross ' failure to return the Equipment, Xarox will also seek to racover from
Bogdon & Gross its costs of any interim applicaticn and of the action generally,



Xerox g,

Woe also enclose with this letter a Form 86 Notica of Intention to Enforce Security pursuant to the
provisions of Section 244 of the Bankruptcy and [nsolvency Act confirming Xerox's intention to
gnforce its security on the expiration of ten days following the date of this letter unless Bogdon &
Gross consents to an earlier enforcement. If you wish to provide such consent, please advise us
immediately.

Xerox specifically reserves its right to make application to the Court to appoint an Interim
Receiver under the Bankruptcy and [nsclvency Act to protect its security during the demand
period.

Unless payment of the Indebtedness is received, or consent to an earlier enforcement is
received from you, and subject to Xerox's rights as noted above, we confirm Xerox's present
intention is to proceed with the enforcement of its security without further notice to you.

As a final matter, pending payment of the Indebtedness, or the conclusion of an alternative
payment arrangement, a discontinuance of service calls has been placed on your account and
all further supply orders will be shipped C.Q.D. only.

We trust you will give the foregoing your immediate attention.

Yours truly,

Legal Counsel

SG:sh

Encls.
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NOTICE OF iINTENTION TO ENFORCE SECURITY
(given pursuant to section 244 of the Bankruptcy and insolvency Acf

To:  Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Ltd, (¢collectively referred to herein as
“Bogdon & Gross”), an insolvent person

Take notice that:

1. Xerox Canada Lid.,, a secursd creditor, intends to enforce its security on certain
equipment and other of Bogdon & Gross

2. The security that is to be enforced Is |n the form of LLease and Service Agresmant(s)
betwesen Bogdon & Gross and Xerox Canada Ltd.

3. The total amount of indebtedness secured by the Security as at January 16", 2014, is the
sum of $10,060.77 and $18,006.00 in respect of liguidated repudiation damages with
interest accruing thereafter at the rate(s) set forth in the corresponding agreement(s).
Legal costs are also accruing in relation to the indebtedness.

4. The secured creditor will not have the right to enforce the Sscurity until after the expiry of
the 10-day period following the sending of this notice, unless tha Insolvent person
consents to an earlier enforcement.

DATED at Toronto, this 16" day of January, 2014

ero ada Lid.

o¥

a Grace

CONSENT TO EARLIER ENFORCEMENT
Bogdon & Gross, hereby acknowledge receipt of this notice and of a Demand Letter dated as of
today’s date and hereby waives all notice pericds set out therein and all defenses available to it
under law, acknowledges that the amounts set out therein are accurate, due and owing, and
consents to tha immediate enforcemant by Xerox Canada Ltd. of its security,

Bogdon & Gross

By: Date:
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SCHEDULE A

OUTSTANDING INVOICE(S)

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD, BOX 1240
75 RIDEQUT ST. WALKERTON ON NOG 2V0

CUSTOMER INVOICE INVOQICE AMOUNT
NUMBER NUMBER DA OWING

957925209 F44080322 12/11/09 $ 800.00

F44497190 13/03/08 553.98

F44606510 13/04/05 383.13

F44709108 13/05/03 1,228,12

F44798701 13/05/30 322.65

142381332 13/08/1 1 1,029.22

F45202843 13/09/26 700.89

F45332323 13/10/30 948.83

F45446083 13/11/28 $75.16

144477268 13/1227 1,029.22

L45477265 13/12/27 1,029.22

L46477270 1312127 1,029.22

F45557954 13/12/30 431.13

TOTAL $ 10.060.77




Xerox @)

SCHEDULE B

LEASED OR CONDITIONAL SALES EQUIPMENT

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LTD, BOX 1240
75 RIDEQUT ST. WALKERTON ON NOG 2v0

CONTRACT SERIAL REPUDIATION AMOUNT
NUMBER NUMBER Dlus taxes if applicable
445957400 DUX495975 $ 14,138.00
ERB077084 1,868.00

TOTAL $ 18,006.00
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| Ry Industry Canada Industrie Canada
Offlce of the Superintendent  Bureau du surintendant

of Bankruptcy Canada des falllites Canada
District of Ontario
Division No. 04 - Owen Sound
Court No, 35-1844150
Estate No, 35-1844150

In the Matter of the Notice of Intention to make a
proposal of:

Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Litd.
Inscivent Person

ZEIFMAN PARTNERS ING.
Trustee

Date of the Notice of intention: March 04, 2014

TIFICATE C LING CF F INTENT TO MAKE A PROPOSAL
Subsection 50.4 (1

I, the undersigned, Official Receiver in and for this bankruptcy district, do hereby certify that the aforenamed
Insolvent person filed a Notice of Intention to Make a Preposal under subsection 50.4 (1) of the Bankruptey and
Insolvency Act,

Pursuant to subsection 89(1) of the Act, all proceedings against the aforenamed insolvent person are stayed as of
the date of filing of the Notice of Intention.

Date: March 04, 2014, 11.45

E-File/Dépdt Electronique Officlal Receiver

Federal Building - London, 451 Talbot Street, Suite 303, London, Ontario, Canada, N6AS5CS, (877)376-9902
1+l

Canadi
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SCHEDULE “B”

SISP SCHEDULE

Event

Timing

Motion to approve sale process and investment solicitation process
(the “SISP”), extend stay of proceedings, grant administration
charge and DIP charge.

March 6, 2014

2. | The Proposal Trustee and the Debtor will contact potential Immediately
purchasers (as identified by the Debtor and the Proposal Trustee) upon court
approval of SISP
3. | Information pertaining to this opportunity will be posted on the On or before
Proposal Trustee’s website, which will include: March 14, 2014
e [Invitation for Expressions of Interest letters from
prospective offerees, and
o Confidentiality Agreement.
4. | The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will On or before
prepare and circulate information to potential offerees March 14, 2014
5. | Advertise the SISP in The Globe & Mail (National Edition), as On or before
well as such local, industry and other publications as considered March 14, 2014
appropriate by the Proposal Trustec
6. | Deadline for submitting Expression of Interest Letters March 24, 2014
7. | Deadline for submitting Binding Offers April 7,2014
8. | Selection of successful bidder and motion to seek court approval April 21, 2014
of agreement of purchase and sale and obtain a vesting order
9. | Close sale to successful purchaser(s) On or before
April 28, 2014
10. | Proposal Trustee to return all deposits other than that tendered May 5, 2014

pursuant to the successful offer




EXPRESSION OF INTEREST AND BID PROCEDURES

Below are the procedures for expressing interest and submitting bids that will be employed for
the sale of substantially all of the property, assets and undertaking of Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited (the “Assets”, and the “Company”, respectively).

Step 1: Expression of Interest

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will:
o prepare a list identifying potential purchasers and investors (“Potential
Offerees™), and
o prepare a document (the “Teaser Letter”) summarizing the opportunity,

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will contact the Potential
Offerees and other parties that come to its attention.

The Teaser Letter and other information pertaining to the opportunity will be posted on
the Proposal Trustee’s website [insert URL].

A notice will be published in the national edition of The Globe and Mail newspaper and,
at the discretion of the Company, in trade and local publications.

A party that is interested purchasing the Assets or making an investment in the Company
must deliver to the Proposal Trustee ne later than 5:00 p.m. on March 24, 2014 (the
“EOI Deadline™) a letter expressing such interest (an “EOI”).

Prospective investors who deliver an EOI shall be required to identify all material terms
of their proposed investment to permit evaluations of such proposal but will not be
required to submit the terms and structure of their proposed investment in a
predetermined prescribed format.

Step 2: Due Diligence

A party that delivers an EQI to the Proposal Trustee on or before the EOI Deadline will
be referred herein as an “Interested Party” and are collectively referred to as
“Interested Parties™.

Interested Parties who execute a confidentiality agreement (a “CA”) in a form
satisfactory to the Company and the Proposal Trustee will have an cpportunity to



perform due diligence, including reviewing information in a virtual data room and
touring the Facility.

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will facilitate diligence
efforts by, among other things, responding to questions and coordinating tours of the
Facility.

Step 3: Binding Offers

Interested Parties must submit offers no later than 5:00 p.m. on April 7, 2014 (the “Bid
Deadline”).

Interested Parties seeking to acquire the assets will be able to refer to a template asset
purchase agreement (“APA”) that will be posted in the data room. Interested Parties
seeking to purchase the Assets must submit offers in the form of the APA, with any
changes black-lined against the APA (a “Bid”).

A Bid shall:

o Include a refundable cash deposit in in the form of a wire transfer (to a bank
account specified by the Proposal Trustee) or such other form of deposit as is
acceptable to the Proposal Trustee, payable to the Order of the Proposal Trustee,
in trust, in an amount equal to 10% (the “Deposit”) of the purchase price or
investment amount. The Deposit will either (i) be applied to satisfy the purchase
price; or (ii) be forfeited to the Company in the event that the Successtul Bidder
(defined below) breaches its obligations pursuant to the Qualified Bid or an
Accepted Bid (defined below).;

o Disclose of the identity of each entity (including its ultimate shareholders) that
will be bidding for the Assets or otherwise participating in a Bid and the
complete terms of any such participation;

o Provide evidence satisfactory to the Company and the Proposal Trustee of
financing sufficient to close a transaction within the timelines detailed in these
procedures;

o Beirrevocable until 45 days after the date of the Bid Deadline.

o In the case of a Bid where the consideration payable is in the form other than
cash or the assumption of liabilities of the Company, the Bidder must include a
detailed description of the form of consideration as well as sufficient financial
information relating thereto, to enable the Company and the Proposal Trustee to
access the value and liquidity of the consideration.



The Proposal Trustee will determine in its sole discretion if a Bid meets the above
criteria. A Bid that meets the above requirements will be considered a “Qualified Bid”
and each Bidder that submits a Qualified Bid will be considered a “Qualified Bidder™.

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will determine which
Qualified Bid (or Qualified Bids) is (or are) successful, and the Company will enter into
a binding Asset Purchase Agreement on substantially the same terms as the APA (as
amended by the Bid, subject to further negotiations between the Company and the
Qualified Bidder) with the Qualified Bidder (the “Successful Bidder™) that submitted
the highest and best Bid as determined by the Company in its sole discretion (with the
assistance of the Proposal Trustee) (the “Accepted Bid™);

The Company shall give written notice to all Qualified Bidders of the identity of the
Successful Bidder and the next highest or next best Qualified Bid (the “Back-up Bid");

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee will have the scle right to
value any non-cash consideration, including the assumption of liabilities, offered in any
Bid to determine whether it represents the best or highest Bid at any time.

The Successful Bidder agrees to do all such things as are reasonably required for the
Company and the Proposal Trustee to obtain Court approval of the Accepted Bid within
seven (7) days of the Company’s acceptance of the Accepted Bid.

If the Successful Bidder fails to close a purchase transaction within ten (10) days after
Court approval (or such date that may otherwise be mutually agreed upon between the
Company, the Proposal Trustee and the Success{ul Bidder), the Proposal Trustee shall be
authorized but not required to deem that (a) the Successful Bidder has breached its
obligations pursuant to the Accepted Bid, and (b) has forfeited its Deposit to the
Company, and (c) the Company will be authorized to enter into a transaction with a party
who has submitled the Back-up Bid.

For greater certainty, Interested Parties and Qualified Bidders shall be responsible for
their own fees and costs relating to their investigation and/or closing or any transaction
under these procedures.
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SCHEDULE “A”

DIP FACILITY TERM SHEET
Dated March 4, 2014

WHEREAS, on March 3, 2014 a Notice of Intention to make a Proposal was lodged with
the Official Receiver pursuant to the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act (Canada) (the “BIA™)
in respect of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited (the “Borrower™);

AND WHEREAS, the Borrower has requested that the DIP Lender (as defined below)
provide it funding in order to assist with certain of its restructuring obligations in
accordance with the terms set out herein,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual
agreements contained herein (the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged), agree as follows:

DIP BORROWER: Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

DIP LENDER: RPG Receivables Purchase Group Inc. (the “DIP
Lender”).

PURPOSE / USE OF Te provide for the (i) liquidily needs of the

PROCEEDS: Borrower; and (ii) Restructuring Costs (as defined
below).

MAXIMUM AMOUNT The maximum aggregate amount available under

this super priority credit facility (the “DIP
Facility”) is $300,000 (“Maximum Amount”),

MATURITY DATE The “Maturity Date” shall be the date that is the
earliest of: (i) sixty (60) days from the date the
Court enters the DIP Order (as defined below), and
(i) such earlier date upon which repayment is
required due to the occurrence of an Event of
Default (as defined below). The Maturity Date may
be extended at the request of the Borrower and with
the consent of the DIP Lender for additional
periods of not more than 30 days and upon payment
of any applicable Extension Fee {as defined below),
and on such additional terms and conditions as the
Borrower and DIP Lender may agree.

The commitment in respect of the DIP Facility
shall expire on the Maturity Date and all amounts
outstanding under the DIP Facility shall be repaid
in full no later than the Maturity Date without the
DIP Lender being required to make demand upon



DIP FACILITY:

ADVANCES AND
AVAILABILITY:

-2

the Borrower or to give notice that the DIP Facility
has expired and the obligations are due and
payable.

The Bomrower may prepay amounts outstanding
under the DIP Facility at any time without notice,
bonus or penalty.

The DIP Facility shal! be a non-revolving credit
facility up to the Maximum Amount, and shall be
available subject to and upon the terms and
conditions set out in this term sheet (the “Term
Sheet”). DIP Advances (as defined below) shall be
deposited into the Borrower’s existing accounts
with e (the “Borrower’s Accounts”) and
withdrawn strictly in accordance with (i) the terms
hereof; (i1) the Restructuring Court Orders (as
defined below); and (iii) reasonably consistent with
the Cash Flow Projections attached hereto as
Schedule “A” (the “Projections™).

Funding Conditions:

After (1) a Judge of the Ontario Superior Court of
Justice (Commercial List) (the “Court”) enters an
order approving the terms of the DIP Facility (in
form and substance acceptable to the DIP Lender in
its sole and absolute discretion) (the “DIP Qrder”),
and (ii) the satisfaction of the additional conditions
precedent noted below, the DIP Lender shall fund
DIP Advances (as defined below) on the terms and
conditions set out in this Term Sheet (the “DIP
Funding”); provided, however, that the DIP Lender
shall not be obligated to provide any DIP Funding
or further DIP Funding if any one or more of the
following occurs: (&) the DIP Order has been
vacated, stayed or otherwise caused to become
ineffective or is amended in a manner not
acceptable to the DIP Lender (such consent not to
be unreasonably withheld), (b) a Default or Event
of Default has occwred and is continuing under the
DIP Facility, or {¢) the Court has not entered the
DIP Order on or before March 7, 2014,

The DIP Facility is to operate as a non-revolving
loan facility and the amount of any loan advance
under the DIP Facility (a “DIP Advance” and



INTEREST RATE AND
PAYMENTS:

FACILITY FEE:

EXTENSION FEE:

DIP SECURITY:

-3-

together with more than one DIP Advance, “DIP
Advances™) that is repaid may not be re-borrowed
except as expressly prescribed below in the
Mandatory Prepayments section. The aggregate
amount of DIP Advances outstanding shall not
exceed the Maximum Amount.

All DIP Advances are to be paid to or to the benefit
of the Borrower by payment into the Borrower’s
Account. The Borrower will provide at least two
{2) Business Days’ wrilten notice in respect of any
proposed request for a DIP Advance.

Interest at the DIP Rate (as defined below) shall be
payable monthly, in arrears, on the first Business
Day of each month on the principal balance from
time to time outstanding under the DIP Facility and
on any overdue interest, both before and after
maturity, default or judgment, and the DIP Lender
is authorized to deduct such amount as a DIP
Advance under the DIP Facility.

Interest shall be calculated daily and compounded
monthly for the actual number of days elapsed in
the period during which it accrues based on a year
of 365 or 366 days, as applicable.

The Borrower shall pay to the DIP Lender an
amount equal to 1.0% of the Maximum Amount
borrowed under the DIP Facility, and the DIP
Lender is authorized to deduct such amount as a
DIP Advance under the DIP Facility.

One-half of a percent (0.5%) of the amount then-
outstanding shall be payable to the DIP Lender
upon the DIP Lender’s consent to an extension of
the Maturity Date (the “Extension Fee”), provided,
however, there shall be no Extension Fee payable to
the DIP Lender in respect of the DIP Lender’s
congsent (if granted) to a first extension of the
Maturity Date.

The DIP Facility shall be secured by a first super
priority charge over all present and after acquired
property, assets and undertakings of the Borrower
ahead of and senior to all other creditors, interest
holders, lien holders, and claimants of any kind



MANDATORY PREPAYMENTS:

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT:

-4 -

whatsoever  (other than a court ordered
administration charge in a maximum amount equal
to the Administration Charge (as defined in the DIP
QOrder) (the “DIP Priority Charge”), as the same
may be increased from time to time, provided
however that in the event the DIP Lender enforces
the DIP Priority Charge, the DIP Lender shall first
exhaust its recourses in respect of all classes of
collateral other than equipment before enforcing its
DIP Priority Charge in respect of the equipment.

DIP Advances to the Borrower shall be repaid and
the Maximum Amount shall be permanently
reduced upon a sale of any of the property, assets or
undertakings of the Borrower out of the ordinary
course of business, in an amount equal to the net
cash proceeds (for greater certainty, net of a one-
time cash reserve on account of the Administration
Charge, reasonable costs and closing adjustments),
unless agreed otherwise with the prior written
consent of the DIP Lender or unless the amount in
question in any one transaction or series of
transactions is less than $10,000 and in all such
transactions is less than $25,000, in which event
only the excess shall be subject to a permanent
reduction as aforesaid.

The Lender shall have no cbligation to make any
DIP Advance under the DIP Facility unless and
until the following conditions have been satisfied
(or waived), in each case to the satisfaction of the
DIP Lender:

1.  The Court shall have issued the DIP Order
in form and substance satisfactory to the DIP
Lender, which order shall, without limitation,
include:

(i) provisions approving this Term Sheet
and the DIP Facility created herein and the
execution and delivery by the Borrower of
such other loan and security documents as
the DIP Lender deems necessary or
appropriate, acting reasonably (collectively,
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the “Additional DIP Documents™);

(ii) provisions granting to the DIP Lender
the DIP Priority Charge;

(ii1) provisions authorizing the DIP Lender
to effect registrations, filings and recordings
wherever in their discretion they deem
appropriate regarding the DIP Priority
Charge; and

(iv) provisions providing that the DIP
Priority Charge shall be valid and effective to
secure all of the obligations of the Borrower
to the DIP Lender without the necessity of
the making of any registrations or filings and
whether or not any other documents are
executed by the Borrower and the DIP
Lender pursuant hereto; and

2. The DIP Lender shall be satisfied that the
Borrower has complied with and is continuing to
comply in all material respects with all
applicable laws, regulations and policies in
relation to its business.

3. The DIP Lender and the Borrower shall have
entered into a factoring facility in respect of
previously unfactored accounts receivable, on
terms satisfactory to the DIP Lender in its sole

discretion.
REPRESENTATIONS AND The Borrower represents and warrants to the DIP
WARRANTIES: Lender, upon which the DIP Lender relies in

entering into this Term Sheet, that:

(a) the transactions contemplated by this Term
Sheet, including the DIP Priority Charge:

(1) are within the powers of the Borrower;

(ii) have been duly authorized by all
necessary corporate and, if required,
shareholder approval;

(ii1) have been duly executed and delivered by
or on behalf of the Borrower;

(iv) upon the granting of the DIP Order,
constitute legal, wvalid and binding



obligations of the Borrower, enforceable
in accordance with their terms;

(v) upon the granting of the DIP Order, do
not require the consent or approval of,
registration or filing with, or any other
action by, any governmental authority,
other than filings which may be made to
register or otherwise record the DIP
Priority Charge; and

(vi) will not violate the charter documents or
bylaws of the Borrower or any applicable
law relating to such party; and

{b) no commissions or other payments shall be

due to any broker, consultant or other third-
party in connection with the DIP Facility.

AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS: The Borrower covenants and agrees to do the
following:

1.

Allow the DIP Lender full access to the
books and records of the Borrower on
reasonable notice and during normal business
hours and cause management thereof to fully
co-operate with the DIP Lender.

Provide to the DIP Lender a weekly status
update and plan regarding the restructuring
process (including reports on the progress of
any sale or investment process and
information which may otherwise be
confidential subject to same being maintained
as confidential, by the DIP Lender, subject to
usual exceptions).

Use reasonable efforts to keep the DIP
Lender apprised on a timely basis of all
material developments with respect to the
business and affairs of the Borrower.

Deliver to the DIP Lender the reporting and
other information from time to time
reasonably requested by the DIP Lender, at
the reasonable times requested and in form
and substance satisfactory to the DIP Lender.

Use the proceeds of the DIP Facility only for
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10,

11.

12.

13.

purposes consistent with (i) the Projections,
and (ii) the restrictions set out herein in all
material respects.

Maintain all cash and cash equivalents, and
deposit all proceeds of receivables with such
institutions and in such accounts as may be
approved in advance in writing by the DIP
Lender.

Operate the Bormrower’s business in the
ordinary course and to the credit limits
established under the DIP Facility as set out
hereunder.

Comply with the provisions of the court
orders made in connection with the BIA
proceeding (the “Restructuring Court
Orders” and each a “Restructuring Court
Order”); provided that if any such
Restructuring Court Order contravenes this
Term Sheet or the Additional DIP
Documents in a manner detrimental to the
DIP Lender, the same shall be an Event of
Default hereunder.

Preserve, renew and keep in full force its
respective corporate existences, ifs respective
material licenses, etc.

Forthwith notify the DIP Lender of the
occurrence of any Default or Event of
Default, or of any event or circumstance that
may constitute a material adverse change.

Maintain at all times acceptable insurance
coverage of such type, in such amounts and
against such risks as is prudent for a business
of an established reputation with financially
sound and reputable insurers in coverage and
scope acceptable to the DIP Lender.

Duly and punctually pay or cause to be paid
to the DIP Lender all principal, interest, fees
and other amounts payable by it under this
Term Sheet and under any Additional DIP
Documents on the dates, at the places and in



-8-

the amounts and manner set forth herein.

14. Comply in all material respects with all

applicable laws, rules and regulations
applicable to their businesses, including,
without limitation, environmental laws.

15. Negotiate, execute and deliver the Additional

DIP Decuments.

NEGATIVE COVENANTS: The Borrower covenants and agrees not to do the
following other than with the prior written consent
of the DIP Lender:

1.

Transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or
any part of its property, assets or undertaking
over $10,000 at any one time or through a
series of related transactions, or more than
$25,000 in the aggregate during the period of
the DIP Facility (excluding dispositions in
the ordinary course of business), without the
prior written consent of the DIP Lender and
the Court, as applicable. For greater certainty,
in the case of any transfer, lease or
disposition of any property, assets or
undertaking of any of the Borrower, or any
affiliates or subsidiaries thereof, all proceeds
of such transfer, lease or disposition shall be
subject to the provisions herein under
“Mandatory Repayments” to the extent
applicable.

Create or permit to exist indebtedness for
borrowed money other than existing (pre-
filing) debt and debt contemplated by this
DIP Facility.

Enter into any transaclion with any affiliate
or subsidiary or any of its or their directors,
officers or senior management, or enter into
or assume any employment, consulting or
analogous agreement or arrangement with
any of its or their directors, officers or senior
management, or make any payment to any of
its or their directors, cfficers or senior
management, except In respect of a
fransaction or agreement oOr arrangement
which is in the ordinary course of business of
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the Borrower and which is upon fair and
reasonable terms no less favourable than it
would obtain in a comparable arm’s-length
transaction or except as permitted in the
Restructuring Court Order.

4, Make any payments outside the ordinary
course of business or inconsistent with the
Projections, subject to the Maximum Amount
available under the DIP Facility.

5. Create or permit to exist any other
administrative claim which is senior to or
pari passuy with the superpriority claims of
the DIP Lender, other than as provided in the
Restructuring Court Order including, without
limitation, the Administration Charge.

6. Amalgamate, consolidate with or merge into,
or enter into any similar transaction with any
other entity,

7. Other than as permitted by a Restruciuring
Court Order, make any payments of bonuses
of any kind to any directors, officers or
employees of the Borrower except where
there is a contractual obligation to do so,
provided that the Borrower shall be permitted
to pay outstanding wages to employees.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT: The occurrence of any one or more of the following
events shall constitute an event of default (“Event
of Default”) under this Term Sheet;

(a) the entry of an order dismissing the BIA
proceeding, lifting the stay in the cases to
permit the enforcement of any security
against the Borrower, or the appointment of a
receiver, interim receiver or similar official
or the making of a receiving order against the
Botrower, other than in respect of a non-
meterial asset not required for the operations
of the Borrower’s business;

(b) the entry of an order staying, reversing,
vacating or otherwise modifying the
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Additional DIP Documents, any
Restructuring Court Order or the entry of an
order by the Court having the equivalent
effect, without the prior written consent of
the DIP Lender;

(e) failure of the Borrower to comply with any
negative covenants in this Term Sheet or any
other Additional DIP Documents where such
failure has continued for more than three
Business Days after written notice thereof
from the DIP Lender to the Borrower;

() the Borrower ceases or threatens to cease to
carry on business in the ordinary course,
except where such cessation occurs in
connection with a sale of all or substantially
all of the assets of the Borrower or other
restructuring  or reorganization of the
Borrower which has been consented to by the
DIP Lender;

(i) any representation or warranty by the
Borrower shall be incorrect or misleading in
any material respect when made and where
such failure is continuing more than three
Business Days after written notice thereof
from the DIP Lender to the Borrower;

(j) any steps are taken by the Borrower to
challenge the wvalidity, enforceability or
priority of the DIP Priority Charge; or

(1) borrowings under the DIP Facility exceed the
Maximum Amount.

It is acknowledged that, for the purposes of
subsections (a) through (1) above, written notice
may be delivered by electronic mail or
facsimile transmission.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the
DIP Lender may (i) terminate its total DIP
commitment, (ii) declare the obligations in respect
of the Additional DIP Documents to be
immediately due and payable, (iii) apply to a court
for the appointment of an interim receiver or a
receiver and manager of the undertaking, property
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and assets of the Borrower, or for the appointment
of a trustee in bankruptey of the Borrower, and file
the Consent with the Court in support thereof, (iv)
exercise the powers and rights of a secured party
under the Personal Property Security Act (Ontario)
or any legislation of similar effect applicable to the
DIP Priority Charge, and (v) exercise all such other
rights and remedies available to the DIP Lender
under the Additional DIP Documents and the
Restructuring Court Order, provided however that
in the event the DIP Lender enforces the DIP
Priority Charge, the DIP Lender shall first exhaust
its recourses in respect of all classes of collateral
other than equipment before enforcing its DIP
Priority Charge in respect of the equipment.

The Borrower shall at its expense, from time to
time do, execute and deliver, or will cause to be
done, executed and delivered, all such further acts,
documents  (including,  without  limitation,
certificates, declarations, affidavits, reports and
opinions) and things as the DIP Lender may
reasonably request for the purpose of giving effect
to this Term Sheet and the DIP Priority Charge,
perfecting, protecting and maintaining the Liens
created by the DIP Priority Charge or establishing
compliance with the representations, warranties and
conditions of this Term Sheet or any other
Additional DIP Documents.

This Term Sheet, including the Schedules hereto
and the Additional DIP Documents, constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties relating to the
subject matter hereof. To the extent that there is
any inconsistency between this Term Sheet and any
of the other Additional DIP Documents, this Term
Sheet shall govern.

No waiver or delay on the part of the DIP Lender in
exercising any right or privilege hereunder or under
any Additional DIP Documents will operate as a
waiver hereof or thereof unless made in writing and
signed by an authorized officer of the DIP Lender.

Any provision in any Additional DIP Documents
which is prohibited or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be
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ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or
unenforceability without invalidating the remaining
provisions hereof or affecting the validity or
enforceability of such provision in any other
jurisdiction.

This Term Sheet may be executed and delivered in
any number of counterparts and by email or
facsimile, each of which when executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original, and all
of which when taken together shall constitute one
and the same instrument. Any party may execute
this Term Sheet by signing any counterpart of it.

This Term Sheet shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the
Province of Ontario and the federal laws of Canada
applicable therein. The Borrower irrevocably
submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the
courts of the Province of Ontario, waives any
objections on the ground of venue or forum non
conveniens or any similar grounds, and consents to
service of process by mail or in any other manner
permitted by relevant law.

Unless otherwise provided, all dollar amounts are
in Canadian currency.

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein
shall have the following meanings:

“Business Day” means each day other than a
Saturday or Sunday or a statutory or civic holiday
that banks are open for business in Toronto,
Ontario, Canada;

“Default” means an event which, with the giving of
notice and/or lapse of time would constitute an
Event of Default (as defined herein);

“DIP Rate” means the rate of interest equal to one
point nine percent (1.9%) per month;

“Liens” means all mortgages, charges,
encumbrances, hypothecs, liens and security
interests of any kind or nature whatsoever; and

“Restructuring Costs” means all costs and
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liabilities incurred by the Borrower in connection
or associated with the restructuring process
including, without limitation, the fees and
disbursements of the Borrower and its [egal
counsel, and the fees and disbursements of the
Proposal Trustee and its legal counsel.
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IN WITNESS HEREOQF, the parties hereby execute this Term Sheet as at March 4, 2014.

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED, as Borrower

By:

Name:
Title:

RPG RECEIVABLES PURCHASE GROUP INC.,, as DIP Lender

Name:
Title:
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Court File No. 35-1844150
Estate No. 35-1844150

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOQURABLE MADAM ) THURSDAY, THE 6th

JUSTICE THORBURN DAY OF MARCH, 2014

IN THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSAL OF
BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED
OF THE TOWN OF WALKERTON
IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

ORDER
(Re: DIP Facility, Administration Charge, Factoring Charge, SISP and Extension)

THIS MOTION, made by the Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited (the
“Debtor™), pursuant to the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, R.S.C 1985, ¢ B-3, as amended (the
“BIA”) was heard this day at 330 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Affidavit of Adam Hofmann sworn March 5, 2014 and the Exhibits
thereto (the “Hofmann Affidavit”) and on being advised that the secured creditors who are
likely to be affected by the charges created herein were given notice, and on hearing the
submissions of counsel for the Debtor, Zeifman Partners Inc. in its capacity as Proposal Trustee
(the “Proposal Trustee™), and for e, or no one appearing for any of the other parties on the
service list, aithough duly served as appears from the Affidavit of Service of Shallon Garrafa

sworn March 5, 2014,



SERVICE

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that the time for service of the Debtor’s Notice of Motion and
Motton Record is hereby abridged so that this Motion is properly returnable today and hereby

dispenses with further service thereof.
SUBSTITUTED SERVICE

2. THIS COURT ORDERS that the E-Service Protocol of the Commercial List (the
“Protocol”) is approved and adopted by reference herein and, in this proceeding, the service of
documents made in accordance with the Protocol {which can be found on the Commercial List
website at http://www.ontariocourts.ca/scj/practice/practice-
directions/toronto/#Comumercial_List) shall be valid and effective service. Subject to Rule 17.05
this Order shall constitute an order for substituted service pursuant Rule 16.04 of the Rules of
Civil Procedure. Subject to Rule 3.01(d) of the Rules of Civil Procedure and paragraph 21 of the

Protocol, service of documents in accordance with the Protocol will be effective on transmission.

3. THIS COURT ORDERS that the E-Service List Keeper {as defined in the Protocol) for
the purpose of this proceeding shall be the Proposal Trustee.

DIP FINANCING

4, THIS COURT ORDERS that the Debtor is hereby authorized and empowered to obtain
and borrow under one or more credit facilities (collectively, the “DIP Facility”) granted by RPG
Receivables Purchase Group Inc. (the “DIP Lender™) to be used for the purposes described in
the DIP term sheet attached as Schedule “A” hereto (the “DIP Term Sheet™), provided that
borrowings under such credit facility shall not exceed the amount specified in the DIP Term
Sheet between the Debtor and the DIP Lender dated as of March 5, 2014, filed, unless permitted
by further Order of this Court.

5. THIS COURT ORDERS that the DIP Facility shall be on the terms and subject to the
conditions set forth in the DIP Term Sheet.

6. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Debtor is authorized and empowered to execute and

deliver such credit agreements, mortgages, charges, hypothecs and security documents,



guarantees and other definitive documents (collectively, the “Definitive Documents”), as are
contemplated by the DIP Term Sheet or as may be reasonably required by the DIP Lender
pursuant to the terms thereof, and the Debtor is hereby authorized and directed to pay and
perform all of its indebtedness, interest, fees, liabilities and obligations to the DIP Lender under
and pursuant to the DIP Term Sheet and the Definitive Documents as and when the same become

due and are to be performed, notwithstanding any other provision of this Order.

7. THIS COURT ORDERS that the DIP Lender shall be entitled to the benefit of and is
hercby granted a charge (the “DIP Lender’s Charge™) on the Debtor’s current and future
properties, assets and undertakings of every nature and kind whatsoever and wheresoever situate
including all proceeds thereof, including the real property of the Debtor (the “Property™), which
DIP Lender's Charge shall not secure an obligation that exists before this Order is made. The
DIP Lender’s Charge shall have the priority sef out in paragraphs 17 to 21 hereof, provided that
in the event that the DIP Lender enforces the DIP Lender’s Charge, the DIP Lender shall first
exhaust its recourses in respect of classes of collateral other than equipment before enforcing the

DIP Lender’s Charge in respect of the equipment.

8. THIS COURT ORDERS that, notwithstanding any other provision of this Order or the
BIA (including sections 69 and 69.1):

(@) the DIP Lender may take such steps from time to time as it may deem necessary or
appropriate to file, register, record or perfect the DIP Lender’s Charge, the Factoring

Charge (as defined below) or any of the Definitive Documents;

(b) upon the occurrence of an event of default under the DIP Term Sheet, the Factoring
Facility (as defined below), the Definitive Documents, the DIP Lender with leave of
the Court obtained upon three (3) days’ notice to the Debtor and to the Proposal
Trustee, may exercise any and all of its rights and remedies against the Debtor or the
Property under or pursuant to the DIP Term Sheet, the Definitive Documents, the DIP
Lender’s Charge and the Factoring Charge, including without limitation, to cease
making advances to the Debtor and set off and/or consolidate any amounts owing by
the DIP Lender to the Debtor against the obligations of the Debtor to the DIP Lender
under the DIP Term Sheet, the Factoring Facility, the Definitive Documents or the

DIP Lender’s Charge, to make demand, accelerate payment and give other notices, or



to apply to this Court for the appointment of a receiver, receiver and manager or
interim receiver, or for a bankruptey order against the Debtor and for the appointment

of a trustee in bankrupicy of the Debtor; and

(c) the foregoing rights and remedies of the DIP Lender shall be enforceable against any
trustee in bankruptcy, interim receiver, receiver or receiver and manager of the

Debtor or the Property.

9. THIS COURT ORDERS AND DECLARES that the DIP Lender shall be treated as
unaffected in any proposal filed by the Debtor under the BIA with respect to any advances made

pursuant to the DIP Term Sheet, the Factoring Facility or the Definitive Documents.

10.  THIS COURT ORDERS that the Debtor is authorized and empowered to enter into a
factoring facility (the “Factoring Facility”) with the DIP Lender in respect of accounts
receivable that have not previously been factored, on terms acceptable to TCE Capital
Corporation, Saugeen Economic Development Corporation, Bruce Community Futures

Development Corporation and the Propesal Trustee,

11.  THIS COURT ORDERS that the DIP Lender shall be entitled to the benefit of and is
hereby granted a charge (the “Factoring Charge”) on the Debtor’s Property, to secure any
shortfall under the Factoring Facility. The Factoring Charge shall have the priority set out in
paragraphs [7 to 21 hereof, provided that in the event that the DIP Lender enforces the Factoring
Charge, the DIP Lender shall first exhaust its recourses in respect of classes of collateral other

than equipment before enforcing the Factoring Charge in respect of the equipment.

12.  THIS COURT ORDERS, AUTHORIZES AND DIRECTS, subject to the terms of the
DIP Term Sheet and the Definitive Documents, the Debtor to pay the amounts payable to its
employees in respect of outstanding salaries and wages arising prior to March 4, 2014, to an

aggregate maximum of $75,000.

13. THIS COURT ORDERS that (a) pending expiry of the time for filing a notice of appeal
or application for leave to appeal in respect of this Order and the disposition of any motions to
review, rescind or vary this Order, applications for leave to appeal or appeals from this Order
(collectively, “Challenges™), the Debtor be and is hereby authorized to borrow funds under the

DIP Facihity in the amounts necessary to implement its restructuring plan and approved by the



Proposal Trustee, (b} irrespective of the disposition of any Challenges the DIP Lender shall have
the benefit of the DIP Charge and all other provisions of this Order in respect of all amounts so
advanced, and (c) this Order is subject to provisional execution to the extent necessary to give

effect to the foregoing.
ADMINISTRATION CHARGE

14, THIS COURT ORDERS that the Proposal Trustee, counse] to the Proposal Trustee and
counsel to the Debtor shall be paid their reasonable fees and disbursements, in each case at their
standard rates and charges, by the Debtor as part of the costs of these proceedings. The Debtor is
hereby authorized and directed to pay the accounts of the Proposal Trustee, counsel for the

Proposal Trustee and counsel for the Debtor on a weekly basis.

15. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Proposal Trustee and its lega! counsel shall pass their
accounts from time to time, and for this purpose the accounts of the Proposal Trustee and its
legal counsel are hereby referred to a judge of the Commercial List of the Ontarie Superior Court

of Justice.

16. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Proposal Trustee, counsel to the Proposal Trustee and
the Debtor’s counsel shall be entitled to the benefit of and are hereby granted a charge (ihe
“Administration Charge”) on the Property, which charge shall not exceed an aggregate amount
of $75,000, as security for their professional fees and disbursements incurred at the standard
rates and charges of the Proposal Trustee and such counsel, both before and after the making of
this Order in respect of these proceedings. The Administration Charge shall have the priority set

out in paragraphs 17 to 21 hereof.
VALIDITY AND PRIORITY OF CHARGES CREATED BY THIS ORDER

17. THIS COURT ORDERS that the priorities of the Administration Charge, the DIP
Lender’s Charge and the Factoring Charge (collectively, the “Charges”), as among them, shall

be as follows:
First — Administration Charge (to the maximum amount of $75,000); and

Second — DIP Lender’s Charge (to the maximum amount of $300,000); and



Third — Factoring Charge (to the maximum amount of $150,000).

18.  THIS COURT ORDERS that the filing, registration or perfection of the Charges shall
not be required, and that the Charges shall be valid and enforceable for all purposes, including as
against any right, title or interest filed, registered, recorded or perfected subsequent to the
Charges coming into existence, notwithstanding any such failure to file, register, record or

perfect.

19.  THIS COURT ORDERS that ecach of the Charges shall constitute a charge on the
Property and such Charges shall rank in priority to all other security interests, irusts, liens,
charges and encumbrances, claims of secured creditors, statutory or otherwise (collectively,
“Encumbrances”) in favour of any individual, ficm, corporation, governmental body or agency
(except statutory deemed trusts that, at law, rank in priority to all other charges), or any other

entities (all of the foregoing, collectively being “Persons” and each being a “Person”).

20.  THIS COURT ORDERS that except as otherwise expressly provided for herein, or as
may be approved by this Court, the Debtor shall not grant any Encumbrances over any Property
that rank in priority to, or pari passu with, any of the Charges, unless the Debtor also obtains the
prior written consent of the Proposal Trustee, the DIP Lender and the beneficiaries of the

Administration Charge, or further Order of this Court.

21.  THIS COURT ORDERS that the Charges, the DIP Term Sheet and the Definitive
Documents shall not be rendered invalid or unenforceable and the rights and remedies of the
chargees entitled to the benefit of the Charges (collectively, the “Chargees™) and/or the DIP
Lender thereunder shall not otherwise be limited or impaired in any way by (1) the pendency of
these proceedings and the declarations of insolvency made herein; (ii) any application(s) for
bankruptcy order(s) issued pursuant to the BIA, or any bankruptcy order made pursuant to such
applications; (iii) the filing or deemed filing of any assignments for the general benefit of
creditors made pursuant to the BIA; (iv) the provisions of any federal or provincial statutes; or
(v) any negative covenants, prohibitions or other similar provisions with respect to borrowings,
incurring debt or the creation of Encumbrances, contained in any existing loan documents, lease,
sublease, offer to lease or other agreement (collectively, an “Agreement”) which binds the

Debtor, and notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in any Agreement:



(a) neither the creation of the Charges nor the execution, delivery, perfection, registration
or performance of the DIP Term Sheet, the Factoring Facility or the Definitive
Documents shall create or be deemed to constitute a breach by the Debtor of any

Agreement to which it is a party;

(b) none of the Chargees shall have any liability to any Person whatsoever as a result of
any breach of any Agreement caused by or resulting from the Debtor entering into the
DIP Term Sheet, the Factoring Facility, the creation of the Charges, or the execution,

delivery or performance of the Definitive Documents; and

(c) the payments made by the Debtor pursuant to this Order, the DIP Term Sheet, the
Factoring Facility or the Definitive Documents, and the granting of the Charges, do
not and will not constitute preferences, fraudulent conveyances, transfers at
undervalue, oppressive conduct, or other challengeable or voidable transactions under

any applicable law.

22. THIS COURT ORDERS that any Charge created by this Order over leases of real

property in Canada shall only be a Charge in the Debtor's interest in such real property leases.
THE SISP

23.  THIS COURT ORDERS that the sale and investment solicitation process in the form
attached hereto as Schedule “B”) (the “SISP”) is approved.

EXTENSION

24. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Debtor may apply to this Court at a 9:30 am
chambers attendance for an Order approving an extension of the time by which B&G must file a
Proposal with the Official Receiver once the Proposal Trustee has approved the Cash Flow
Projections (as defined in the Notice of Motion) and filed its Report thereon, on two (2) days’

notice to the Service List, provided that no party objects to the extension.

GENERAL

25. THIS COURT HEREBY REQUESTS the aid and recognition of any court, tribunal,

regulatory or administrative body having jurisdiction in Canada or in the United States, to give



effect to this Order and to assist the Debtor, the Proposal Trustee and their respective agents in
carrying out the terms of this Order. All courts, tribunals, regulatory and administrative bodies
are hereby respectfully requested to make such orders and to provide such assistance to the
Debtor and to the Proposal Trustee, as an officer of this Court, as may be necessary or desirable
to give effect to this Order, to grant representative status to the Proposal Trustee in any foreign
proceeding, or to assist the Debtor and the Proposal Trustee and their respective agents in

carrying out the terms of this Order.

26. THIS COURT ORDERS that each of the Debtor and the Proposal Trustee be at liberty
and is hereby authorized and empowered to apply to any court, tribunal, regulatory or
administrative body, wherever located, for the recognition of this Order and for assistance in
carrying out the terms of this Order, and that the Proposal Trusiee is authorized and empowered
to act as a representative in respect of the within proceedings for the purpose of having these

proceedings recognized in a jurisdiction outside Canada.

27. THIS COURT ORDERS that any interested party (including the Debtor and the
Proposal Trustee) may apply to this Court to vary or amend this Order on not less than seven (7)
days notice to any other party or parties likely to be affecied by the order sought or upon such

other notice, if any, as this Court may order.




SCHEDULE “A”

DIP FACILITY TERM SHEET
Dated March 4, 2014

WHEREAS, on March 3, 2014 a Notice of Intention to make a Proposal was lodged with
the Official Receiver pursuant to the Bankrupicy and Insolvency 4ct (Canada) (the “BIA™)
in respect of Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited (the “Borrower™);

AND WHEREAS, the Borrower has requested that the DIP Lender (as defined below)
provide it funding in order to assist with certain of its restructuring obligations in
accordance with the terms set out herein;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual
agreements confained herein (the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged), agree as follows:

DIP BORROWER: Bogdon & Gross Furniture Company Limited

DIP LENDER: RPG Receivables Purchase Group Inc. (the “DIP
Lender™).

PURPOSE / USE OF To provide for the (i) liquidity needs of the

PROCEEDS: Borrower; and (ii) Restructuring Costs (as defined
below).

MAXIMUM AMOUNT The maximum aggregate amount available under

this super priotity credit facility (the “DIP
Facility™) is $300,000 (“Maximum Amount™).

MATURITY DATE The “Maturity Date” shall be the date that is the
earliest of: (i) sixty (60) days from the date the
Court enters the DIP Order (as defined below), and
(i1} such earlier date upon which repayment is
required due to the occurrence of an Event of
Default (as defined betow). The Maturity Date may
be extended at the request of the Borrower and with
the consent of the DIP Lender for additional
periods of not more than 30 days and upen payment
of any applicable Extension Fee (as defined below),
and on such additional terms and conditions as the
Borrower and DIP Lender may agree.

The commitment in respect of the DIP Facility
shall expire on the Maturity Date and all amounts
outstanding under the DIP Facility shall be repaid
in full no later than the Maturity Date without the
DIP Lender being required to make demand upon
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the Borrower or to give notice that the DIP Facility
has expired and the obligations are due and
payable.

The Borrower may prepay amounts outstanding
under the DIP Facility at any time without notice,
bonus or penalty.

The DIP Facility shall be a non-revolving credit
facility up to the Maximum Amount, and shall be
available subject to and upon the terms and
conditions set out in this term sheet (the *“Term
Sheet™). DIP Advances (as defined below) shall be
deposited into the Borrower’s existing accounts
with e (the “Borrower’s Accounts”) and
withdrawn strictly in accordance with (i) the terms
hereof, (i1) the Restructuring Court Orders (as
defined below); and (iil) reasonably consistent with
the Cash Flow Projections attached hereto as
Schedule “A” (the “Projections™).

Funding Conditions:

After (1) a Judge of the Ontario Superior Court of
Justice (Commercial List) (the “Court”) enters an
order approving the terms of the DIP Facility (in
form and substance acceptable to the DIP Lender in
its sole and absolute discretion) (the “DIP Order™),
and (ii) the satisfaction of the additional conditions
precedent noted below, the DIP Lender shall fund
DIP Advances (as defined below) on the terms and
conditions set out in this Term Sheet (the “DIP
Funding™); provided, however, that the DIP Lender
shall not be obligated to provide any DIP Funding
or further DIP Funding if any one or more of the
following occurs: (a) the DIP Order has been
vacated, stayed or otherwise caused to become
ineffective or is amended in a manner not
acceptable to the DIP Lender (such consent not to
be unreasonably withheld), (b) a Default or Event
of Default has occurred and is continuing under the
DIP Facility, or (¢) the Court has not entered the
DIP Order on or before March 7, 2014.

The DIP Facility is to operate as a non-revolving
loan facility and the amount of any loan advance
under the DIP Facility (a “DIP Advance” and
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together with meore than one DIP Advance, “DIP
Advances”) that is repaid may not be re-borrowed
except as expressly prescribed below in the
Mandatory Prepayments section. The aggregate
amount of DIP Advances outstanding shall not
exceed the Maximum Amount,

All DIP Advances are to be paid to or to the benefit
of the Borrower by payment into the Borrower’s
Account. The Borrower will provide at least two
{2) Business Days’ written notice in respect of any
proposed request for a DIP Advance.

Interest at the DIP Rate (as defined below) shall be
payable monthly, in arrears, on the first Business
Day of each month on the principal balance from
time to time outstanding under the DIP Facility and
on any overdue interest, both before and after
maturity, default or judgment, and the DIP Lender
is authorized to deduct such amount as a DIP
Advance under the DIP Facility.

Interest shall be calculated daily and compounded
monthly for the actual number of days elapsed in
the period during which it accrues based on a year
of 365 or 366 days, as applicable.

The Borrower shall pay to the DIP Lender an
amount equal to 1.0% of the Maximum Amount
borrowed under the DIP Facility, and the DIP
Lender is authorized to deduct such amount as a
DIP Advance under the DIP Facility.

One-half of a percent (0.5%) of the amount then-
outstanding shall be payable to the DIP Lender
upon the DIP Lender’s consent to an extension of
the Maturity Date (the “Extension Fee”), provided,
however, there shall be no Extension Fee payable to
the DIP Lender in respect of the DIP Lender’s
consent (if granted) to a first extension of the
Maturity Date.

The DIP Facility shall be secured by a first super
priority charge over ali present and after acquired
property, assets and undertakings of the Borrower
ahead of and senior to all other creditors, interest
holders, lien holders, and c¢laimants of any kind
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whatsoever  (other than a court ordered
administration charge in a maximum amount equal
to the Administration Charge (as defined in the DIP
Qrder) (the “DIP Priority Charge”), as the same
may be increased from time to time, provided
however that in the event the DIP Lender enforces
the DIP Priority Charge, the DIP Lender shall first
exhaust its recourses in respect of all classes of
collateral other than equipment before enforcing its
DIP Priority Charge in respect of the equipment.

DIP Advances to the Borrower shall be repaid and
the Maximum Amount shall be permanently
reduced upon a sale of any of the property, assets or
undertakings of the Borrower out of the ordinary
course of business, in an amount equal to the net
cash proceeds (for greater certainty, net of a one-
time cash reserve on account of the Administration
Charge, reasonable costs and closing adjustments),
unless agreed otherwise with the prior writien
consent of the DIP Lender or unless the amount in
question in any one¢ ftransaction or series of
transactions is less than $10,000 and in all such
transactions 1s less than $25,000, in which event
only the excess shall be subject to a permanent
reduction as aforesaid.

The Lender shall have no obligation to make any
DIP Advance under the DIP Facility unless and
until the following conditions have been satisfied
(or waived), in each case to the satisfaction of the
DIP Lender:

1. The Court shall have issued the DIP Order
in form and substance satisfactory to the DIP
Lender, which ovder shall, without limitation,
include:

(1) provisions approving this Term Sheet
and the DIP Facility created herein and the
execution and delivery by the Borrower of
such other loan and secunity documents as
the DIP Lender deems necessary or
appropriate, acting reasonably (collectively,
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the “Additional DIP Documents”);

(1) provisions granting to the DIP Lender
the DIP Priority Charge;

(i1i) provisions authorizing the DIP Lender
to effect registrations, filings and recordings
wherever in their discretion they deem
appropnate regarding the DIP Priority
Charge; and

(1iv) provisions providing that the DIP
Priority Charge shall be valid and effective to
secure all of the obligations of the Borrower
to the DIP Lender without the necessity of
the making of any registrations or filings and
whether or not any other documents are
executed by the Borrower and the DIP
Lender pursuant hereto; and

2. The DIP Lender shall be satisfied that the
Borrower has complied with and is continuing to
comply in all material respects with all
applicable laws, regulations and policies in
relation to its business,

3. The DIP Lender and the Borrower shall have
entered into a factoring facility in respect of
previously unfactored accounts receivable, on
terms satisfactory to the DIP Lender in its sole

discretion.
REPRESENTATIONS AND The Borrower represents and warrants to the DIP
WARRANTIES: Lender, upon which the DIP Lender relies in

entering into this Term Sheet, that:

{a) the transactions contemplated by this Term
Sheet, including the DIP Priority Charge:

(i) are within the powers of the Borrower;

(ii) have been duly authorized by all
necessary corporate and, if required,
shareholder approval,

(1ii) have been duly execuied and delivered by
or on behalf of the Borrower;

(iv) upon the granting of the DIP Order,
constitute legal, valid and binding



obligations of the Borrower, enforceable
in accordance with their terms;

(v) upon the granting of the DIP Order, do
not require the consent or approval of,
registration or filing with, or any other
action by, any governmental authority,
other than filings which may be made to
register or otherwise record the DIP
Priority Charge; and

{vi) will not violate the charter documents or
bylaws of the Borrower or any applicable
law relating to such party; and

(b) no comumissions or other payments shall be

due to any broker, consultant or other third-
party in connection with the DIP Facility.

AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS: The Bomower covenants and agrees to do the
following:

.

Allow the DIP Lender full access to the
books and records of the Borrower on
reasonable notice and during normal business
hours and cause management thereof to fully
co-operate with the DIP Lender.

Provide to the DIP Lender a weekly status
update and plan regarding the restructuring
process {including reports on the progress of
any sale or investment process and
information which may otherwise be
confidential subject to same being maintained
as confidential, by the DIP Lender, subject to
usual exceptions).

Use reasonable efforts to keep the DIP
Lender apprised on a timely basis of all
matenal developments with respect to the
business and affairs of the Borrower.

Deliver to the DIP Lender the reporting and
other information from fime to time
reasonably requested by the DIP Lender, at
the reasonable times requested and in form
and substance satisfactory to the DIP Lender.

Use the proceeds of the DIP Facility only for
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10.

I

12.

13,

purposes consistent with (i} the Projections,
and (ii) the restrictions set out herein in all
material respects.

Maintain all cash and cash equivalents, and
deposit all proceeds of receivables with such
institutions and in such accounts as may be
approved in advance in writing by the DIP
Lender.

Operate the Borrower’s business in the
ordinary course and to the credit limits
established under the DIP Facility as set out
hereunder.

Comply with the provisions of the court
orders made in connection with the BIA
proceeding (the “Restructuring Court
Orders” and each a “Restructuring Court
Order”); provided that if any such
Restructuring Court Order contravenes this
Term Sheet or the Additional DIP
Documents in a manner detrimental to the
DIP Lender, the same shall be an Event of
Default hereunder.

Preserve, renew and keep in full force its
respective corporate existences, its respective
material licenses, etc.

Forthwith notify the DIP Lender of the
occurrence of any Default or Event of
Default, or of any event or circumstance that
may constitute a material adverse change.

Maintain at all times acceptable insurance
coverage of such type, in such amounts and
against such risks as is prudent for a business
of an established reputation with financially
sound and reputable insurers in coverage and
scope acceptable to the DIP Lender.

Duly and punctually pay or cause to be paid
to the DIP Lender all principal, interest, fees
and other amounts payable by it under this
Term Sheet and under any Additional DIP
Documents on the dates, at the places and in
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the amounts and manner set forth herein,

(4. Comply in all material respects with all

applicable laws, rules and regulations
applicable to their businesses, including,
without limitation, environmental laws.

15. Negotiate, execute and deliver the Additional

DIP Documents.

NEGATIVE COVENANTS: The Borrower covenants and agrees not to do the
following other than with the prior written consent
of the DIP Lender:

Ll

Transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or
any part of its property, assets or undertaking
over $10,000 at any one time or through a
series of related transactions, or more than
$25,000 in the aggregate during the period of
the DIP Facility (excluding dispositions in
the ordinary course of business), without the
prior written consent of the DIP Lender and
the Court, as applicable. For greater certainty,
in the case of any transfer, lease or
disposition of any property, assets or
undertaking of any of the Borrower, or any
affihiates or subsidiaries thereof, all proceeds
of such transfer, lease or disposition shall be
subject to the provisions herein under
“Mandatory Repayments” to the extent
applicable.

Create or permut to exist indebtedness for
borrowed money other than existing (pre-
filing) debt and debt contemplated by this
DIP Facility.

Enter into any transaction with any affiliate
or subsidiary or any of its or their directors,
officers or senior management, or eater into
or assume any employment, consulting or
analogous agreement or arrangement with
any of its or their directors, officers or senior
management, or make any payment to any of
its or their directors, officers or senior
management, except in respect of a
transaction or agreement or arrangement
which is in the ordinary course of business of
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the Borrower and which is upon fair and
reasonable terms no less favourable than it
would obtain in a comparable arm’s-length
transaction or except as permitted in the
Restructuring Court Order.

4. Make any payments outside the ordinary
course of business or inconsistent with the
Projections, subject to the Maximum Amount
available under the DIP Facility.

5. Create or permit to exist any other
administrative claim which is senior to or
pari passu with the superpriority claims of
the DIP Lender, other than as provided in the
Restructuring Court Order including, without
limitation, the Administration Charge.

6. Amalgamate, consolidate with or merge into,
or enter info any similar transaction with any
other entity.

7. Other than as permitted by a Restructuring
Court Order, make any payments of bonuses
of any kind to any directors, officers or
employees of the Borrower except where
there is a contractual obligation to do so,
provided that the Borrower shall be permitted
to pay outstanding wages to employees.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT: The occurrence of any one or more of the following
events shall constitute an event of default (“Event
of Default”) under this Term Sheet:

(a) the entry of an order dismissing the BIA
proceeding, lifting the stay in the cases to
permit the enforcement of any security
against the Borrower, or the appointment of a
receiver, interim receiver or similar official
or the making of a receiving order against the
Borrower, other than in respect of a non-
material asset not required for the operations
of the Borrower’s business;

(b) the entry of an order staying, reversing,
vacating or otherwise modifying the
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Additional DIP Documents, any
Restructuring Court Order or the entry of an
order by the Court having the equivalent
effect, without the prior written consent of
the DIP Lender;

(e) failure of the Borrower to comply with any
negative covenants in this Term Sheet or any
other Additional DIP Documents where such
failure has continued for more than three
Business Days after written notice thereof
from the DIP Lender to the Borrower;

(g) the Borrower ceases or threatens to cease to
carry on business in the ordinary course,
except where such cessation occurs n
connection with a sale of all or substantially
all of the assets of the Borrower or other
restructuring  or reorganization of the
Borrower which has been consented to by the
DIP Lender;

(i) any representation or warranty by the
Borrower shall be incorrect or misleading in
any matenal respect when made and where
such failure is continuing more than three
Business Days after written notice thereof
from the DIP Lender to the Borrower;

(j) any steps are taken by the Bormrower to
challenge the wvalidity, enforceability or
priority of the DIP Priority Charge; or

(1) borrowings under the DIP Facility exceed the
Maximum Amount,

It is acknowledged that, for the purposes of
subsections (a) through (1) above, written notice
may be delivered by electronic maill or
facsimile transmission.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the
DIP Lender may (i) terminate its total DIP
commitment, (ii) declare the obligations in respect
of the Additional DIP Documents to be
immediately due and payable, (iii) apply to a court
for the appointment of an interim receiver or a
receiver and manager of the undertaking, property
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and assets of the Borrower, or for the appointment
of a trustee in bankruptcy of the Borrower, and file
the Consent with the Court in support thereof, (iv)
exercise the powers and rights of a secured party
under the Personal Property Security Act (Ontario)
or any legislation of similar effect applicable to the
DIP Priority Charge, and (v) exercise all such other
rights and remedies available to the DIP Lender
under the Additional DIP Documents and the
Restructuring Court Order, provided however that
in the event the DIP Lender enforces the DIP
Priority Charge, the DIP Lender shall first exhaust
its recourses in respect of all classes of collateral
other than equipment before enforcing its DIP
Priority Charge in respect of the equipment.

The Borrower shall at its expense, from time to
time do, execute and deliver, or will cause to be
done, executed and delivered, all such further acts,
documents  (including,  without  limitation,
certificates, declarations, affidavits, reports and
opinions) and things as the DIP Lender may
reasonably request for the purpose of giving effect
to this Term Sheet and the DIP Priority Charge,
perfecting, protecting and maintatning the Liens
created by the DIP Priority Charge or establishing
compliance with the representations, warranties and
conditions of this Term Sheet or any other
Additional DIP Documents.

This Term Sheet, including the Schedules hereto
and the Additional DIP Documents, constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties relating to the
subject matter hereof. To the extent that there is
any inconsistency between this Term Sheet and any
of the other Additional DIP Documents, this Term
Sheet shall govern.

No waiver or delay on the part of the DIP Lender in
exercising any right or privilege hereunder or under
any Additional DIP Documents will operate as a
waiver hereof or thereof unless made in writing and
signed by an authorized officer of the DIP Lender.

Any provision in any Additional DIP Documents
which 1s prohibited or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be
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ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or
unenforceability without invalidating the remaining
provisions hereof or affecting the wvalidity or
enforceability of such provision in any other
jurisdiction.

This Term Sheet may be executed and delivered in
any number of counterparts and by email or
facsimile, each of which when executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original, and all
of which when taken together shall constitute one
and the same instrument. Any party may execute
this Term Sheet by signing any counterpart of it.

This Term Sheet shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the
Province of Ontario and the federal laws of Canada
applicable therein. The Borrower irrevocably
submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the
courts of the Province of Ontario, waives any
objections on the ground of venue or forum non
conveniens or any similar grounds, and consents to
service of process by mail or in any other manner
permitted by relevant law.

Unless otherwise provided, all dollar amounts are
in Canadian currency.

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein
shall have the following meanings:

“Business Day” means each day other than a
Saturday or Sunday or a statutory or civic holiday
that banks are open for business in Toronto,
Ontario, Canada;

“Default” means an event which, with the giving of
notice and/or lapse of time would constitute an
Event of Default (as defined herein);

“DIP Rate” means the rate of interest equal to one
point nine percent (1.9%) per month;

“Liens” means all  mortgages, charges,
encumbrances, hypothecs, liens and security
interests of any kind or nature whatsoever; and

“Restructuring Costs” means all costs and
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liabilities incurred by the Borrower in connection
or associated with the restructuring process
including, without limitation, the fees and
disbursements of the Bomrower and its legal
counsel, and the fees and disbursements of the
Proposal Trustee and its legal counsel.
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IN WITNESS HEREQF, the parties hereby execute this Term Sheet as at March 4, 2014.

BOGDON & GROSS FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED, as Borrower

Name:
Title:

RPG RECEIVABLES PURCHASE GROUP INC.,, as DIP Lender

Name:
Title:



SCHEDULE “B”

SISP SCHEDULE

Event Timing
1. | Motion to approve sale process and investment solicitation process | March 6, 2014
(the “SISP™), extend stay of proceedings, grant administration
charge and DIP charge.
2. | The Proposal Trustee and the Debtor will contact potential Immediately
purchasers (as identified by the Debtor and the Proposal Trustee) | upon court
approval of SISP
3. | Information pertaining to this opportunity will be posted on the On or before
Proposal Trustee’s website, which will include; March 14, 2014
» Invitation for Expressions of Interest letters from
prospective offerees, and
» Confidentiality Agreement.
4. | The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will On or before
prepare and circulate information to potential offerees March 14, 2014
5. | Advertise the SISP in The Globe & Mail (National Edition), as On or before
well as such local, industry and other publications as considered March 14, 2014
appropriate by the Proposal Trusice
6. | Deadline for submitting Expression of Interest Letters March 24, 2014
7. | Deadline for submitting Binding Offers April 7,2014
8. | Selection of successful bidder and motion to seek court approval April 21,2014
of agreement of purchase and sale and obtain a vesting order
9. | Close sale to successful purchaser(s) On or before
April 28, 2014
10. | Proposal Trustee to return all deposits other than that tendered May S, 2014

pursuant to the successful offer




EXPRESSION OF INTEREST AND BID PROCEDURES

Below are the procedures for expressing interest and submitting bids that will be employed for
the sale of substantially all of the property, assets and undertaking of Bogdon & Gross Furniture
Company Limited (the “Assets”, and the “Company”, respectively).

Step 1:

Expression of Interest

Step 2:;

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will;
o prepare a list identifying potential purchasers and investors (“Potential
Offerees”), and ‘
o prepare a document (the “Teaser Letter”) summarizing the opportunity,

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will contact the Potential
Ofterees and other parties that come to its attention.

The Teaser Letter and other information pertaining to the opportunity will be posted on
the Proposal Trustee’s website [insert URL].

A notice will be published in the national edition of The Globe and Mail newspaper and,
at the discretion of the Company, in trade and local publications.

A party that is interested purchasing the Assets or making an investment in the Company
must deliver to the Proposal Trustee no later than 5:00 p.m. on March 24, 2014 (the
“EOI Deadline™) a letter expressing such interest (an “EOI”).

Prospective investors who deliver an EOI shall be required to identify all material terms
of their proposed investment to permii evaluations of such proposal but will not be
required to submit the terms and structure of their proposed investment in a
predetermined prescribed format.

Due Diligence

A party that delivers an EOI to the Proposal Trustee on or before the EQI Deadline will
be referred herein as an “Interested Party” and are collectively referred to as
“Interested Parties”.

Interested Parties who execute a confidentiality agreement (a “CA”) in a form
satisfactory to the Company and the Proposal Trustee will have an opportunity (o



Step 3:

perform due diligence, including reviewing information in a virtual data room and
touring the Facility.

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will facilitate diligence
efforts by, among other things, responding to questions and coordinating tours of the
Facility.

Binding Offers

Interested Parties must submit offers no later than 5:00 p.m. on April 7, 2014 (the “Bid
Deadline”).

Interested Parties seeking to acquire the assets will be able to refer to a template asset
purchase agreement (“APA”) that will be posted in the data room. Interested Parties
seeking to purchase the Assets must submit offers in the form of the APA, with any
changes black-lined against the APA (a “Bid™).

A Bid shall:

o Include a refundable cash deposit in in the form of a wire transfer (to a bank
account specified by the Proposal Trustee) or such other form of deposit as is
acceptable to the Proposal Trustee, payable to the Order of the Proposal Trustee,
in trust, in an amount equal to 10% (the “Deposit™) of the purchase price or
investment amount. The Deposit will either (1) be applied to satisfy the purchase
price; or (ii) be forfeited to the Company in the event that the Successful Bidder
(defined below) breaches its obligations pursuant to the Qualified Bid or an
Accepted Bid (defined below).;

o Disclose of the identity of each entity (including its ultimate shareholders) that
will be bidding for the Assets or otherwise participating in a Bid and the
complete terms of any such participation;

o Provide evidence satisfaciory to the Company and the Proposal Trustee of
financing sufficient to close a transaction within the timelines detailed in these
procedures;

o Beirrevocable until 45 days after the date of the Bid Deadline.

o In the case of a Bid where the consideration payable is in the form other than
cash or the assumption of liabilities of the Company, the Bidder must include a
detailed description of the form of consideration as well as sufficient financial
information relating thereto, to enable the Company and the Proposal Trustee to
access the value and liquidity of the consideration.



The Proposal Trustee will determine in its sole discretion if a Bid meets the above
criteria. A Bid that meets the above requirements will be considered a “Qualified Bid”
and each Bidder that submits a Qualified Bid will be considered a “Qualified Bidder™.

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee, will determine which
Qualified Bid (or Qualified Bids) is (or are) successful, and the Company will enter into
a binding Asset Purchase Agreement on substantially the same terms as the APA (as
amended by the Bid, subject to further negotiations between the Company and the
Qualified Bidder) with the Qualified Bidder (the “Successful Bidder”) that submitted
the highest and best Bid as determined by the Company in its sole discretion (with the
assistance of the Proposal Trustee) (the “Accepted Bid”),

The Company shall give written notice to all Qualified Bidders of the identity of the
Successtul Bidder and the next highest or next best Qualified Bid (the “Back-up Bid”);

The Company, with the assistance of the Proposal Trustee will have the sole right to
value any non-cash consideration, including the assumption of liabilities, offered in any
Bid to determine whether it represents the best or highest Bid at any time.

The Successful Bidder agrees to do all such things as are reasonably required for the
Company and the Proposal Trustee to obtain Court approval of the Accepted Bid within
seven (7) days of the Company’s acceptance of the Accepted Bid.

If the Successful Bidder fails to close a purchase transaction within ten (10) days after
Court approval (or such date that may otherwise be mutually agreed upon between the
Company, the Proposal Trustee and the Successful Bidder), the Proposal Trustee shall be
authorized but not required to deem that (a) the Successful Bidder has breached its
obligations pursuant to the Accepted Bid, and (b) has forfeited its Deposit to the
Company, and (c) the Company will be authorized to enter into a transaction with a party
who has submitted the Back-up Bid.

For greater certainty, Interested Parties and Qualified Bidders shall be responsible for
their own fees and costs relating to their investigation and/or closing or any fransaction
under these procedures.
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